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TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd.
(Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

(Reg.No.MSCS/CR/287/2008 Date: 23/10/2008)

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

AGENDA

Registered Office :

TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd.

TJSB House, Plot No. B-5,
Road No. 2, Wagle Industrial Estate,
Thane (West) - 400 604

Date: 17/05/2025

By Order of the Board of Directors

N. N. Arekar
MD & CEO

Important Notice to the Members

sd/-

Note : If within half an hour from the time appointed for the meeting, the quorum is not present, the meeting shall stand
adjourned and this adjourned meeting shall be held at 10.40 a.m. on the same day and same place. This adjourned meeting
will not require any separate notice or quorum.

54 Annual General Meeting of the Bank will be held on Sunday, 1 June, 2025 at 10.00 a.m. at Raymond Ltd. - Conventionth st

Centre Eleganza Hall, Pokharan Road No. 1, Near Samta Nagar, Thane - 400 606.

1. To read and confirm the minutes of the Annual General Meeting held on 2 June, 2024.nd

2. To approve the Annual Report placed by the Board of Directors for the Financial Year ended 31 March, 2025, Balancest

Sheet and Profit & Loss Account, Appropriation of Profit and take a note of Statutory Auditor’s Report.

3. To approve the dividend for the Financial Year 2024-2025, as recommended by the Board of Directors.

4. To authorize Board of Directors to appoint Statutory Auditors for the Financial Year 2025-2026 and to fix their
remuneration.

5. To approve the proposal of distribution of donations out of charitable fund of the Bank to Charitable / Social Institutions.

6. To condone absence of those members of the Bank who have not attended this Annual General Meeting.

7. Any other matter with the permission of the Chair.

1. Members who wish to have any additional information or those who wish to make any suggestions should submit their
request in writing at the Registered Office of the Bank on or before 22 May, 2025, during office hours.nd

2. Any change in Name / Address of the member should be intimated in writing immediately to the Shares Department
situated at Registered Office of the Bank.

3. The Annual Report for the Financial Year 2024-2025 is available on Bank’s website www.tjsbbank.co.in or to download
the same you can scan the below given QR code. Members if required may collect copy of the Annual Report from the
nearest Branch/Registered Office.

4. Members are requested to bring Shareholder’s ID card or valid Photo Identity Proof at the time of attending Annual
General Meeting. Members are requested to collect their Certificate of Attendance after signing the Attendance
Register.

5. No proxy or a holder of power of attorney or letter of authority for individual shareholder shall be eligible to attend
Annual General Meeting.
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šerpesSmedyeer menkeâejer yeBkeâ efue.
(ceefuš-mšsš Mes[Ùegu[ yeBkeâ)

(jefpe.›eâ.: ScedSmedmeerSmed/meerDeej/287/2008 efo.23.10.2008)

1. efo. 2 petve, 2024 jespeer PeeuesuÙee ceeieerue Jeeef<e&keâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesÛes FefleJe=òe JeeÛetve keâeÙece keâjCes.

2. mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[Ueves meeoj kesâuesuee efo. 31 ceeÛe&, 2025 DeKesjÛÙee Je<ee&Ûee DenJeeue, leeUsyebo, veHeâe-leesše he$ekeâ Je veHeâe JeešCeer cebpetj keâjCes DeeefCe JewOeeefvekeâ
uesKeehejer#ekeâebÛÙee DenJeeueeÛeer veesbo IesCes.

3. mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[Ueves efMeHeâejme kesâuÙeeØeceeCes DeeefLe&keâ Je<e& 2024-2025 mee"erÛÙee ueeYeebMeeme ceevÙelee osCes.

4. meve 2025-2026 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&mee"er JewOeeefvekeâ uesKeehejer#ekeâebÛeer vesceCetkeâ keâjCÙeeÛee Je lÙeebÛes mesJeeMegukeâ "jefJeCÙeeÛee DeefOekeâej yeBkesâÛÙee mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[Ueme
osCes.

5. Oecee&oeÙe / meeJe&peefvekeâ mebmLeebvee DebMeoeve efveOeerletve osCeieer osCesyeeyele ØemleeJeeme ceevÙelee osCes.

6. ¢ee Jeeef<e&keâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesme GheefmLele vemeuesuÙee meYeemeoebÛÙee DevegheefmLeleerme ceevÙelee osCes.

7. ceeveveerÙe DeOÙe#eebÛÙee mebceleerves ÙesCeejs DeeÙelÙee JesUsÛes efJe<eÙe.

meYesheg{erue efJe<eÙe

meYeemeoebme Jeeef<e&keâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesÛeer metÛevee

1. meYeemeoebvee Jeeef<e&keâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesheg{s keâener ØeMve / metÛevee ceeb[eJeÙeeÛÙee Demeleerue lej lÙeebveer lÙee 22 ce, 2025 heÙeËle keâecekeâepeeÛÙee JesUsle, veeWoCeerrke=âles
keâeÙee&ueÙeele uesKeer mJe®heele ÅeeJÙeele.

2. meYeemeoebvee veebJe / Hellee yeoueeÙeÛee DemeuÙeeme lÙeeÛeer yeBkesâÛÙee veebsoCeerke=âle keâeÙee&ueÙeeleerue MesDeme& efJeYeeieele veebWo keâ®ve IÙeeJeer.

3. DeeefLe&keâ Je<e& 2024-2025 Ûee Jeeef<e&keâ DenJeeue, yeBkesâÛes mebkesâlemLeU Jej GheueyOe Deens efkebâJee Keeueer efouesuee keâes[ mkeâ@ve keâ¤vewww.tjsbbank.co.in QR
[eTveuees[ keâjlee ÙesF&ue. lemesÛe Jeeef<e&keâ DenJeeueeÛeer Øele yeBkesâÛÙee meJe& MeeKeebceOÙes DeeefCe veeWoCeerke=âle keâeÙee&ueÙeele GheueyOe Deens.

4. GheefmLele meYeemeoebveer Jeeef<e&keâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesmee"er Ùesleevee meYeemeolJeeÛes DeesUKehe$e DeLeJee Heâesšesmeefnle DeesUKehe$e DeeCeCes DelÙeeJeMÙekeâ Deens. ke=âheÙee
GheefmLeleer ØeceeCehe$e meYesÛÙee ef"keâeCeer GheefmLeleer jefpemšj ceOÙes mJee#ejer kesâuÙeeJej leeyÙeele IÙeeJes.

5. JewÙeefkeälekeâ meYeemeoebvee Jeeef<e&keâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesme JewÙeefkeälekeâefjlÙee GheefmLele jenCes DeefveJeeÙe& Deens. kegâuecegKelÙeejhe$e DeLeJee DeMee keâesCelÙeener ØekeâejÛÙee
DeefOekeâej he$eeÉejs efveÙegkeäle kesâuesuÙee ØeefleefveOeer ceeHe&âle GheefmLeleer ueeJelee ÙesCeej veener.

metÛevee : meYesmee"er efveef§ele kesâuesuÙee JesUsheemetve DeOÙee& leemeeÛÙee Deele pej ieCemebKÙee hetCe& Peeueer veener lej meYee mLeefiele kesâueer peeF&ue Je DeMeer mLeefiele meYee lÙeeÛe efoJeMeer Je
lÙeeÛe ef"keâeCeer, mekeâeUer 10 Jeepetve 40 efceefvešebveer Iesleueer peeF&ue. Ùee mLeefiele meYesme ieCehetleeaÛeer Je JesieàÙee metÛevesÛeer DeeJeMÙekeâlee jenCeej veener.

meYeemeoebme cenlJeeÛÙee metÛevee

mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[UeÛÙee DeeosMeeJe®ve

efve. veb. Deejskeâj
JÙeJemLeehekeâerÙe mebÛeeuekeâ Je
cegKÙe keâeÙe&keâejer DeefOekeâejer

sd/-

yeBkesâÛeer 54 Jeer Jeeef<e&keâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYee, jefJeJeej efoveebkeâ 1 petve, 2025 jespeer, mekeâeUer 10 Jeepelee, jsceC[ efue. - keâvJnsvMeve meWšj SefueiebPee ne@ue, heesKejCe jes[
›eâ.1, mecelee veiej, "eCes - 400 606 ÙesLes DeeÙeesefpele keâjCÙeele Deeueer Deens.

veeWoCeerke=âle keâeÙee&ueÙe :

šerpesSmedyeer menkeâejer yeBkeâ efue.
šerrpesSmedyeer neTme, Huee@š veb. yeer-5, jes[ vebb. 2,
JeeieUs Fv[m erDeue Fmšsš, "eCes (He) - 400 604š^
efoveebkeâ : 17/05/2025



Registered Office :
TJSB House, Plot No. B-5, Road No. 2,

Wagle Industrial Estate, Thane (W) – 400 604.

Phone : 022 6936 8500
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BOARD OF MANAGEMENT

1. SHRI. S. N. GANGAL B.Com., LLB, MLS CHAIRMAN

2. SHRI. V. V. SINGAVI M.Com., FCA, DISA (ICAI), M.Phil (Banking) VICE-CHAIRMAN

3. DR.  MRS. A. V. BAPAT DHMS, M.Sc. in Child Psychology, DIRECTOR

Sangeet Visharad, Naturopath

4. SHRI. B. A. GAIKAWAD HSC DIRECTOR

5. SHRI. R. K. HEGDE B.Com., LLM, CAIIB DIRECTOR

6. SHRI. KRCV SESHACHALAM B.A., B.L., B.Ed. DIRECTOR

7. SHRI. S. A. KHANDEKAR B.E. (Production), MBA DIRECTOR

8. DR. SHRI. P. M. MAHESHWARI MVSc, BVSc & AH, CAIIB DIRECTOR

9. SHRI. S. S. PATANKAR B.E. (Electronics), PGDST-NCST DIRECTOR

10. MRS. P. R. RANADE B.A., LLB DIRECTOR

11. SHRI. S. S. TATAKE B.E. (Electronics & Telecommunications), DIRECTOR

MS-Telecommunications

12. MRS. S. M. SHIRALI M.Com., CISA, CISM, CAIIB MD & CEO (upto 31.08.2024)

13. SHRI. N. N. AREKAR B.Com., CAIIB MD & CEO (w.e.f. 01.09.2024)

Website : www.tjsbbank.co.in E-mail : response@tjsb.co.in

1. SHRI. S. N. GANGAL B.Com., LLB, MLS

2. SHRI. V. V. SINGAVI M.Com., FCA, DISA (ICAI), M.Phil (Banking)

3. SHRI. S. S. TATAKE B.E. (Electronics & Telecommunications),

MS-Telecommunications

4. SHRI. S. D. KETKAR B.Com., LLB, ACMA, ACS

5. SHRI. S. S. MATE B.Com., CA, CS

6. DR. MRS. K. P. T. MODI MBBS, MD Anatomy

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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1. SHRI. N. S. KIRODIAN B.Sc., PGPMS, Honours Diploma in GENERAL MANAGER

Systems Management

2. SHRI. V. G. GORE B.Com., JAIIB DY. GENERAL MANAGER

3. DR. SHRI. R. K. MISHRA B.A. (Hons.), CAIIB, MBA-Banking & Finance, DY. GENERAL MANAGER

MBS, Doctor of Philosophy

4. SHRI. H. G. CHHABRA B.Com., CAIIB, MBA-Marketing DY. GENERAL MANAGER

5. MRS. R. D. GHOSAL M.Com., MBA-Finance, CAIIB, PGDBM-HR DY. GENERAL MANAGER

6. SHRI. S. M. MAYEKAR B.Com., CAIIB DY. GENERAL MANAGER

7. SHRI. J. A. POYREKAR B.Com. DY. GENERAL MANAGER

8. MRS. S. J. CARDOSO B.Com., CA, CAIIB (Financial Advising) DY. GENERAL MANAGER

9. SHRI. A. R. DESAI B.Com., CAIIB DY. GENERAL MANAGER

10. MRS.  A. N. SULE B.Com., GDC&A, CAIIB-Part I, LLB (Gen.) DY. GENERAL MANAGER

11. SHRI. A. V. BHAT B.Com. DY. GENERAL MANAGER

12. MRS. S. S. GADKARI B.Com., CA, CAIIB DY. GENERAL MANAGER

13. SHRI. M. M. PHADKE B.Com., CAIIB, LLB, CS-INTER DY. GENERAL MANAGER (upto 31.03.2025)

14. SHRI. D. L. KULKARNI B.Com., JAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

15. SHRI. P. A. SINGH B.Com. (Hons.), MBE, CAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

16. SHRI. V. P. RANADE B.Com., JAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

17. SHRI. A. R. DHARESHWAR B. Com., GDC&A, CAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

18. SHRI. P. P. KOTWAL B.Com., JAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

19. SHRI. H. R. TRIPATHI B.Com., CAIIB, CA ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

20. SHRI. R. K. WALMIKI B.Com., CAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

21. SHRI. S. M. DIVEKAR B.Sc., CAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

22. SHRI. V. P. KUMAVAT B.Com. ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

23. SHRI. R. V. TANPURE B.Com., CAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

24. SHRI. S. P. KALE B.Com., CAIIB, MBA-Banking & Finance ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

25. MRS. V. V. SALVI B.Com., GDC&A, JAIIB, DHRD ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

26. MRS. Y. S. VICHARE B.Com., CAIIB, LLM ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

27. SHRI. K. C. KHATEI M.A., MBA-Finance, CAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

28. SHRI. P. B. MANDAVKAR B.Com., CAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

29. SHRI. A. M. JOSHI B.A., B.Com. ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

30. SHRI. S. S. THAKUR BCA ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

31. SHRI. S. V. SONTAKKE B.Com., MBA-Finance, MBA-Marketing ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

32. SHRI P. N. JADHAV B.A., GDC&A, JAIIB, MBA-Banking ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

33. SHRI. P. G. ASOLKAR B.Com., GDC&A, CAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

SENIOR EXECUTIVES

M P Chitale & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Fadnis & Gupte LLP
Chartered Accountants
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The Indian economy has made steady progress towards the

goals of price stability and sustained growth and is

expected to remain resilient backed by consumption

demand.

The Headline Consumer Price Index (CPI) inflation number

which was 4.85% at the start of F.Y. 2024-25 had increased

to 6.2% in October 2024. The main factor was the food

inflation which had rose to 10.87% in October, 2024. The CPI

number came below 4% since February 2025 and the same

for March 2025 was at an eight month low of 3.34%, driven

by sharp decline in vegetable prices.

The exchange rate of USD was at 83.38 at the beginning of�

the year 2024-25 and it ended up at 85.47 in March 2025.�

In other words, Indian rupee depreciated by 2.50% during

the year. During the F.Y. 2024-25, the highest exchange rate

was 87.97 and the lowest was 82.95 i.e., a movement of� �

� 5.02 under the exchange rate of USD. The US dollar

experienced sharp fluctuations, reaching a two-year high in

January 2025 due to imposition of higher tariffs and

strengthening of dollar globally. The dollar index had

touched high of 110 during January 2025. Eventually, Indian

markets witnessed outflow of foreign investors which

ultimately pressured the Indian rupee.

During F.Y. 2024-25, Brent oil price was $ 82.82 / bbl at the

beginning of the Financial Year. It closed at $ 71.48 / bbl at

the end of March 2025. Thus, the fall in crude prices during

the year amounted to $11.34 / bbl i.e.,13.69% over the

previous year. The crude prices tumbled to the level of

$64.61 / bbl during the F.Y. 2024-25. Brent crude oil prices

plunged on account of sharp escalation in trade tensions

and the prospect of higher supplies from some OPEC+

countries.

Dear Members,

On behalf of the Board of Directors, I extend a warm

welcome to all of you at the 54 Annual General Meeting ofth

the Bank. The Board of Directors take great pleasure in

presenting the 54 Annual Report on the business andth

operations of your Bank, together with the audited

accounts for the year ended March 31 , 2025.st

Reaffirming its transparency and continuing the legacy,

your Bank proudly announced Audited Financial Results for

F.Y. 2024-25 on April 10 , 2025, i.e., within 10 days of theth

completion of the Financial Year. Your Bank is one of the few

banks to declare its Audited results in such a short span.

Economic Scenario:

Globally, F.Y. 2024-25 has been an eventful year. The year

witnessed unprecedented electoral activity on the political

front, with more than half of the global population voting in

major elections across countries. Meanwhile, the ongoing

Russia-Ukraine and the Israel-Hamas conflict continued to

adversely impact the world economy. These events

impacted energy and food security, leading to higher prices

and rising inflation. Geopolitical risks and policy

uncertainties, especially trade policies contributed to

increase the volatility in global financial markets.

In India, a strong Growth momentum in the beginning of the

F.Y. 2024-25 failed to maintain its consistency in

performance during second quarter of the financial year.

The agriculture and service sectors emerged as key growth

drivers; however, the overall growth was tempered by

moderation in industr ial growth, part icularly in

manufacturing, which faced challenges from slowing global

demand and supply chain disruptions.
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banking sector. Consequently, systemic liquidity turned into

surplus at the end of March, 2025.

Gross NPA of Scheduled Commercial Banks fell to 2.6% of

total advances in September 2024 marking the lowest level

in the past 12 years. During the same period, the Provision

Coverage Ratio (PCR) of Commercial Banks remained at

77%, mainly due to pro-active provisioning against the

stressed assets.

Performance Highlights of the Bank for the F.Y. 2024-25:

During the year ended 31 March 2025, your Bank’s

business mix grew by 2.86%, with deposits up 1.79% and

advances up 4.85%. The CD ratio improved to approximately

55.6%, reflecting healthy loan demand and calibrated

deposit mobilisation. Gross profit declined by 10.06% and

net profit by 14.32% due to higher operating costs and

strategic investments, while owned funds remained strong,

decreasing marginally by 4.66%. The increase in business

mix has been subdued largely because of lower growth in

Deposits. It was our conscious decision to not garner large

deposit amount by playing the rate card. We collected just

about 100.00 crore at 8%. Over the past 2 years, we�

witnessed a flight of high-cost deposits in the subsequent

year following the moderation of interest rates. This will

also help us to moderate our cost of deposit in F.Y. 2025-26.

I must mention here that, to some extent our acquisition of

The Citizen Co-operative Bank Ltd. Goa helped us add to our

deposit at a moderate cost.

Gross Non-Performing Assets (NPAs) improved modestly

to 3.59% of advances, while net NPAs remained at 0.00%.

The Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) stood at

17.48%, marginally lower by 9 basis points from the

previous year, yet well above regulatory norms. Together

with strong reserves and zero net NPAs, these metrics

demonstrate the Bank’s continued emphasis on prudent

The second advance estimates released by the National

Statistical Office (NSO) estimated India’s GDP growth would

be at 6.5% year-on-year in 2024-25 on the back of robust

growth in private final consumption expenditure.

The government has budgeted the capital investment

outlay for infrastructure at 11.21 lakh crore which�

demonstrates a strong commitment to advancing

infrastructure and economic growth. However, due to the

impact of global trade and policy uncertainties, Reserve

Bank has marked down the country’s GDP by 20 basis

points at 6.5% as against their earlier assessment of 6.7% for

next fiscal.

Indian Banking Sector:

The Reserve Bank of India maintained status quo during 1st

three quarters of F.Y. 2024-25. However, in October, 2024

policy, Reserve Bank of India changed its monetary stance

from ‘withdrawal of accommodation’ to ‘neutral’. In

February 2025, RBI reduced repo rate by 25 basis points i.e.

from 6.50% to 6.25%. This was the first reduction in repo rate

since May 2020.

Overall Credit growth of Banks remained at 18% in F.Y.

2024-25. However, the deposits grew only by 12% during

the same period. Hence, due to tight liquidity conditions, the

interest rates remained on the higher side in spite of falling

interest rate scenario.

In December 2024, to ease the liquidity conditions Reserve

Bank reduced the Cash Reserve Ratio (CRR) of banks by 50

basis points i.e. from 4.50% to 4.00% releasing primary

liquidity to the tune of 1.16 lakh crore to the banking�

system. In addition to it, Reserve Bank conducted daily

Variable Rate Repo (VRR) auctions on daily basis, injected

durable liquidity through term repo auctions, open market

purchase operations and USD/INR Buy/Sell swaps to

assure availability of adequate systemic liquidity in the



31.03.2025 31.03.2024
% Increase /
(Decrease)Particulars

( in crore)�

Business Mix 23,104.82 22,462.45 2.86

Deposits 14,848.64 14,587.87 1.79

Advances 8,256.18 7,874.58 4.85

Gross Profit 252.07 280.26 (10.06)

Net Profit 185.38 216.36 (14.32)

Owned Funds 1,639.18 1,719.32 (4.66)

Gross NPA 3.59% 3.66% (1.91)

Net NPA 0.00 % 0.00 % -

C.R.A.R. 17.48% 17.57% (0.51)

7

( in crore)�

Current 1,346.83 9.07 1,367.11 9.37

Savings 3,137.03 21.13 2,945.85 20.19

Term 10,364.78 69.80 10,274.91 70.44

Total 100.0014,848.64 100.00 14,587.87

Type of

Deposits
2024-25 % 2023-24 %

risk management, superior asset quality and sound

capitalization, providing a firm foundation for sustainable

profitability and stakeholder confidence. It is important to

mention here that the lower percentage of gross NPA is

despite absorbing NPA amount of The Citizen Co-operative

Bank Ltd.

Financial Highlights

Deposits:

During F.Y. 2024-25, total deposits of your bank showed a

growth of 260.77 crores with a sequential growth rate of�

1.79%. The share of CASA deposits in the total deposits of

your Bank has increased marginally and stands at 30.20%.

In spite of the bleak deposit growth scenario faced by all the

Banks, there was increase in the CASA deposit balances

attributing to increase in the Savings account balances as

on 31 March 2025. Though there was slight decrease inst

Current account balances, in real terms, your Bank’s CASA

component has increased by 171 crores. Keeping in mind�

the Government efforts at empowering women through

financial inclusion and social security, your Bank actively

supported this initiative by offering SBW accounts to

eligible women under Mukhyamantri – Majhi Ladki Bahin

Yojana (MMLBY). More than 10,000 accounts were opened

in F.Y. 2024-25, taking the beneficiary count to more than

40,000 under MMLBY and adding 44.86 crores. This has�

significantly contributed to rise in CASA account and deposit

growth. Along with other existing CASA variants, society

account opening and their on boarding on Society App was

given more impetus. Term deposit growth of your Bank was

� 89 crores in terms as compared to last year.

It is important to mention here two significant events that

occured during the financial year gone by. The Bank

successfully went live on the Core Banking solution BaNCS

of TCS. While I admit it took longer than estimated time to

implement and there may be a few difficulties in operating

the same, our crucial functions of Cheque Clearance and

individual Digital transactions could be done seamlessly on

Day 1. Our delay in going live was, I must admit our

aggressive timeline target and also our longer than

expected time taken to adapt ourselves to the new solution

from the legacy system.

The second important event was the election of the new

Board. Also, by the time we meet for our Annual General

Body Meeting on 1 June 2025, our newly appointed Boardst

of Management would also be in place.
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Particulars 2024-25 % 2023-24 %

Gross NPA 296.48 3.59 287.93 3.66

Net NPA NIL - NIL -

Total Advances 8,256.18 7,874.58

exposures (up to 1 crore) to 50% of their total exposures by�

March 2024. Further, RBI vide its circular dated 25 July,th

2024, decided to extend the phase-in time for achievement

of the said targets by two years, i.e. up to March 31, 2026.

Subsequently, RBI vide its circular dated 24 February,th

2025, increase the small sized exposures limit up to 3�

crore. With strong focus and concerted efforts on these

advances has resulted in substantial growth of Bank’s

credit exposure of loans up to 3.00 crore to 46.18%.�

Earlier RBI had advised UCBs to increase their priority

sector lending component in a phased manner, from 40% to

75% till March 2026. However, vide circular dated June 08,

2023, UCBs are required to achieve an overall PSL target of

75% of ANBC or CEOBSE, whichever is higher, by F.Y. 2025-

26, with interim targets of 60% (F.Y. 2023-24) and 65% (F.Y.

2024-25). On a review, it has been decided that the overall

PSL target for UCBs shall stand revised, F.Y. 2024-25

onwards, to 60% of ANBC or CEOBSE, whichever is higher

vide circular dated March 24, 2025. We are glad to inform

you that your Bank has surpassed the target by achieving

66.54%.

NPA:

This year, your Bank’s Gross NPAs percentage decreased

from 3.66% to 3.59% over the previous financial year. It is

important to note that there was neither any write-off of

loans nor any sale / assignment of loans to ARCs during the

year.

The Bank’s Gross NPA stood at 296.48 crores at the end of�

March, 2025. As your Bank is holding provisions in excess of

I must take this opportunity here to acknowledge the Board

Members who have retired from the previous Board for

their immense contribution in the last five years. Important

decisions like migrating to the new Core Banking solution

and also acquisition of The Citizen Co-operative Bank Ltd.

was done during the previous Boards tenure. The earlier

acquisition was in 2007 when we acquired Shree Sadguru

Jangli Maharaj Bank Ltd. and Navjeevan Co-operative Bank

Ltd., both based out of Pune.

For those who attended the Special General Body Meeting

to approve the Scheme of Amalgamation it may be a

repetition, but our decision to go for this inorganic growth

opportunity was a strategic move to increase our footprint

in Goa where we see a substantial opportunity to grow

small ticket advances.

During the F.Y. 2024-25, RBI kept repo rate unchanged

except in February 2025 where it lowered the repo rate.

Effective Interest rate management has helped the Bank to

maintain its cost of Deposits at 5.29%.

Advances:

During the year under report, your bank’s credit showed a

growth of 381 crores. Net credit of your Bank increased�

from 7,875 crores to 8,256 crores registering a growth� �

rate of 4.85%.

The total fresh disbursement of loans of your bank during

the year was 3042 crores. On the other hand, there were�

repayments of the term loan to the tune of nearly 1421�

crores and lesser utilisation of 1360 crores under working�

capital limits. These numbers show that there was good

churning in the total credit portfolio of the bank, which

clearly shows the quality of our loan portfolio.

The RBI vide its circular dated 13 March, 2020 has askedth

UCBs to increase the component of their small sized

( in crore)�
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number of factors, including the weakened global economy,

the disruption of supply chains and the imposition of

sanctions on Russia. Indian diamond exporters, particularly

in Surat, faced significant challenges and a decline in

exports in the year 2024 due to the Russia-Ukraine crisis

and related sanctions. This has had a negative impact on a

wide range of industries, including automotive, electronics

and machinery. This crisis has undeniably left its mark on

Indian businesses, leading in an era of unprecedented

challenges and uncertainties. Due to the severe drop in

polished gemstone export, caused by Sanctions against

Russian diamonds, our exporter clients experienced a

decline in their export realization during the Financial Year.

Still, our IBD has achieved a forex turnover of 5961.64�

crores in merchant transactions during the Financial Year.

Our IBD has repaid the foreign currency borrowing which

was availed earlier under Export Credit Refinance facility

and lowered its cost of funds. IBD has managed to preserve

gross revenue (including interest) of 18.16 crores during�

the period under report. At “A” category IBD centre,

interbank foreign exchange dealing takes place along with

the Trade Finance activities, while the “B” category centres

handle Trade Finance activities. All the centres have shown

a good performance during the year. Presently, there are 88

branches, which handle the full-fledged money changing

business.

Presently, Bank is dealing in 8 major currencies viz. USD,

EURO, GBP, JPY, AUD, CHF, CAD & SGD. Separate Nostro

accounts have been opened with various correspondents in

respective countries. An overall correspondent relationship

with around 200 Banks across the world has been

established, which enables the Bank to handle the forex

business effectively for its clients.

During the year under report, Bank has handled all types of

forex products viz. Import L/Cs, Foreign Currency Term

the Gross NPAs, Net NPAs of your bank were maintained at

ZERO level. During the year, the NPAs amounting to 62.19�

crores were either upgraded or recovered.

Investment:

Aggregate investment of your Bank remained at 4872.72�

crores during the Financial Year.

Your Bank has maintained adequate CRR and SLR as

mandated by RBI during F.Y. 2024-25. Your Bank has also

maintained non-SLR investment and inter-bank exposure

well within the prescribed limit by RBI. The 10-year

benchmark bond yield was 7.05% on 31 March, 2024st

which decreased by 47 basis points to 6.58% on 31 March,st

2025.

The index inclusion of Indian Government Bonds

commenced from June 2024 in the JP Morgan emerging

markets bond index. The sharp fall of gross domestic

product (GDP) number for Q2 of F.Y. 2024-25 eventually

raised an anticipation of an early easing of monetary policy

cycle. During Q4 of F.Y. 2024-25, the CPI number came

under the comfort zone of RBI i.e. 4% (+/- 2%) and the same

was 3.34% for the month of March 2025. Hence, RBI

reduced repo rate by 25 basis points each in two

consecutive monetary policies. Due to above factors, the

bond yields were down trending during the year.

Considering falling interest rate scenario, your Bank

invested available funds at better yield to improve yield on

investment portfolio and to generate improved income on

investment. The higher return on investment gives a

positive carry on the cost of deposits which helped your

Bank to post higher net interest income.

Foreign Exchange Business:

The Russia-Ukraine crisis has led to a decline in demand for

exports from many countries, including India. This is due to a
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Depository Participant of NSDL. During next F.Y. bank is

exploring to facilitate Demat account holders with a trading

platform through registered broker permitted within

regulatory framework.

Risk Management:

Your Bank is exposed to diverse risks that form an inherent

part of any Banking business with major risks being credit

risk, market risk, liquidity risk, operational risk including IT

Risk and Fraud risk.

Bank ’s Risk Management Department ensures

identification, measurement, monitoring and mitigation of

all pertinent risks and aligns its function for comprehensive

solutions. It continues to focus on refining and improving its

risk measurement systems.

The guiding principles to manage risk in the Bank is

compliance of regulatory and legal requirements and

achieving balance between risk and return, while ensuring

independence of risk and business functions.

Aspects such as Soundness, Asset Quality, Profitability,

Liquidity, Efficiency, Market Risk etc. are covered in your

Bank’s Risk Appetite Statement which evaluates the

level/degree of risk that your Bank is willing to accept, while

achieving its business objectives. All this will contribute to

further strengthen the Integrated Risk Management

System of your Bank and a path towards ensuring financial

stability.

The Bank’s risk management processes are guided by well-

defined policies appropriate for the various risk categories

and periodical monitoring through the Committees of the

Board. The Committee of Directors and the Audit

Committee of the Board supervise certain functions and

operations of the Bank, which ultimately enhances the risk

and control governance framework within the Bank. The

framework is ably managed by the Chief Risk Officer of the

Loans, Export finance in Indian Rupee, Export finance in

Foreign Currency etc. Bank has also offered benefits of

concessions in rate of interest to its eligible exporter clients

by extending Interest Equalization Scheme of the RBI on Pre

and Post Shipment Rupee Export Credit. Your Bank is also

having correspondent arrangement with YES Bank Ltd. for

distribution of their Multi-currency Travel Card to our clients

and also has a tie-up arrangement with Western Union

Money Transfer for money transfer services scheme.

Strategic Alliance:

Bank’s revenue under bancassurance segment was

remarkable. Your Bank achieved a total revenue of 4.54�

crores for FY 2024-25, with a rise of 28% in the total

Insurance Business. Dedicated efforts for branch and staff

activation alongwith Insurance Department throughout the

year lead to such a sizeable income as part of revenue.

On the Mutual Fund Distribution front, your bank registered

a revenue growth of 0.29 crores, increasing from 0.85� �

crores to 1.13 crores during F.Y. 2024-25, recording a 35%�

rise over the previous financial year. This surge has been

mainly due to very active involvement and participation of

our branch managers and branch staff who have

passionately driven this business throughout the year.

ASBA facility, for which your bank is having a perpetual

license, will provide flavour of digital integration in future.

The Banks customers who are applying for IPO, NCD, FPO

etc. will able to bid through our internet banking and mobile

banking. The same could be done comfortably from

residence / work place of customers. While extending this

digital edge service, bank will continue to accept the

physical forms at all branches for whom digital platform is

not suitable.

Your bank was one of the front-runners in the sector to

equip customers with depository services. Bank is a
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Bank, who monitors the integrated risks at the Bank level.

The comprehensive Risk Management of your Bank is

overseen by the Risk Management Committee (RMC) of the

Board. The Committee plays a crucial role in guiding the

development of policies and their relevance with respect to

Bank’s risk tolerance.

Human Resource:

In the Banking Industry, where trust, efficiency and service

excellence define our success, human resource is

undoubtedly our greatest asset. While technology may

evolve, products may change, the passion, commitment

and expertise of our workforce forms the backbone of the

business. Throughout the year, the Human Resource

Development (HRD) Department has been working

relentlessly to create a culture of performance, inclusivity

and continuous learning.

The merger of erstwhile The Citizen Co-operative Bank Ltd.

(CCBL), Vasco Da Gama, Goa with our Bank was a strategic

initiative which brought in resources from different culture

and varied background with a different style of working. The

HR Department played a pivotal role as an enabler in this

process of transition, while helping the employees to adapt

to the new systems & processes and offering them the

support and encouragement in their new identity as

‘TJSBians’.

We have strengthened our recruitment strategy to attract

talent and ensure diversity and cross-functional expertise

at all levels. We have added 176 employees during the year

including 41 employees from the erstwhile CCBL. We have

partnered with educational institutes to offer industry

experience to the young minds and also offered

opportunities for placement. This year we approached

several colleges including those specializing in information

technology to infuse young blood across domains.

We have focused on emphasizing performance-oriented

culture through assignment of specific, measurable,

achievable, realistic and timebound goals to our new

recruits, which ushered in efficiency and effectiveness in

the work environment and offered a satisfying work

experience in early career phase itself recognizing

employees for their achievements boosts their morale and

drives motivation. Employee engagement is at its peak

when the employees know that their efforts are

appreciated. This year 22 employees were promoted across

ranks, recognizing their performance and rewarding them

for their achievements. Employees were offered the

opportunity to grow in their chosen domain through Talent

Hunt exercise and related transfer postings/ rotation. This

has helped us reduce our attrition levels significantly

compared to the previous years.

In the F.Y. 2024-25, HRD Department has ensured focus on

the learning & development initiatives for the staff

members to foster growth and development. This year we

have included tailored learning programs for role specific

skill development. For example, VLDP (Visionary Leadership

Development Program) was designed for Branch Managers

which enabled them to optimize branch operations with

increased efficiency and productivity, another example is

Credit Appraisal training specially curated for ABMs and

loan officers. Additionally, we have also invested in

programs such as “Lead like a Woman” to develop women

l e a d e r s u n d e r S u cce s s i o n P l a n n i n g , Ad va n ce d

Management Program from IIBF and Management

Development Program from IIM Shillong on the subject

“General Management Program” for Sales and Marketing

Excellence.

Technological Advancement:

Technology is at the heart of our operations and we

prioritise continuous innovation and improvements to
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various service providers. With the implementation of new

TCS CBS, the customers can enquire their Loan and/or FD

details through banks’ toll-free number with IVR –

Interactive Voice Response workflow. Customers can open

& close FDs online through the new Internet banking in

addition to the host of other functionalities.

Your Bank has also completed the certification for UPI –

ICCW (Interoperable Cashless Card Withdrawal) which

enables customers to perform cardless cash withdrawals

on supported devices using UPI. Further, Bank has

successfully completed UPI – ICD (Interoperable Cash

Deposit) for issuer and acquirer transactions. This allows

TJSB customer to deposit cash using UPI into any

participating banks Cash Deposit machine as well as allows

other bank customers to use TJSB CRM to deposit cash in to

their accounts.

Bank will soon launch Pre-paid cards including Gift cards,

Re-loadable General Purpose Cards to enable customer to

use these for a variety of purposes including gifting,

corporate expense management etc.

Core Banking System (CBS):

Your bank has been continuously investing in technology to

improve customer experience for last few years. Your Bank

has successfully gone Live on TCS BaNCS Core Banking

Solution including Digital channels (Internet and Mobile

Banking) in the last quarter of the financial year 2024-25.

Like all major Core Banking Transformation projects, your

Bank also faced few challenges after going Live on 27th

January, 2025 with TCS BaNCS Core Banking Solutions.

With the support of your customers, shareholders & staff,

your Bank is now able to work towards stabilization of the

application and provide its services more effectively &

efficiently to its customers using the latest technology.

With the new CBS, your Bank is providing additional

enhance customer experience and stay ahead. More than

18 crores Digital transactions have taken place during the

year with UPI being the major contributor with 16 Crore

transactions with transaction amount exceeding 26,400�

crores. Your Bank leads the UCBs space under Bill Collection

services by associating with 224 Co-operative Credit

societies, Co-operative Banks and Corporates as “Agent

Institutions”. Bank collected 3,329 crores on bills in this�

fiscal. Your bank also provides “TJSB Society” – a Housing

Society Management application to 832 Co-operative

housing societies of which 275 housing societies were

onboarded this year.

The Government of Maharashtra has reinforced its trust on

your bank by according it a UNIQUE distinction of being

permitted to handle all Government related business vide

Government Resolution dated 18 March, 2025. Thisth

recognition by the government helps the Bank to expand its

horizons further by providing services like salary, pension

accounts, Deposit collection services and other digital

banking to Government institutions. Your Bank’s Digital

Marketing is now tech-equipped to use WhatsApp

marketing & Rich Communication Services (RCS) to connect

with customers in a more personalised and interactive way.

This year bank has gone live as issuer for the “UPI – Lite” &

“Auto Top-up” functionality that automatically recharges

customers UPI Lite wallet when its balance falls below a

specified threshold. Your bank is also live on “UPI Circle” as

issuer wherein a payer can extend the authorization to

transact from their UPI account to an individual, with

specified limits. It enables a secondary user to perform

transactions from the payer’s account with minimum

intervention.

Your Bank has successfully implemented TCS BaNCS Core

Banking Solution which enables Bank to launch new

products & services as well as seamlessly integrate with
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marginal decrease in Net Interest Margin (NIM) from 3.66%

to 3.53%. The reason being challenges on Interest rate front.

Above all had an effect on your Bank’s net profit which stood

at 185.38 crores as against 216.36 crores for previous� �

year.

Dividend:

In terms of provisions of AS-4 issued by ICAI, effective from

the accounting period commencing on 01.04.2017

onwards, dividend which is subject to approval by the

shareholders at the Annual General Meeting has not been

included as a liability in these financial statements.

Appropriation of Profit for F.Y. 2024-25:

To present a true and fair value of the reserves, other funds

and liabilities as on the date of Balance Sheet before the

shareholders, the Bank has given effect to the

appropriation of profits for the current year in the financial

statements for the year ended 31 March, 2025 itself,st

subject to approval at the Annual General Meeting.

In accordance with the RBI Circular No. 2024-25/58 DOR.

CAP.REC. NO. 27/09.18.201/2024-25 dated 02.08.2024

‘Prudential Treatment of Bad and Doubtful Debt Reserve’,

Bank has added 227.41 crores to provision for BDD by�

appropriating from General Reserve and surplus in Profit &

Loss account. The said provision made will be recognised

under the ‘Other Liabilities and Provision’, subject to

approval of shareholders at the Annual General Meeting.

Further, vide the same circular RBI has given guidelines to

transfer the balances in BDDR to the extent not required as

per the statute to General Reserves/Balance in Profit &

Loss account below the line. Accordingly, the balance in BDD

Reserve of 253.90 crores as on 31 March 2024 is� st

transferred to Profit & Loss Appropriation account, subject

to approval of shareholders at the Annual General Meeting.

facilities like Corporate Internet & Mobile Banking, Term

Deposit opening through digital channels, scheduling of

future payments and service requests.

The Core Banking Transformation project will help your

Bank to improve its operational efficiency, enhance

customer satisfaction & experience, reduce operational risk

& operational costs and be more compliant to regulatory

requirements.

Cyber Security:

The Bank has strengthened its cyber security capabilities by

fostering its cyber defence, threat intelligence and

vulnerability remediation programs, further to this bank is

reinforcing existing capabilities with the deployment of

state-of-the-art security technologies across IT

architecture and operations. Bank has also conducted

various security assessments to strengthen its cyber

security framework.

Bank has held various cyber security awareness campaigns

throughout the year for its directors, customers as well as

staff members with a view to safeguard the interest of Bank

& its customers.

Profitability :

In the F.Y. 2024-25, your Bank faced a decline in profitability

compared to last year. While our core business remained

strong, we faced headwinds that impacted profitability. The

reasons being increased amount of depreciations and

p r o f e s s i o n a l f e e s o n a c c o u n t o f Te c h n o l o g y

transformations, strategic wage revision in last quarter of

F.Y. 2023-24 and reduced NIM because of stiff competitions

on interest rate fronts.

The Net Interest Income (Nll) decreased from 533.52�

crores to 532.22 crores i.e. by 1.30 crores resulting in� �
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Strategic Branch Relocation:

Considering the prospects of shifting to a better location,

your Bank has strategically relocated Mumbra, Vapi, Ponda,

Titwala, Main (Veer Sawarkar Peth), Bhosari, Narhe and

Nigdi branches.

Corporate Governance:

The Bank believes in ensuring transparency in financial

statements and protecting shareholders’ interest as the

key attributes of good Corporate Governance. Adherence to

these attributes ensures transparency of banking

transactions. The strategy is being executed within a sound

governance framework that seeks to balance the interests

of all stakeholders to ensure sustainable value creation.

Membership:

The total number of members of the Bank as on 31 Marchst

2025 stood at 74631.

Appointment of Statutory Auditor:

As your Bank’s asset size was more than 15,000 crores as�

on 31.03.2025, the Statutory Audit for the F.Y. 2024-25 was

conducted by two Audit Firms as per RBI Guidelines.

The resolution is placed before General Body to authorise

Board of Directors to appoint minimum two Statutory

Auditors and to fix their respective remunerations for the

F.Y. 2025-26.

Corporate Social Responsibility:

Your Bank acknowledges social responsibility by donating a

part amount of its net profit to social organisations. Bank is

actively associated with socially relevant environmental

issues.

Your Bank donated an amount of 2.02 crores to 25 social�

organizations during the Financial Year 2024-25.

Capital Adequacy:

Your Bank’s capital base continues to be strong and Capital

to Risk weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) is at 17.48% on 31st

March 2025. It is well above the average in the banking

sector.

High percentage of CRAR indicates Capital strength of your

bank which prepares the bank in advance to comply with

Basel II or III recommendations, if made applicable to Urban

Co-operative Banks at any time in future.

Branch Expansion:

At the beginning of the Financial Year 2024-25, your Bank

had 139 branches. Your Bank has opened its branches at

Moshi (Pune) on 17.04.2024, Baramati on 18.04.2024,

Anandnagar, Ghodbunder Road (Thane) on 05.08.2024 and

Wagholi (Pune) on 12.08.2024.

RBI have granted special permission to financially sound

and well managed co-operative banks for branch expansion

in the approved area of operation in order to rationalize the

process of branch opening and to enable such urban co-

operative Banks to tap growth opportunities in the sector.

In addition to the general permission, your Bank is eligible to

open 5 more branches under automatic route in this

financial year. Accordingly, your bank has finalized the

centres for opening of five new branches under the

Automatic Route and now is in the process of finalizing the

premises at the centres.

Bank has also successfully amalgamated The Citizen Co-

operative Bank Ltd., Vasco-Da-Gama, Goa as on

10.02.2025 as per the RBI Amalgamation order which is

having total of 6 branches and making up the total presence

of 12 branches in the state of Goa - adding up total of 149

branches as on 31.03.2025.
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Obituary:

We deeply mourn the death of members of the bank,

customers, staff and well-wishers, who passed away

during the year under report.
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54 Jee Jeeef<e&keâ DenJeeue 2024-25

mevceeveveerÙe meYeemeo yebOeg DeeefCe YeefieveeRvees,

yeBkesâÛÙee 54 JÙee Jeeef<e&keâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesceOÙes mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[UeÛÙee Jeleerves ceer

DeeheuÙee meJeeËÛes neefo&keâ mJeeiele keâjlees. 31 ceeÛe& 2025 jespeer mebheuesuÙee DeeefLe&keâ

Je<ee&Ûee leeUsyebo Je Jeeef<e&keâ DenJeeue Ùee meYesheg{s "sJeCÙeeme mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[Ueuee Deevebo

nesle Deens.

heejoMe&keâlee DeeefCe hejbhejsÛee Jeejmee keâeÙece jeKele, DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves DeeefLe&keâ Je<e&

2024-25 Ûes uesKeeheefjef#ele DeeefLe&keâ efvekeâeue 10 SefØeue 2025 jespeer cnCepesÛe

DeeefLe&keâ Je<e& mebheuÙeeveblej kesâJeU 10 efoJemeele peeefnj kesâues. FlekeäÙee keâceer JesUele

uesKeeheefjef#ele efvekeâeue peeefnj keâjCeeNÙee keâener ceespekeäÙee yeBkeâeceOÙes DeeheuÙee

yeBkesâÛee meceeJesMe Deens. ns vecego keâjleevee ceuee Deevebo nesle Deens.

DeeefLe&keâ HeefjefmLeleerÛee Dee{eJee :

peeieeflekeâ heeleUerJej DeeefLe&keâ Je<e& 2024-25 Skeâ IešveehetCe& Je<e& "jues. Ùee Je<ee&le

peieYejele cees"Ÿee ØeceeCeele efveJe[Cetkeâe PeeuÙee DeeefCe peieeleerue efveccÙeehes#ee peemle

ueeskeâmebKÙesves efJeefJeOe osMeele celeoeve kesâues. lÙeeÛeyejesyej jefMeÙee-Ùeg›esâve DeeefCe

FœeeÙeue-nceeme mebIe<ee&cegUs peeieeflekeâ DeLe&JÙeJemLesJej Øeeflekegâue heefjCeece Peeuee.

ÙeecegUs Tpee& DeeefCe Devve megj#esJej heefjCeece nesTve efkebâceleer Jee{uÙee DeeefCe

ceneieeF&le Jee{ Peeueer. Yet-jepeefkeâÙe Oeeskesâ DeeefCe JÙeeheej OeesjCeeleerue

Deefveef§elelescegUs peeieeflekeâ efJeòeerÙe yeepeejeceOÙes cees"Ÿee ØeceeCeele Ûe{-Gleej Peeues.

YeejleeceOÙes, DeeefLe&keâ Je<e& 2024-25 ÛÙee meg®Jeeleeruee peesjoej Jee{erÛee Jesie

efometve Deeuee neslee, cee$e ogmeNÙee efleceeefnle ner ieleer keâceer Peeueer. ke=â<eer DeeefCe mesJee

#es$e ns cenòJeeÛes Jee{erÛes Ûeeuekeâ "jues. cee$e DeewÅeesefiekeâ #es$eele, efJeMes<ele: Glheeove

#es$eele peeieeflekeâ ceeieCeerle Ieš DeeefCe hegjJe"e meeKeUerleerue De[ÛeCeeRcegUs Jee{erÛee

Jesie ceboeJeuee. YeejleerÙe DeLe&JÙeJemLee efkebâceleerleerue mLewÙe& DeeefCe MeeÕele Jee{erÛÙee

efoMesves meelelÙeeves Øeieleer keâjle Deens DeeefCe Debleie&le «eenkeâ ceeieCeerÛÙee hee"yeUeJej

leer me#ece jenerue Demee Deboepe Deens.

DeeefLe&keâ Je<e& 2024-25 ÛÙee meg®Jeeleeruee «eenkeâ efkebâcele efveoxMeebkeâ (CPI)

ceneieeF& oj 4.85 neslee. pees Dee@keäšesyej 2024 ceOÙes Jee{tve 6.20 Peeuee.% %

cegKÙele: DevveOeevÙe ceneieeF&ves ÙeeceOÙes cees"e Jeeše GÛeueuee. pees Dee@keäšesyej 2024
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ceOÙes 10.87 Flekeâe neslee. HesâyeÇgJeejer 2025 heemetve «eenkeâ efkebâcele efveoxMeebkeâ%

(CPI) ceneieeF& oj 4 hes#ee Keeueer iesuee DeeefCe ceeÛe& 2025 ceOÙes cegKÙele:%

MesleceeueebÛÙee efkebâceleerceOÙes PeeuesuÙee leer›e IemejCeercegUs lees 3.34 Jej heesnesÛeuee.%

Decesefjkeâve [e@uejÛÙee leguevesle YeejleerÙe ®heÙeeÛee efJeefveceÙe oj DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&ÛÙee

meg®Jeeleeruee 83.38 neslee DeeefCe ceeÛe& 2025 ceOÙes 85.47 Jej heesnesÛeuee.� �

cnCepesÛe Je<e&Yejele YeejleerÙe ®heÙeeÛes DeJeceguÙeve 2.50 Peeues. DeeefLe&keâ Je<e&%

2024-25 ojcÙeeve [e@uejÛÙee GÛÛeebkeâer efJeefveceÙe oj 87.97 DeeefCe veerÛeebkeâer�

� �82.95 neslee, cnCepesÛe SketâCe 5.02 Ûee Ûe{-Gleej veeWoefJeuee iesuee.

Decesefjkeâve [e@uejceOÙes leer›e Ûe{-Gleej Peeues. efJeMes<ele: peevesJeejer 2025 ceOÙes

DeefOekeâ Megukeâ DeekeâejCeer DeeefCe peeieeflekeâ heeleUerJej [e@uejÛÙee yeUkeâšercegUs [e@uej

efveoxMeebkeâ 110 Jej iesuee. heefjCeeceer, YeejleerÙe yeepeejeletve hejosMeer

iegbleJeCetkeâoejebÛee DeesIe keâceer Peeuee DeeefCe ÙeeÛee YeejleerÙe ®heÙeeJej oyeeJe efvecee&Ce

Peeuee.

DeeefLe&keâ Je<e& 2024-25 ojcÙeeve, yeÇWš ›etâ[ lesueeÛeer efkebâcele DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&ÛÙee

meg®Jeeleeruee Øeefle efhebhe 82.82 nesleer. peer ceeÛe& 2025 DeKesjerme Ieštve$

$71.48 Øeefle efhebhe Peeueer. lÙeecegUs Je<e&Yejele keâÛÛÙee lesueeÛÙee efkebâceleerle

$11.34 Øeefle efhebhe cnCepesÛe 13.69 Ieš Peeueer. Je<ee&le yeÇWš ›etâ[ lesueeÛeer efkebâcele%

$64.61 Øeefle efhebhe heÙeËle Iemejueer. JÙeeheej leCeeJe Jee{uÙeecegUs DeeefCe keâener

OPEC+ osMeebkeâ[tve hegjJe"e Jee{uÙeecegUs lesueeÛÙee efkebâceleerle IemejCe Peeueer.

je<š^erÙe meebefKÙekeâer keâeÙee&ueÙeeves ØeefmeOo kesâuesuÙee ogmeNÙee ØeieleerMeerue(NSO)

Deboepeevegmeej, YeejleeÛee je<š^erÙe {esyeU Glhevve Jee{erÛee oj, cegKÙele: Keepeieer

Debeflece GheYeesie KeÛee&ÛÙee Yekeäkeâce Jee{ercegUs, 2024-25 ceOÙes ØeefleJe<e&(PFCE)

6.5 jenerue DeMeer Dehes#ee Deens.%

mejkeâejves heeÙeeYetle megefJeOeebmee"er Yeeb[Jeueer iegbleJeCetkeâermee"erÛee KeÛe& 11.21�

ueeKe keâesšer ®heÙes Flekeâe mebkeâefuhele kesâuee Deens. pÙeeletve DeLe&JÙeJemLee Je heeÙeeYetle

#es$eeÛee efJekeâeme meeOeCÙeeÛeer mejkeâejÛeer "ece yeebefOeuekeâer efometve Ùesles. peeieeflekeâ

JÙeeheej DeeefCe OeesjCeelcekeâ Deefveef§elelesÛee heefjCeece ue#eele Ieslee efjPeJn& yeBkesâves

heg{erue DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&mee"er osMeeÛee DeeefLe&keâ efJekeâemeeÛee oj 6.7 Je®ve 6.5% %
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heÙeËle, DeLee&le 20 yesefmeme heeBF&šmedves Keeueer DeeCeuee Deens.

YeejleerÙe yeBefkebâie #es$e :

2024-25 DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&leerue heefnuÙee leerve efleceenerle efjPeJn& yeBkesâves JÙeepeoj

OeesjCeele keâesCeleener yeoue kesâuee veener cee$e Dee@keäšesyej 2024 ceOÙes Deeheues OeesjCe

Withdrawal of Accomodation NeutralJe¤ve (lešmLe) Demes kesâues.

HesâyeÇgJeejer 2025 ceOÙes efjPeJn& yeBkesâves jshees oj 25 yesefmeme heeBF&šdmeves keâceer keâ®ve

6.50 Je®ve 6.25 kesâuee. ces 2020 veblejÛeer ner heefnueer JÙeepeoj keâheele% %

nesleer.

yeBkeâebÛee SketâCe keâpe&Jee{erÛee oj 2024-25 ceOÙes 18 Flekeâe jeefnuee cee$e "sJeer%

kesâJeU 12 ves Jee{uÙee. lÙeecegUs, lejuelesÛÙee šbÛeeF&cegUs JÙeepeoj% (Liquidity)

IemejCeerÛÙee JeeleeJejCeelener leguevesves peemleÛe jeefnues. ef[meWyej 2024 ceOÙes

lejuelee Jee{JeCÙeemee"er efjPeJn& yeBkesâves, yeBkeâebÛee 50 yesefmeme heeBF&šdmevesCRR

cnCepesÛe 4.50 Je®ve 4.00 heÙeËle keâceer kesâuee. pÙeecegUs yeBefkebâie JÙeJemLesle% %

� 1.16 ueeKe keâesšer ®heÙeebÛeer lejuelee efvecee&Ce Peeueer.(Liquidity)

owvebefove lejuelesmee"er ves kesâuesues efueueeJe JeRBI Variable Rate Repo

efoIe&keâeueerve lejuelesmee"er kesâuesues šce& jshees, Kegues yeepeej Kejsoer JÙeJenej DeeefCe

USD/INR Kejsoer/efJe›eâer mJe@hecegUs ceeÛe& 2025 DeKesjerme yeBefkebâie JÙeJemLesme

Deefleefjkeäle Ûeueve lejuelee GheueyOe Peeueer.

meHšWyej 2024 ceOÙes Mes[Ùegu[ keâceefMe&Ùeue yeBkeâebÛes SketâCe {esyeU yeg[erle keâpe&

(Gross NPA) SketâCe keâpe& jkeäkeâcesÛÙee 2.6 Jej Deeues, pes iesuÙee oMekeâeleerue%

meJee&le keâceer heeleUerJej Deens. ÙeeÛe keâeueeJeOeerle keâceefMe&Ùeue yeBkeâebÛee ØeesJnerpeveue

keâJnjspe jsMees 77 jeefnuee, pees cegKÙele: leCeeJe«emle ceeueceòesmee"er(PCR) %

(Stressed Assets) kesâuesuÙee meef›eâÙe lejletoeRcegUs Deens.

yeBkesâÛeer DeeefLe&keâ Je<e& 2024-25 ceOeerue keâeceefiejerr :

31 ceeÛe& 2025 jespeer mebheuesuÙee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le, DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛÙee JÙeJemeeÙeele

2.86 Jee{ Peeueer. "sJeeRceOÙes 1.79 Jee{ Je keâpeeËceOÙes 4.85 Jee{ Peeueer% % %

Deens. keâpe& "sJeerÛes ØeceeCe ) megceejs 55.6 heÙeËle megOeejues. pes(CD Ratio %

keâpe&Jee{erleerue ÛeebieuÙee ceeieCeerÛes DeeefCe "sJeeRÛÙee efveÙeesefpele mebkeâueveeÛes oÙeeslekeâ

Deens. yeBkesâÛee SketâCe {esyeU veHeâe 10.06 ves DeeefCe efveJJeU veHeâe 14.32 ves% %

Iešuee ÙeeÛes ØecegKe keâejCe cnCepes Jee{uesues owvebefove KeÛe& (Operating Cost)

DeeefCe OeesjCeelcekeâ iegbleJeCetkeâ. cee$e yeBkesâÛee mJeefveOeer kesâJeU(Owned Funds)

4.66 ves keâceer Peeuee Demetve lees Depegvener Yekeäkeâce efmLeleerle Deens. "sJeeRÛÙee%

ceÙee&efole Jee{ercegUs yeBkesâÛee SketâCe JÙeJemeeÙe keâceer Peeuee Deens. peemle ojebJej

DeeOeeefjle "sJeer cees"Ÿee ØeceeCeele ieesUe ve keâjCÙeeÛee DeeceÛee peeCeerJehetJe&keâ Iesleuesuee

efveCe&Ùe Deens. megceejs 100 keâesšeRÛÙee "sJeer 8.00 ojeves ieesUe kesâuÙee. ceeieerue� %

2 Je<ee&le GÛÛe JÙeepeojeves pecee kesâuesuÙee "sJeer heg{erue Je<eea oj keâceer PeeuÙeeJej yeensj

peeleele ne DevegYeJe Deecner Iesleuee Deens. lÙeecegUs ne efveCe&Ùe DeeefLe&keâ Je<e& 2025-

26 ceOÙes "sJeeRÛeer efkebâcele ceÙee&efole "sJeCÙeeme ceole keâjsue. ieesJÙeeleerue ‘o efmešerPeve

keâes-Dee@he yeBkesâÛes‘ efJeefueveerkeâjCe DeeheuÙee "sJeeRceOÙes ceOÙece ojeves Jee{ keâjCÙeeme

GheÙegkeäle "jsue.

ceeueceòee iegCeJeòesÛÙee yeeyeleerle, {esyeU yeg[erle keâpex Lees[keäÙeele(Asset Quality)

megOee®ve 3.59 Jej Deeues. lej efveJJeU yeg[erle keâpex MegvÙe mlejeJej Jej keâeÙece%

jeefnueer. Yeeb[Jeueer heÙee&Hlelee iegCeesòej pes 17.48 nesles, pes ceeieerue(CRAR) %

Je<ee&ÛÙee leguevesle kesâJeU 9 yesefmeme heeBF&šmeves keâceer Peeues DeeefCe les efveÙeecekeâ

ceevekeâebhes#ee KetheÛe Jej Deens. Yekeäkeâce jeKeerJe efveOeer Je MetvÙe efveJJeU yegef[le keâpex

ÙeecegUs DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛes peesefKece JÙeJemLeeheve, ceeueceòee iegCeJeòee DeeefCe Yeeb[Jeueer

cepeyegleer ÙeeJejÛes ue#e efometve Ùesles pes efškeâeT veHeâe#ecelee DeeefCe YeeieOeejkeâebÛee

DeelceefJeÕeeme Ùeemee"er Yekeäkeâce heeÙee Øeoeve keâjleele. o efmešerPeve keâes.Dee@he.

yeBkesâÛÙee efJeueveerkeâjCeeveblejner yeBkesâves efveJJeU yeg[erle keâpee&Ûee oj ne keâeÙece jeKeuee

Deens.
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DeeefLe&keâ "Ukeâ JewefMe°Ùes :

"sJeer :

DeeefLe&keâ Je<e& 2024-25 ceOÙes DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛÙee SketâCe "sJeeRceOÙes 260.77�

keâesšeRÛeer Jee{ Peeueer Demetve, Jee{erÛee oj 1.79 Flekeâe Deens. SketâCe "sJeeRceOÙes%

CASA (Ûeeuet Je yeÛele Keeles) "sJeeRÛee Jeeše efkebâefÛele Jee{tve 30.20 Peeuee Deens.%

meJe& yeBkeâebvee "sJeer Jee{JeCÙeele ceÙee&oe Ùesle Demeleeveener, 31 ceeÛe& 2025 jespeer

mebheuesuÙee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&ÛÙee DeKesjerme yeÛele KeelÙeeleerue efMeuuekeâ Jee{uÙeecegUs

DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛÙee "sJeeRceOÙes Jee{ Peeueer. Ûeeuet KeelÙeebceOeerue efMeuuekeâCASA

Lees[erMeer Iešueer Demeueer lejer ØelÙe#eele ceOÙes 171 keâesšeRÛeer Jee{ PeeueerCASA �

Deens. MeemeveeÛÙee ceefnueebÛÙee DeeefLe&keâ meceeJesMeve DeeefCe megj#ee Ùeespevesuee yeU

osCÙeeÛÙee Gefo°ebÛÙee Deveg<ebieeves DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves cegKÙeceb$eer-ceePeer uee[keâer yeefnCe

Ùeespevee ÛÙee Debleie&le hee$e ceefnueebvee Keeleer GIe[tve osTve(MMLBY) SBW

meef›eâÙe heeef"byee efouee. DeeefLe&keâ Je<e& 2024-25 ceOÙes 10,000 ntve DeefOekeâ

Keeleer GIe[CÙeele Deeueer DeeefCe SketâCe ueeYeeLeeAÛeer mebKÙee 40,000 ÛÙee Jej iesueer.

ÙeecegUs "sJeer DeeefCe KeelÙeebceOÙes cenòJehetCe& Jee{ Peeueer. ÙeeefMeJeeÙe, DevÙeCASA

CASA Society AppØekeâejebmen meesmeeÙešŸeebÛes Keeles GIe[Ces DeeefCe lÙeebvee Jej

meeceeJetve IesCes ÙeeJej Yej efouee iesuee. cegole "sJeeRÛeer Jee{ ceeieerue Je<ee&ÛÙee leguevesle

�89 keâesšer Flekeâer Peeueer.

Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le oesve cenòJeeÛÙee Iešvee GuuesKeveerÙe "juÙee Deensle. Deeheueer yeBkeâ

ÙeMemJeerefjlÙee ÛÙee ØeCeeueerJej keâeÙee&efvJeleTCS BaNCS Core Banking

Peeueer. Ùeemee"er Dehes#eshes#ee DeefOekeâ JesU ueeieuee DeeefCe keâener De[ÛeCeer DevegYeJeeme

DeeuÙee ns ceer ceevÙe keâjlees. lejer osKeerue Ûeskeâ efkeäueDejvme DeeefCe JewÙeefkeälekeâ

ef[efpešue JÙeJenej ner cenòJeeÛeer keâeÙex heefnuÙee efoJemeeheemetve megjUerleheCes heej

he[ueer. ØeCeeueer keâeÙee&efvJele nesCÙeemee"er Peeuesuee efJeuebye DeeceÛÙee Dee›eâcekeâ

JesUehe$ekeâecegUs lemesÛe pegveer ØeCeeueer yeouetve veJeerve ØeCeeueer Deelcemeele keâjCÙeemee"er

ueeieuesuÙee peemle JesUscegUs Peeuee ns ner ceer mhe°heCes vecego keâjlees.

ogmejer cenòJeeÛeer Iešvee cnCepes veJeerve mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[UeÛeer Peeuesueer efveJe[. lemesÛe,

1 petve 2025 jespeer nesCeeNÙee DeeheuÙee Jeeef<e&keâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesÛÙee JesUer veJeerve

vesceuesues JÙeJemLeeheve ceb[U osKeerue keâeÙe&jle Peeuesues Demesue. Ùee DenJeeueeÛÙee

ceeOÙeceeletve ceer ceeieerue mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[Ueleerue efveJe=òe meomÙeebÛes DeeYeej ceevelees,

pÙeebveer iesuÙee 5 Je<ee&le yeBkesâmee"er DelegueveerÙe Ùeesieoeve efoues. cenòJeeÛes efveCe&Ùe

cnCepes veJeerve keâesDej yeBefkeâie meesuÙetMevme Ûee Debefiekeâej keâjCes lemesÛe o efmešerPeve

keâes-Dee@he.yeBkesâÛes DeefOe«enCe ns ceeieerue mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[UeÛÙee keâeÙe&keâeUele

ÙeMemJeerefjlÙee heej he[ues. ÙeehetJeea, 2007 ceOÙes hegCes efmLele ßeer meoieg® pebieueer

cenejepe yeBkeâ efue. DeeefCe veJepeerJeve keâes-Dee@he. yeBkeâ efue. Ùee yeBkeâeÛes ÙeMemJeer

DeefOe«enCe kesâues nesles. pÙeebveer efJeefueveerkeâjCe ÙeespevesÛÙee cebpetjermee"erÛÙee IesleuesuÙee

efJeMes<e meJe&meeOeejCe meYesuee GheefmLeleer oMe&efJeueer nesleer, lÙeebÛÙeemee"er ner hegvejeJe=òeer

Demesue. heCe ieesJÙeeleerue DeeceÛee efJemleej Jee{efJeCÙeemee"er DeeefCe ueneve

keâpe&Jee{erÛÙee mebOeer meeOeCÙeemee"er kesâuesues ns DepewefJekeâ Jee{erÛes (Inorganic

Growth) OeesjCeelcekeâ heeTue nesles.

peevesJeejer 2025 heÙeËle efjPeJn& yeBkesâves jshees ojeceOÙes keâesCelesner yeoue kesâues veener.

HesâyeÇgJeejer 2025 ÛÙee heleOeesjCe meefceleerves jshees ojeceOÙes 0.25 Ûeer keâheele kesâueer.%

(� keâesšeRceOÙes)

"sJeeRÛee Øekeâej 2024-25 % 2023-24 %

Ûeeuet 1,346.83 9.07 1,367.11 9.37

yeÛele 3,137.03 21.13 2,945.85 20.19

cegole 10,364.78 69.80 10,274.91 70.44

SketâCe 14,848.64 100.00 14,587.87 100.00

31.03.2025 31.03.2024 % Jee{ / (Ieš)leheMeerue

(� keâesšeRceOÙes)

SketâCe Guee{eue 23,104.82 22,462.45 2.86

"sJeer 14,848.64 14,587.87 1.79

keâpex 8,256.18 7,874.58 4.85

{esyeU veHeâe 252.07 280.26 (10.06)

efveJkeU veHeâe 185.38 216.36 (14.32)

mJeefveOeer 1,639.18 1,719.32 (4.66)

{esyeU Deveglheeefole keâpex 3.59 3.66 (1.91)% %

efveJJeU Deveglheeefole keâpex 0.00 0.00 -% %

hegbpeer heÙee&Hlelee 17.48 17.57 (0.51)% %
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DeeefCe ØeYeeJeer JÙeepeoj JÙeJemLeehevescegUs yeBkesâves DeeheuÙee "sJeerJejerue KeÛe& 5.29%

Flekeâe jeKeuee.

keâpe& :

efJeefòeÙe Je<ee&le yeBkesâÛÙee keâpe&Jee{erle 381 keâesšeRÛeer Jee{ Peeueer. yeBkesâÛes efveJJeU�

keâpex 7875 keâesšeRJe®ve 8256 keâesšeRJej iesues cnCepesÛe 4.85 Jee{� � %

veeWoJeueer iesueer.

Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le yeBkesâves SketâCe 3042 keâesšeRÛes veJeerve keâpe&efJelejCe kesâues Je cegole�

keâpeeËceOÙes 1421 keâesšeRÛeer hejleHesâ[ Peeueer DeeefCe KesUlÙee Yeeb[JeueeÛÙee�

ceÙee&osletve 1360 keâesšeRÛÙee jkeäkeâcesÛee keâceer Jeehej Peeuee. ns meJe& Deekeâ[s keâpe&�

mebheòeerceOÙes Ûeebieueer GueLee-heeueLe oMe&efJeleele peer DeeheuÙee keâpe& iegCeJeòesÛeer heg°er

keâjleele.

efjPeJn& yeBkesâves 13 ceeÛe& 2020 jespeerÛÙee heefjhe$ekeâevegmeej menkeâejer yeBkeâebvee SketâCe

keâpe& JeešheeceOÙes 1 keâesšer heÙeËleÛÙee ueneve keâpee&Ûes ØeceeCe 50 heÙeËle� %

Jee{efJeCÙeeÛes efveoxMe efoues nesles. heg{s 24 peguew 2024 ÛÙee heefjhe$ekeâevegmeej ns

Gefö° meeOÙe keâjCÙeemee"erÛeer cegole 2 Je<eeËveer cnCepesÛe 31 ceeÛe& 2026 heÙeËle

Jee{efJeCÙeele Deeueer. veblej 24 HesâyeÇgJeejer 2025 ÛÙee heefjhe$ekeâevegmeej ueneve

keâpe&ceÙee&oe 3 keâesšeRheÙeËle Jee{efJeCÙeele Deeueer. DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛÙee Ùee keâpeeËJej�

kesâuesuÙee ue#ekeWâefõle ØeÙelveecegUs 3 keâesšer heÙeËleÛÙee keâpee&Ûes ØeceeCe 46.18� %

heÙeËle Jee{ues Deens. hetJeea ves veeiejer menkeâejer yeBkeâebvee lÙeebÛÙee De«eerceRBI (UCBs)

#es$e keâpe&Jee{erÛes ØeceeCe šHHÙeešHHÙeeves 40 Je®ve 75 , 31 ceeÛe& 2026 heÙeËle% %

Jee{efJeCÙeeÛes efveoxMe efoues nesles. cee$e efo. 8 petve 2023 jespeerÛÙee heefjhe$ekeâevegmeej

DeeefLe&keâ Je<e& 2025-26 heÙeËle SketâCe De«eerce #es$e keâpe&Jee{erÛes Gefö° ’‘ANBC

efkebâJee hewkeâer peemle DemeuesuÙee jkeäkeâcesÛÙee 75 Flekesâ iee"CÙeeÛes‘CEOBSE’ %

"jefJeues Deens. ojcÙeeveÛÙee šHHÙeebmee"er Gefö° Deveg›eâces 60 2023-24 , Je% ( )

65 2024-25 DeMeer efveef§ele keâjCÙeele Deeueer nesleer. hegvejeJeueeskeâveeveblej,% ( )

efo. 24 ceeÛe& 2025 jespeer DeeefLe&keâ Je<e& 2024-25 heemetve SketâCe Ûes Geffö°PSL

60 Demes efveef§ele keâjCÙeele Deeues Deens. Deecneuee meebieCÙeeme Deevebo nesle Deens,%

efkeâ DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves 66.54 meeOÙe keâ¤ve ns Geffö° Deesueeb[ues Deens.%

Leefkeâle keâpex ( ) :NPA

Ùee Je<ee&le DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛÙee SketâCe Leefkeâle keâpee&Ûes ØeceeCe ceeieerue DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&leerue

3.66 Je®ve 3.59 heÙeËle Keeueer Deeues Deens. Ùee Je<ee&le yeBkesâves Deveglheeefole% %

keâpeeËÛes keâesCelesner nmleeblejCe kesâuesues veener. lemesÛe keâesCelesner keâpe& efveuexefKele kesâuesues

veener. ceeÛe& 2025 DeKesj DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛes SketâCe Leefkeâle keâpe& 296.48 keâesšer�

nesles. yeBkesâkeâ[s SketâCe Leefkeâle keâpee&hes#ee peemle lejleto DemeuÙeecegUs efveJJeU Leefkeâle

keâpe& MetvÙe heeleUerJej jeKeues iesues Deens. Je<e&Yejele 62.19(Net NPA) �

keâesšeRÛeer Leefkeâle keâpeeË&Ûeer Jemegueer efkebâJee ßesCeer megOeeefjle keâjCÙeele Deeueer Deens.

iegbleJeCetkeâ :

DeeefLe&keâ Je<e& 2024-25 ojcÙeeve yeBkesâÛeer SketâCe iegbleJeCetkeâ 4872.72 keâesšer�

jeefnueer. ÛÙee efveÙeceebvegmeej yeBkesâves DeeJeMÙekeâlesvegmeej, DeeefCeRBI CRR SLR

jeKeues Deensle. yeBkesâves iegbleJeCetkeâ Je DeeblejyeBkeâ JÙeJenej,Non-SLR

DeejyeerDeeÙeÛÙee hejJeeveieer ceÙee&osle jeKeues Deensle. meve 2024-25 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ

Je<ee&le mejkeâejer jesKÙeebJejerue hejleeJee ieleJe<eeaÛÙee 7.05 ÛÙee leguevesle 6.58% %

Flekeâe jeefnuee.

JP Morgan Emerging Bond IndexÛÙee ceOÙes YeejleerÙe jesKÙeebÛee petve

2024 heemetve meceeJesMe Peeuee. ogmeNÙee efleceenerle ceOÙes cees"er IemejCeGDP

PeeuÙeecegUs DeeefLe&keâ OeesjCe efMeefLeuelesyeeyeleÛÙee Dehes#ee Jee{uÙee. ÛelegLe& efleceenerle

ceneieeF& oj DeejyeerDeeÙeÛÙee ceÙee&efole 4 2 ceOÙes Deeuee Je ceeÛe&(CPI) (+/- %)%

2025 ceOÙes lees 3.34 Flekeâe neslee. ves oesve meueie DeeefLe&keâ OeesjCeele jshees% RBI

jsš ØelÙeskeâer 25 yesefmeme heeBFËšmeves keâceer kesâuee. Ùee meJe& keâejCeebcegUs, jesKÙeebJejerue

Glhevve Keeueer Iemejues.

yeBkesâves IešlÙee JÙeepeojeÛÙee heefjefmLeleerle DeefOekeâ Glhevve osCeeNÙee meeOeveebceOÙes

iegbleJeCetkeâ keâ®ve iegbleJeCetkeâerJejerue Glhevve Jee{efJeues DeeefCe lÙeecegUs efveJJeU JÙeepe

(� keâesšeRceOÙes)

leheMeerue % %2024-25 2023-24

{esyeU Deveglheeefole keâpex 296.48 3.59 287.93 3.66

efveJkeU Deveglheeefole keâpex 0.00 - 0.00 -

SketâCe keâpex 8,256.18 7,874.58
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Glhevveelener Jee{ Peeueer.

hejkeâerÙe Ûeueve JÙeJemeeÙe :

jefMeÙee-Ùeg›esâve leCeeJeecegUs, hegjJe"e meeKeUerceOÙes JÙelÙeÙe Je jefMeÙeeJejerue

efveyeËOeebcegUs Yeejleemen Deveskeâ osMeebceOeerue efveÙee&leerJejerue ceeieCeer keâceer Peeueer.

megjleceOeerue efnjs efveÙee&leoejebvee efJeMes<ele: 2024 ceOÙes cees"Ÿee De[ÛeCeeRÛee meecevee

keâjeJee ueeieuee. lemesÛe, ÙeeÛee heefjCeece Jeenveefveefce&leer, efJeÅegle GhekeâjCes DeeefCe

Ùeb$emeece«eer ÙeemeejKÙee Deveskeâ GÅeesieebJej Peeuee.

jefMeÙeve efnNÙeebJejerue efveyeËOeecegUs jlveebÛÙee efveÙee&leerceOÙes cees"er IemejCe Peeueer,

heefjCeeceer DeeheuÙee efveÙee&leoej «eenkeâebÛÙee hejkeâerÙe Ûeueveeleerue Glhevveele Ieš

Peeueer. lejer osKeerue, yeBkesâÛÙee Deeblejje<š^erÙe yeBefkebâie efJeYeeieeves ( 5961.64IBD) �

keâesšeRÛes JÙeeheejer hejkeâerÙe Ûeueve JÙeJenej Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le heej hee[ues. vesIBD

hetJeea Iesleuesues hejkeâerÙe Ûeueve keâpe& Debleie&le Hesâ[ues(Export Credit Refinance )

Demetve, lÙeecegUs JÙeepe KeÛe& keâceer Peeuee. ves DenJeeue keâeueeJeOeerle 18.16IBD �

keâesšeRÛes SketâCe Glhevve JÙeepeemen efceUJeues. ßesCeerleerue keWâõebceOetve( ) ’A’ IBD

DeeblejyeBkeâ JÙeJenej Je DeeÙeele-efveÙee&le JÙeJenej mesJee hegjefJeueer peeles, lej ’B’

ßesCeerleerue keWâõebceOetve DeeÙeele-efveÙee&le JÙeJenej Je Flej jsefcešvme mesJee keâeÙe&jle

Deens. Ùee meJe& keWâõebveer DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le Ûeebieueer keâeceefiejer yepeeJeueer Deens. meOÙee

yeBkesâÛÙee 88 MeeKeebceOÙes hetCe& #ecelesÛeer mesJee hegjJeueer peeles.Money Changing

meOÙee yeBkeâ 8 ØecegKe hejkeâerÙe ÛeueveebceOÙes JÙeJenej keâjles, cnCepesÛe USD,

EURO, GBP, JPY, AUD, CHF, CAD SGDDeeefCe mebyebefOele osMeebceOÙes

efJeefJeOe yeBkeâebceOÙes mJeleb$e veesmš^es Keeleer GIe[CÙeele Deeueer Deensle. mebhetCe&

peieYejeleerue 200 hes#ee peemle yeBkeâebMeer DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves JÙeeJemeeefÙekeâ mebyebOe

ØemLeeefhele kesâues Deensle. pÙeecegUs DeeheuÙee «eenkeâebmee"er hejkeâerÙe Ûeueve JÙeJenej

ØeYeeJeerheCes neleeUlee Ùeslees.

Je<e&Yejele, yeBkesâves meJe& ØekeâejÛes hejkeâerÙe Ûeueve Glheeoves pemes keâer, Fcheesš& uesšj Dee@Heâ

›esâ[erš , hejkeâerÙe Ûeueve cegole keâpe&, YeejleerÙe ®heÙeebceOÙes efveÙee&le(Import LC)

efJeòe hegjJe"e F. lemesÛe hejkeâerÙe Ûeueveele efveÙee&le efJeòe(Export Finance)

hegjJe"e ÙeMemJeerefjlÙee neleeUues. DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves DeeheuÙee hee$e efveÙee&leoej

«eenkeâeuee DeejyeerDeeÙeÛÙee efMeheceWšhetJe& DeeefCe efMeheceWšveblejÛÙee ®heÙeeÛÙee efveÙee&le

›esâef[šJej JÙeepe meceerkeâjCe ÙeespevesÛee efJemleej keâ®ve JÙeepeojele meJeueleeRÛes

HeâeÙeosner osT kesâues Deensle. lemesÛe DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves yeBkesâMeer keâjej keâ®veYES

lÙeebÛÙee ceušerkeâjvmeer š^@Jnue keâe[&Ûes efJelejCe keâjCÙeeÛeer JÙeJemLee kesâueer Deens.

Jesmšve& ÙegefveÙeve ceveer š^evmeHeâjmen osKeerue yeBkesâves JÙeJenej mesJee Ùeespevesmee"er keâjej

kesâuee Deens.

Flej JÙeJemeeÙe :(Stategic Alliance)

yeBkesâves yeBkeâebMÙegjvme efyecee JÙeJemeeÙe #es$eeletve GuuesKeveerÙe cenmetue efceUJeuee Deens.( )

DeeefLe&keâ Je<e& 2024-25 ceOÙes yeBkesâves SketâCe 4.54 keâesšer cenmetue efceUJeuee�

Demetve, ceeieerue Je<ee&ÛÙee leguevesle 28 Jee{ veeWoJeueer Deens. MeeKee Je keâce&Ûeejer%

meef›eâÙelesJej Je efJecee efJeYeeieeÛÙee melele ØeÙelveebcegUs Demee cees"e cenmetue

efceUJeCÙeele ÙeMe Deeues Deens. cÙegÛÙegDeue Hebâ[ efJelejCeeÛÙee yeeyeleerlener, yeBkesâves

DeeefLe&keâ Je<e& 2024-25 ceOÙes cenmetueele Jee{ veeWoJeueer Deens. meve 2023-24

ceOeerue 0.85 keâesšeRÛÙee leguevesle 1.13 keâesšer cenmetue efceUJeCÙeele Deeuee,� �

cnCepesÛe 35 Jee{ Peeueer ner Jee{ MeeKee JÙeJemLeehekeâ Je keâce&ÛeeNÙeebÛÙee meef›eâÙe%

menYeeieecegUs MekeäÙe Peeueer Deens.

yeBkesâuee ASBA (Application Supported by Blocked Amount)

megefJeOesmee"er keâeÙecemJe®heer hejJeevee efceUeuee Deens. YeefJe<Ùeele, yeBkesâÛes «eenkeâ IPO,

NCD, FPO F. DeeheuÙee Fbšjvesš yeBefkebâie Je ceesyeeF&ue yeBefkebâieÉejs menpe Depe& keâ®

Mekeâleerue. «eenkeâebvee lÙeebÛÙee Iejer efkebâJee keâeÙee&ueÙeeletvener ns Depe& keâjlee Ùesleerue.

pÙeebvee ef[efpešue Hue@šHeâe@ce& ÙeesiÙe veener lÙeebÛÙeemee"er, yeBkeâ MeeKeeceOÙes ØelÙe#e

mJe®heele Depe& mJeerkeâejCes meg® "sJesue.(Physical Forms)

Deeheueer yeBkeâ Ûeer Deens. yeBkesâves «eenkeâebveeNSDL Depository Participant

ef[hee@efpešjer mesJee osCÙeeme meg®Jeele kesâueer Deens. heg{erue DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le, yeBkeâ ef[ce@š

KeelesOeejkeâebvee efveÙece Je efveÙeecekeâ Ûeewkeâšerle jentve š^sef[bie Hue@šHeâe@ce&Ûeer megefJeOee

GheueyOe keâ®ve osCÙeeÛee efJeÛeej keâjle Deens.

peesKeerce JÙeJemLeeheve ( ) :Risk Management

yeBkesâuee efJeefJeOe ØekeâejÛÙee peesKeceeRÛee meecevee keâjeJee ueeielees. pemes keâer keâpe&

peesKeerce, yeepeej peesKeerce, lejuelee peesKeerce, keâeÙe&keâejer peesKeerce lemesÛe JeIT
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HeâmeJeCetkeâ peesKeerce yeBkesâÛÙee peesKeerce JÙeJemLeeheve efJeYeeieeceeHe&âle meJe& mebyebefOele,

peesKeceeRÛeer DeesUKe, ceespeCeer, efvejer#eCe Je efveÙeb$eCe megefveef§ele kesâues peeles Je meJe&

meceeJesMekeâ GheeÙeÙeespeveebJej Yej efouee peelees. peesKeceerÛes ceespeceehe DeefOekeâ DeÛetkeâ

Je ØeYeeJeer keâjCÙeemee"er yeBkeâ meelelÙeeves ØeCeeueeRceOÙes megOeejCee keâjle Deens.

yeBkesâleerue peesKeerce JÙeJemLeeheveeÛes cegKÙe leòJe cnCepes efveÙece Je keâeÙeÅeeleerue

Devegheeueve megefveef§ele keâjCes DeeefCe peesKeerce Je hejleeJee ÙeeceOÙes ÙeesiÙe meceleesue

meeOeCes, lemesÛe peesKeerce JÙeJemLeeheve Je JÙeJemeeÙe keâeÙe& ÙeeceOÙes mJeleb$elee jeKeCes.

DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛee peesKeerce mJeerkeâejCÙeeÛÙee #ecelesÛee (Risk Appetite

Statement) (Soundness),Dee{eJee Iesleevee mLewÙe& ceeueceòesÛeer iegCeJeòee

(Asset Quality) (Profitability) (Liquidity), veHeâe , lejuelee ,

keâeÙe&#ecelee , yeepeej peesKeerce F. yeeyeeRÛee(Efficiency) (Market Risk)

meceeJesMe kesâuee peelees.

ner mebhetCe& peesKeerce JÙeJemLeeheve ØeCeeueer yeBkesâÛÙee Skeâeeflcekeâ peesKeerce JÙeJemLeeheve

ØeCeeueeruee yeUkeâš keâjles Je DeeefLe&keâ mLewÙe& meeOeCÙeeÛÙee efoMesves JeešÛeeue Ie[Jeles.

yeBkesâÛÙee peesKeerce JÙeJemLeeheve Øeef›eâÙesÛes vesle=lJe, ÛeebieuÙee Øekeâejs heefjYeeef<ele OeesjCe

DeeefCe mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[UeÛÙee efJeefJeOe meefcelÙeebceeHe&âle efveÙeefcele efveefj#eCeeÉejs nesles.

mebÛeeuekeâ meefceleer Je uesKee meefceleer yeBkesâÛÙee keâener keâeÙex Je(Audit Committee)

JÙeJenejebÛes osKejsKe keâjleele, pÙeecegUs yeBkesâleerue peesKeerce Je efveÙeb$eCe JÙeJemLeeheve

DeejeKe[Ÿeele megOeejCee nesles. yeBkesâÛes cegKÙe peesKeerce DeefOekeâejer (Chief Risk

Officer) meJe&meeOeejCe mlejeJej peesKeerce efvejer#eCe keâjleele. yeBkesâÛÙee peesKeerce

JÙeJemLeeheve meefceleer ceeHe&âle peesKeerce(Risk Management Committee)

JÙeJemLeeheveeÛes meJe&meceeJesMekeâ efvejer#eCe kesâues peeles. ner meefceleer OeesjCes leÙeej

keâjCÙeemee"er DeeefCe yeBkesâÛÙee peesKeerce meefn<CetlesMeer lÙeebÛeer megmebieleer megefveef§ele

keâjCÙeemee"er cenòJeeÛeer Yetefcekeâe yepeeJeles.

ceeveJe mebmeeOeve :

yeBefkebâie GÅeesieele efpeLes efJeÕeeme, keâeÙe&#ecelee DeeefCe Glke=â° mesJee ÙeeJej ÙeMe

DeJeuebyetve Demeles, efleLes ceeveJe mebmeeOeve ne Deeheuee meJee&le cees"e "sJee Deens. leb$e%eeve

efJekeâefmele nesT Mekeâles, Glheeoves yeouet Mekeâleele. heCe DeeheuÙee keâce&ÛeeNÙeebÛeer efpeö,

yeebefOeuekeâer DeeefCe keâewMeuÙe ns DeeheuÙee JÙeJemeeÙeeÛee keâCee Deens. DenJeeue Je<ee&le,

ceeveJe mebmeeOeve efJekeâeme efJeYeeie keâeÙe&#ecelee,(HRD Department)

meceeJesMekeâlee DeeefCe meelelÙeeves efMekeâCÙeeÛÙee mebmke=âleerÛÙee efveefce&leermee"er keâeÙe&jle

jeefnuee.

o efmešerPeve keâes-Dee@he yeBkeâ efue. , Jeemkeâes-o-ieecee, ieesJee ÙeebÛes DeeheuÙee(CCBL)

yeBkesâle efJeueveerkeâjCe ns OeesjCeelcekeâ heeTue nesles, pÙeecegUs efJeefJeOe mebmke=âleer Je

keâeÙe&heæleerleerue mebmeeOeves yeBkesâle meeceeJeueer iesueer. Ùee meb›eâceCe ØeefkeâÙesle ceeveJe

mebmeeOeve efJekeâeme efJeYeeieeves cenòJeeÛeer Yetefcekeâe yepeeJeueer, keâce&ÛeeNÙeebvee veJeerve

ØeCeeueer Je ØeefkeâÙeebceOÙes meceeÙeespeve keâjCÙeele ceole kesâueer Je lÙeebvee “TJSBians”

Ùee veJÙee DeesUKeerceOÙes meeceeJetve Iesleues.

yeBkesâves keâce&ÛeeNÙeebÛÙee Yejleer OeesjCeele DeefOekeâ yeUkeâšheCee DeeCetve meJe& mlejebJej

efJeefJeOelee Je yengDeeÙeeceer keâewMeuÙes Demeuesueer ØeefleYee Deekeâef<e&le keâjCÙeeÛee ØeÙelve

kesâuee Deens. Je<e&Yejele Deecner SketâCe 176 veJeerve keâce&Ûeejer yeBkesâle Iesleues, lÙeehewkeâer

41 keâce&Ûeejer ceOetve Deeues Deensle. Deecner Mew#eefCekeâ mebmLeebMeer YeeieeroejerCCBL

keâ®ve efJeÅeeLÙeeËvee GÅeesieeÛee DevegYeJe osCÙeeme DeeefCe lÙeebvee veeskeâjerÛÙee mebOeer

GheueyOe keâ®ve osCÙeeme meg®Jeele kesâueer Deens. ÙeeJe<eea Deecner ceeefnleer leb$e%eeve

#es$eeleerue ceneefJeÅeeueÙeebmen Deveskeâ ceneefJeÅeeueÙeebMeer mebheke&â meeOeuee DeeefCe efJeefJeOe

#es$eebceOÙes ÙegJee ØeefleYee DeeCeueer.

lemesÛe veJÙeeves Yejleer PeeuesuÙee keâce&ÛeeNÙeebvee efJeefMe°, ceespelee ÙesCeejer, meeOÙe

keâjlee ÙesCeejer, JeemleJeJeeoer Je "jeefJekeâ keâeueceÙee&osle hetCe& nesCeejer Gefö°

(Smart Goals) efouÙeecegUs keâeÙe&#ecelee Je heefjCeecekeâejkeâlee Jee{ueer Je

DeeÙeg<ÙeeÛÙee meg®JeeleerÛÙee šHHÙeeleÛe meceeOeevekeâejkeâ keâeÙee&vegYeJe efceUJetve efouee.

keâce&Ûeejer lÙeebÛÙee keâeceefiejermee"er DeesUKeues iesues keâer, lÙeebÛee Glmeen Je ØesjCee

Jee{les. ÙeeJe<eea 22 keâce&ÛeeNÙeebvee lÙeebÛÙee keâeceefiejervegmeej ye{leer osCÙeele Deeueer.

iegCeJeòee mebMeesOeve Ghe›eâce Je lÙeevegmeej kesâuesuÙee yeouÙee/mLeeveeblejCeebcegUs

keâce&ÛeeNÙeebvee lÙeebÛÙee DeeJe[erÛÙee #es$eele Jee{erÛeer mebOeer efoueer iesueer. lÙeecegUs

yeBkesâleerue keâce&Ûeejer mees[tve peeCÙeeÛes ØeceeCe ceeieerue Je<ee&ÛÙee leguevesle ue#eCeerÙeefjlÙee

keâceer Peeues Deens. DeeefLe&keâ Je<e& 2024-25 ceOÙes ceeveJemebmeeOeve efJeYeeieeves

keâce&ÛeeNÙeebÛÙee efMe#eCe Je efJekeâeme Ghe›eâceebJej Yej efouee Deens. ÙeeJe<eea Deecner

keâeceeÛÙee Yegefcekesâvegmeej efJeefMe° keâewMeuÙe efJekeâemeemee"er Keeme ØeefMe#eCe keâeÙe&›eâce

DeeKeues Deensle. GoenjCeeLe&, MeeKee JÙeJemLeehekeâebmee"er VLDP (Visionary

Leadership Development Program) leÙeej keâjCÙeele Deeuee, pÙeecegUs

MeeKee keâeÙe&#ecelee Je Glheeokeâlee Jee{JeCÙeele ceole Peeueer. lemesÛe meneÙÙekeâ MeeKee



JÙeJemLeehekeâ DeeefCe keâpe& DeefOekeâejer ÙeebÛÙeemee"er Keeme ›esâef[š cetuÙeebkeâve ØeefMe#eCe

(Credit Appraisal Training) IesCÙeele Deeues. ÙeeefMeJeeÙe, ceefnueebmee"er vesle=lJe

efJekeâefmele keâjCÙeeÛÙee GösMeeves ‘ ’ ne keâeÙe&›eâce, lemesÛeLead like a woman

IIBF IIM Shillong Advanced Management Programkeâ[tve ÛÙee

DeeefCe ÛÙee Debleie&leManagement Development Program General

Management Program for Sales & Marketing Excellance F.

keâeÙe&›eâceele iegbleJeCetkeâ keâjCÙeele Deeueer Deens.

leebef$ekeâ Øeieleer :

leb$e%eeve ns DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛÙee keâeÙe&ØeCeeueerÛes keWâõ Deens DeeefCe «eenkeâebÛee DevegYeJe

DeefOekeâeefOekeâ mece=Oo keâjCÙeemee"er Je mheOexle heg{s jenCÙeemee"er Deecner meelelÙeeves

veeefJevÙe Je megOeejCee keâjCÙeeuee ØeeOeevÙe oslees. Je<e&Yejele 18 keâesšeRhes#ee peemle

ef[efpešue JÙeJenej Peeues Demetve, ÙeeceOÙes JÙeJenejebÛes ØeceeCe meJee&efOekeâ nesles.UPI

megceejs 16 keâesšer JÙeJenej, pÙeeceOeerue SketâCe JÙeJenej 26,400 keâesšeRhes#ee�

DeefOekeâ Deens.

efyeue mebkeâueve mesJeebceOÙess DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves menkeâejer yeBkeâebÛÙee #es$eele DeeIee[er Iesleueer

Deens. yeBkesâves 224 menkeâejer helemebmLee, menkeâejer yeBkeâe DeeefCe keâe@heexjsš

mebmLeemeesyele ’Spebš mebmLee’ cnCetve Yeeieeroejer kesâueer Deens Je ÙeeJe<eea SketâCe 3329�

keâesšeRÛes efyeue mebkeâueve kesâues Deens. ÙeeefMeJeeÙe yeBkeâ ‘ ns ie=nmeneÙeTJSB Society’

mebmLee JÙeJemLeeheve De@efhuekesâMeve 832 menkeâejer ie=n mebmLeebvee hegjJele Demetve,

ÙeeceOÙes ÙeeJe<eea 275 veJeerve mebmLee meeceerue PeeuÙee Deensle.

ceneje<š^ Meemeveeves DeeheuÙee yeBkesâJej efJeÕeeme oeKeJele 18 ceeÛe& 2025 jespeerÛÙee

Meemeve efveCe&ÙeeÉejs yeBkesâuee meJe& MeemekeâerÙe JÙeJenej neleeUCÙeeÛeer ceevÙelee Øeoeve

kesâueer Deens. Ùee ceevÙelescegUs yeBkesâuee MeemekeâerÙe mebmLeevee Jesleve Keeles, hesvMeve Keeles,

"sJeer mebkeâueve mesJee DeeefCe efJeefJeOe ef[efpešue yeBefkebâie mesJee hegjJeCÙeeÛeer mebOeer GheueyOe

Peeueer Deens.

yeBkesâÛÙee ef[efpešue ceekexâefšbie efJeYeeieevesner leebef$ekeâÂ°Ùee mJele:uee me#ece kesâues

Demetve, Deelee ceekexâefšbie Je efjÛe keâcÙegefvekesâMeve meefJe&mesme ÛeeWhatsApp (RCS)

Jeehej keâ®ve «eenkeâebMeer DeefOekeâ JewÙeefkeälekeâ DeeefCe mebJeeoelcekeâ heOoleerves mebheke&â

meeOeuee peelees.

Ùee Je<eea yeBkesâves Je megefJeOee meg® kesâuÙee Deensle,‘UPI-Lite’ ‘Auto-Top Up’

pÙeeceOÙes «eenkeâebÛes Jee@uesš efMeuuekeâ "jeefJekeâ ceÙee&oshes#ee KeeueerUPI Lite

iesuÙeeJej DeeheesDeehe efjÛeepe& neslees.

yeBkeâ Jejner keâeÙe&jle Peeueer Deens. pÙeeceOÙes osÙekeâ JÙekeäleer‘UPI-Circle’

(Payer) UPIogmeNÙee JÙekeäleerme efJeefMe° ceÙee&osle Deeheues Keeles JeehejCÙeeÛeer

DeefOeke=âlelee osT Mekeâlees. ÙeecegUs ogmeje Jeehejkeâlee& Lesš JÙeJenej keâ® Mekeâlees, les ner

cetU KeelesoejebÛÙee efkeâceeve nmle#esheemen.

DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves ÙeMemJeerheCes ueeietTCS BaNCS Core Banking Solution

kesâues Deens. ÙeecegUs veJeerve Glheeoves Je mesJee megueYeheCes meg® keâjlee Ùesleerue lemesÛe

efJeefJeOe mesJee ØeoelÙeebMeer Skeâ®he nesCes meeshes Peeues Deens.veJeerve ØeCeeueerTCS-CBS

Debleie&le «eenkeâebvee šesue-HeÇâer ›eâceebkeâeÉejs IVR (Interactive Voice

Response) Jeehe®ve keâpe& efkebâJee cegole "sJeeRÛeer ceeefnleer efceUJelee Ùesles. lemesÛe

«eenkeâ Fbšjvesš yeBefkebâieÉejs Dee@veueeF&ve cegole "sJe Ûeeuet Je yebo keâjCes Ùeemen Flej

Deveskeâ megefJeOee Jeehe® Mekeâleele.

DeeheuÙee yeBke sâves UPI-ICCW (Interoperable Cardless Cash

Withdrawal) UPImee"erner ØeceeCeve hetCe& kesâuesues Deens. pÙeecegUs «eenkeâebvee

Jeehe®ve keâe[&efMeJeeÙe ceOetve hewmes keâe{CÙeeÛeer megefJeOee efceUeueer Deens.ATM

lemesÛe, yeBkesâves mesJeeUPI-ICD (Interoperable Cash Deposit)

ÙeMemJeerefjlÙee ueeiet kesâueer Deens. ÙeecegUs «eenkeâebvee keâesCelÙeener menYeeieerTJSB

yeBkesâÛÙee keâ@Me ef[hee@efpeš ceMeerveceOÙes Jeehe®ve jesKe jkeäkeâce pecee keâjlee Ùesles.UPI

lemesÛe, Flej yeBkeâeÛesner «eenkeâ ÛÙee ceMeerveÉejs lÙeebÛÙee KeelÙeeleTJSB CRM

jkeäkeâce pecee keâ® Mekeâleele. ueJekeâjÛe yeBkeâ Øeer-hes[ keâe[&med ueeBÛe keâjCeej Deens.

pÙeele efie HeNš keâe[&med Je hegveYe&jCeerÙe pevejue hehe&pe keâe[&med ÙeebÛee(Reloadable)

meceeJesMe Demesue. ns keâe[&med «eenkeâebvee YesšJemlet osCÙeemee"er, keâe@heexjsš KeÛe&

JÙeJemLeeheveemee"er Je efJeefJeOe keâejCeebmee"er Jeehejlee ÙesCeej Deens.

keâesDej yeBefkebâie ØeCeeueer ( ) :CBS

iesuÙee keâener Je<ee&heemetve «eenkeâebÛee DevegYeJe megOeejCÙeemee"er DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves
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meelelÙeeves leb$e%eeveeceOÙes iegbleJeCetkeâ kesâueer Deens. DeeefLe&keâ Je<e& 2024-25 ÛÙee

DeKesjÛÙee efleceenerle DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves TCS BaNCS Core Banking

Solution ’Je ef[efpešue Ûe@vesume ‘Fbšjvesš Je ceesyeeF&ue yeBefkebâiemen ÙeMemJeerefjlÙee

keâeÙee&efvJele kesâues.

Flej cees"Ÿee keâesDej yeBefkebâie heefjJele&ve ØekeâuheebØeceeCesÛe, DeeheuÙee yeBkesâueener 27

peevesJeejer 2025 jespeer Jej ueeF&Jn PeeuÙeeveblej keâener De[ÛeCeeRÛeeTCS BaNCS

meecevee keâjeJee ueeieuee. cee$e DeeheuÙee «eenkeâ, YeeieOeejkeâ Je keâce&ÛeeNÙeeÛÙee

menkeâeÙee&cegUs Deelee ØeCeeueer efmLej keâjCÙeeÛÙee efoMesves keâeÙe& keâjle Deens Je veJeerve

leb$e%eeveeÛÙee meneÙÙeeves mesJee DeefOekeâ ØeYeeJeer Je keâeÙe&#ecelesves osT Mekeâle Deens.

veJeerve ØeCeeueerÉejs yeBkeâ Deelee keâe@heexjsš Fbšjvesš Je ceesyeeF&ue yeBefkebâie, ef[efpešueCBS

ceeOÙeceeletve cegole "sJe GIe[Ces, YeefJe<Ùeeleerue hesceWšÛes Mes[Ÿegefuebie Je mesJee efJeveblÙee

DeMee efJeefJeOe megefJeOee hegjefJele Deens. keâesDej yeBefkebâie heefjJele&ve ØekeâuheecegUs yeBkesâÛÙee

keâeÙe&#ecelesle Jee{ nesF&ue, «eenkeâebÛes meceeOeeve Je DevegYeJe Je=OoeRiele nesF&ue,

keâeÙe&ØeCeeueerleerue peesKeceer Je KeÛe& keâceer nesleerue DeeefCe efveÙeecekeâ efveÙeceebÛes DeefOekeâ

Ûeebieues heeueve keâjlee ÙesF&ue.

meeÙeyej megj#ee ( ) :Cyber Security

yeBkesâves Deeheueer meeÙeyej megj#ee #eceleener Yekeäkeâce kesâueer Deens. Ùeemee"er meeÙeyej

mebj#eCe, OeeskeäÙeebÛeer ceeefnleer Je ogye&uelee GheeÙe Ùeespevee(Threat Intelligence)

keâeÙe&›eâce ÙeebÛÙeeceOÙes yeUkeâšerkeâjCe kesâues Deens. ÙeeJÙeefleefjkeäle, DelÙeeOegefvekeâ

megj#ee leb$e%eeveeÛee Jeehej keâ®ve Deeefke&âšskeäÛej Je Dee@hejsMevmeceOÙes meeÙeyejIT,

mebj#eCe Jee{Jeues Deens. meeÙeyej megj#esÛÙee Ûeewkeâšeruee DeefOekeâ cepeyetle

keâjCÙeemee"er yeBkesâves efJeefJeOe megj#ee cetuÙeebkeâve (Security Assessment)

osKeerue heej hee[ueer Deens. yeBkesâves Je<e&Yejele mebÛeeuekeâ, «eenkeâ DeeefCe

keâce&ÛeeNÙeebmee"erner meeÙeyej megj#ee pevepeeie=leer ceesefncee jeyeefJeuÙee Deensle,

pesCeskeâ®ve yeBkeâ Je efleÛÙee «eenkeâebÛÙee efnleeÛes mebj#eCe nesT Mekesâue.

veHeâe :

DenJeeue Je<e& 2024-25 ceOÙes yeBkesâÛee SketâCe veHeâe ieleJe<eeaÛÙee leguevesle keâceer

jeneruee. keâesDej yeBkeâeRie ØeCeeueermee"er kesâuesuÙee iegbleJeCetkeâercegUs Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le

Iemeeje Je JÙeeJemeeefÙekeâ le%eebÛÙee MegukeâeceOÙes DeefOekeâ KeÛe& Peeuee. lemesÛe,

ieleJe<eeaÛÙee MesJešÛÙee efleceenerceOÙes kesâuesuÙee keâce&ÛeeNÙeebÛee Jesleve Jee{erÛee heefjCeece

DeeefCe JÙeepeojebÛÙee mheOeeËcegUs DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛes efveJJeU JÙeepe Glhevve 533.52�

keâesšeRJe¤ve 532.22 keâesšeRJej jenerues. škeäkesâJeejervegmeej, yeBkesâÛes efveJJeU JÙeepe�

ceeefpe&ve 3.53 jenerues.(NIM) %

Jejerue keâejCeebcegUs yeBkesâÛee efveJJeU veHeâe ieleJe<eeaÛÙee 216.36 keâesšeRÛÙee leguevesle�

� 185.38 keâesšer Flekeâe jeneruee.

ueeYeebMe :

ICAI AS-4ves peejer kesâuesuÙee Ùee lejlegoervegmeej DeeefLe&keâ Je<e& 2017-18 heemetve

meJe&meeOeejCe meYesÛÙee mebceleerves Ieesef<ele kesâuesuÙee ueeYeebMeeÛeer ieCevee leeUsyeboele

`osCes’ Ùee Debleie&le kesâuesueer veener.

veHeâe efJeYeeieCeer 2024-25 :

yeBkesâÛÙee efjPeJn&, Flej efveOeer Je Flej iebieepeUer ÙeebÛes melÙe DeeefCe vÙeeÙe cetuÙe

YeeieOeejkeâebmeceesj ceeb[CÙeemee"er, Ûeeuet DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&Ûee veHeâe Jeešhe 31 ceeÛe&

2025 jespeer meceeHle PeeuesuÙee DeeefLe&keâ efJeJejCeele ØeYeeJeer keâjCÙeele Deeuee Deens,

pees Jeeef<e&keâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesleerue cebpegjerÛÙee DeOeerve Demesue.

RBI DOR.CAP.REC.No.27/09.18ÛÙee heefjhe$ekeâ ›eâ. 2024-25/58

201/2024-25 efo. 02.08.2024 vegmeej ‘Øeg[sefvMeÙeue š^eršceWš Dee@Heâ ye@[

DeB[ [eTšHegâue [syš efjPeJn&’ Debleie&le yeBkesâves mee"er 227.41 keâesšeRÛeerBDD �

Deefleefjkeäle lejleto kesâueer Deens. ner lejleto meJe&meeOeejCe jeKeerJe efveOeer Je veHeâe-leesše

KeelÙeeleerue DeefOeMes<eeletve kesâuesueer Demetve, ‘Flej osCeer DeeefCe lejleto’ Debleie&le

DeesUKeueer peeF&ue. hejbleg leerner Jeeef<e&keâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesleerue YeeieOeejkeâebÛÙee

cebpegjerÛÙee DeOeerve Demesue.

lemesÛe, efjPeJn& yeBkesâÛÙee meoj heefjhe$ekeâevegmeej, ye@[ DeB[ [eTšHegâue [syš efjPeJn&

(BDDR) ceOeerue efMeuuekeâ jkeäkeâce peer kegâ"uÙeener keâeÙeÅeevegmeej DeeJeMÙekeâ veener,

leer meJe&meeOeejCe efveOeer / veHeâe Je leesše KeelÙeeceOÙes š^evmeHeâj(Below the line)

keâjCÙeeme DeejyeerDeeÙeves hejJeeveieer efoueer Deens. lÙeevegmeej, 31 ceeÛe& 2024 jespeer

BDD efjPeJn& ceOÙes Demeuesueer 253.90 keâesšeRÛeer jkeäkeâce ner veHeâe Je leesše�

efJeefveÙeesie KeelÙeeceOÙes š^evmeHeâj keâjCÙeele Deeueer Deens. peer Jeeef<e&keâ meJe&meeOeejCe
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meYesÛÙee ceevÙelesÛÙee DeOeerve Deens.

hegbpeer heÙee&Hlelee :

DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛee Yeeb[Jeueer heeÙee cepeyetle Demetve 31 ceeÛe& 2025 jespeer peesKeceerÛÙee

leguevesle Yeeb[Jeueer heÙee&Hlelee ØeceeCe ) ns 17.48 Deens. ns ØeceeCe yeBefkebâie(CRAR %

#es$eeÛÙee mejemejerÛÙee leguevesle DeefOekeâ Deens.

GÛÛe ns yeBkesâÛÙee Yeeb[Jeueer yeUkeâšerÛes efveoxMekeâ Demetve YeefJe<Ùeele pejCRAR

Basel II Basel IIIDeeefCe efMeHeâejmeer menkeâejer yeBkeâeJej ueeiet PeeuÙee, lej lÙee

hetCe& keâjCÙeemee"erÛeer leÙeejer oMe&Jeles.

MeeKee efJemleej :

DeeefLe&keâ Je<e& 2024-25 ÛÙee ØeejbYeer DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛÙee 139 MeeKee neslÙee.

Ùee Je<ee&le yeBkesâves heg{erue MeeKee meg® kesâuÙee:

ceesMeer (hegCes) - 17 SefØeue 2024

yeejeceleer - 18 SefØeue 2024

Deeveboveiej ("eCes) - 5 Dee@iemš 2024

JeeIeesueer (hegCes) - 12 Dee@iemš 2024

efjPeJn& yeBkesâves DeeefLe&keâÂ°Ÿee me#ece DeeefCe ÛeebieuÙee Øekeâejs JÙeJemLeeefhele menkeâejer

yeBkeâebvee lÙeebÛÙee keâeÙe&#es$eele MeeKee efJemleejeme efJeMes<e hejJeeveieer efoueer Deens. Ùee

hejJeeveieercegUs, DeeheuÙee yeBkesâuee Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le DeeCeKeer 5 MeeKee ‘mJeÙebÛeefuele

ceeiee&ves’ meg® keâjCÙeeÛeer cegYee efceUeueer Deens. Ùee MeeKeebmee"er keWâõs efveef§ele

keâjCÙeele Deeueer Demetve peeiee efveef§eleerÛeer ØeefkeâÙee meg® Deens.

o efmešerPeve keâes - Dee@he yeBkeâ efue., Jeemkeâes-o-ieecee, ieesJee Ûes ÙeMemJeer efJeueveerkeâjCe

10 HesâyeÇgJeejer 2025 jespeer efjPeJn& yeBkesâÛÙee DeeosMeevegmeej hetCe& Peeues. lÙeecegUs lÙee

yeBkesâÛÙee 6 MeeKeebÛee meceeJesMe DeeheuÙee yeBkesâle Peeuee Demetve, ieesJÙeeleerue MeeKeebÛeer

mebKÙee Deelee 12 Peeueer Deens. 31 ceeÛe& 2025 jespeer yeBkesâÛÙee SketâCe MeeKeebÛeer

mebKÙee 149 Peeueer Deens.

OeesjCeelcekeâ MeeKee mLeueeblej :

DeefOekeâ ÛeebieuÙee ef"keâeCeer mLeueebleefjle nesCÙeeÛeer DeeJeMÙekeâlee ue#eele IesTve,

DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves cegbyeÇe, Jeeheer, HeâeW[e, efššJeeUe, cegKÙe (Jeerj meeJejkeâj heLe), Yeesmejer,

veNns DeeefCe efveie[er MeeKee OeesjCeelcekeâjerlÙee mLeueebleefjle kesâuÙee Deensle.

JÙeeJemeeefÙekeâ DevegMeemeve :

Deeheueer yeBkeâ heejoMe&keâ efJeefòeÙe JÙeJenejebJej efJeÕeeme "sJeles DeeefCe YeeieOeejkeâebÛÙee

efnleeÛes j#eCe keâjles. ns iegCeOece& ÛeebieuÙee JÙeeJemeeefÙekeâ DevegMeemeveeÛes cegKÙe DeeOeej

Deensle. yeBkesâÛeer jCeveerleer "esme Meemeve ÛeewkeâšerceOÙes Debceueele DeeCeueer peele Demetve

meJe& YeeieOeejkeâebÛÙee efnleebÛes meblegueve meeOeCÙeeJej Yej efouee peelees. pÙeecegUs

efškeâeT ceguÙeefveefce&leer megefveef§ele nesles.

meomÙelJe :

31 ceeÛe& 2025 jespeer yeBkesâÛes SketâCe meomÙe 74,631 nesles.

JewOeeefvekeâ uesKeeheefj#ekeâebÛeer vesceCetkeâ :

31 ceeÛe& 2025 jespeer yeBkesâÛeer ceeueceòee 15,000 keâesšeRhes#ee DeefOekeâ�

DemeuÙeecegUs, efjPeJn& yeBkesâÛÙee ceeie&oMe&keâ leòJeevegmeej efJeefòeÙe Je<e& 2024-25

mee"er oesve uesKeehejer#ekeâ mebmLeeveer JewOeeefvekeâ uesKee heefj#eCe kesâues. Jeeef<e&keâ

meJe&meeOeejCe meYesmeceesj Demee "jeJe "sJeCÙeele Ùesle Deens keâer, mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[Ueme

DeeefLe&keâ Je<e& 2025-26 mee"er efkeâceeve oesve uesKeehejer#ekeâebÛeer vesceCetkeâ keâjCÙeeÛee

DeeefCe lÙeebÛes ceeveOeve efveef§ele keâjCÙeeÛee DeefOekeâej osCÙeele ÙeeJee.

meeceeefpekeâ peyeeyeoejer :

Deeheueer yeBkeâ meeceeefpekeâ peyeeyeoejer DeesUKeles DeeefCe Deeheuee keâener efveJJeU veHeâe

meeceeefpekeâ mebmLeebvee osCÙeele Ùeslees. yeBkeâ heÙee&JejCeeMeer mebyebefOele meeceeefpekeâ

efJe<eÙeebceOÙes meef›eâÙe Deens.

DeeefLe&keâ Je<e& 2024-25 ojcÙeeve yeBkesâves 25 meeceeefpekeâ mebmLeebvee SketâCe 2.02�

keâesšeRÛes Devegoeve efoues.

ßeæebpeueer :

DenJeeue Je<ee&le efveOeve heeJeuesues yeBkesâÛes meYeemeo, Keelesoej, keâce&Ûeejer Je efnleefÛeblekeâ
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Ùeebvee efJeveceÇ ßeæebpeueer.

$e+=CeefveoxMe :

ceer meJe& YeeieOeejkeâebÛes DeeceÛÙeeJej oeKeJeuesuÙee efJeÕeemeeyeöue DeeefCe DeeceÛÙee

keâeÙe&#ecelee Jee{efJeCÙeemee"er Deecneuee heeef"byee efouÙeeyeöue DeeYeej JÙekeäle keâ®

FefÛÚlees. Jee{lÙee «eenkeâebcegUs yeBkesâÛÙee Jee{eruee yeU efceUle Deens DeeefCe lÙeeyeöue ceer

lÙeebÛes DeeYeej ceevelees. mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[U, YeejleerÙe efjPeJn& yeBkeâ, meWš^ue jefpemš^ej

Dee@Heâ keâes-Dee@he. meesmeeÙešerpe, ve@Meveue hesceWš keâe@heexjsMeve Dee@Heâ Fbef[Ùee (NPCI)

ÙeebÛes meceLe&ve DeeefCe ceeie&oMe&veeyeöue ceer ke=âle%e Deens. yeBkesâuee lÙeebÛÙee

uesKeeheefj#ekeâ, keâeÙeosMeerj meuueeieej DeeefCe he$ekeâej ÙeebÛÙee ÙeesieoeveeÛee cees"e

HeâeÙeoe Peeuee Deens DeeefCe ceer lÙeebÛes ner DeeYeej ceevelees.

ceer mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[U Je JÙeJemLeeheve ceb[UeÛÙee meJe& meomÙeebÛes, lÙeebÛÙee DeceguÙe

ceeie&oMe&ve, meceLe&ve DeeefCe efJeJeskeâhetCe& meuuÙeeyeöue DeeYeej JÙekeäle keâ® FefÛÚlees.

mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[UeÛÙee Jeleerves, ceer yeBkesâÛÙee SketâCe Jee{, efJekeâeme DeeefCe

keâeÙe&#ecelesmee"er meJe& keâce&ÛeeNÙeebÛÙee meceefhe&le DeeefCe efve…eJeeve mesJeebÛee Deeoj

JÙekeäle keâjlees.
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Deeheuee,
mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[UeÛÙee Jeleerves,

Mejo ve. ieebieue
DeOÙe#e
efo. 06.05.2025
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To,

The Members,

TJSB Sahakari Bank Limited

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements

of (hereinafter referred to asTJSB Sahakari Bank Limited

“the Bank”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st

March 2025, the Profit and Loss Account, the Cash Flow

Statement for the year then ended and notes to the

financial statements, including a summary of the

significant accounting policies and other explanatory

information (hereinafter referred to as “the financial

statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and

according to the explanations given to us, the financial

statements, give the information required by the Multi-

State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and the Rules

made thereunder and the Banking Regulation Act, 1949

(as applicable to Co-operative Societies) as amended by

the Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020 and the

guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India, in the

manner so required and give a true and fair view in

conformity with the accounting principles generally

accepted in India:-

a. In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of

affairs of the Bank as at 31 March 2025;st

b. In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the

profit for the year ended on that date; and

c. In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash

flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards

on Auditing (”the SAs”) issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India (“the ICAI”). Our responsibilities under

those SAs are further described in the “Auditor’s

Responsibilities for the audit of the Financial Statements”

section of our report. We are independent of the Bank in

accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI

together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to

our audit of the financial statements under the provisions

of the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and

the Rules made thereunder and the Banking Regulation

Act, 1949 (as applicable to Co-operative Societies) as

amended by the Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act,

2020 and the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of

India , and we have ful f i l led our other eth ica l

responsibilities in accordance with these requirements

and the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI. We believe that

the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note Q1 (b) (i) and (ii) of the Notes of

Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2025st

with respect to:

(i) The creation of provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts

of 227.41 crores by appropriating from General�

Reserve and surplus in Profit and Loss Account as

per the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India

vide circular no 2024-25 / 58 DOR. CAP. REC. No.

27/09.18.201/2024-25 dated 02.08.2024

regarding Prudential Treatment of Bad and Doubtful

Debt Reserve by Co-operative Banks.

(ii) Transfer of balance of 253.90 crores in the Bad and�

Doubtful Debts Reserve to the Profit and Loss

Appropriation Account, in accordance with the

aforesaid circular of Reserve Bank of India, subject to

approval by the shareholder in the AGM.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2025st
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guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India, for

safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing

and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and

application of appropriate accounting policies; making

judgements and estimates that are reasonable and

prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of

adequate internal financial controls, that were operating

effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of

the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and

presentation of the financial statements that give a true

and fair view and are free from material misstatement,

whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the management

and Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the

Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as

applicable, matters related to going concern and using the

going concern basis of accounting unless the management

either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations,

or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing

the Bank’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial

Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about

whether the financial statements as a whole are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and

to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is

not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance

with the SAs will always detect a material misstatement

when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error

and are considered material if, individually or in the

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence

the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of

these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with the SAs, we exercise

professional judgement and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Information Other than the Financial Statements and

Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Bank’s management and Board of Directors are

responsible for the preparation of the Other Information.

The Other Information comprises the information included

in the Bank’s Annual report, including other explanatory

information, but does not include the financial statements

and our auditor’s report thereon. The Annual Report is

expected to be made available to us after the date of this

auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the

Other Information and we do not express any form of

assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements,

our responsibility is to read the Other Information

identified above when it becomes available and, in doing

so, consider whether the other information is materially

inconsistent with the financial statements or our

knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to

be materially misstated when we read the Annual Report

including other explanatory information. If, we conclude

that there is a material misstatement therein, we are

required to communicate the matter to those charged with

governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with

Governance for the Financial Statements

The Bank’s management and Board of Directors are

responsible for the preparation of these financial

statements that give a true and fair view of the financial

position, financial performance and cash flows of the Bank

in accordance with the accounting principles generally

accepted in India, including the accounting standards

issued by the ICAI. This responsibility also includes

maintenance of adequate accounting records in

accordance with the provisions of the Multi State Co-

operative Societies Act, 2002 and the Rules made

thereunder and the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as

applicable to Co-operative Societies) as amended by the

Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020 and the
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i. Ident i fy and assess the r isks of mater ia l

misstatement of the financial statements, whether

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit

procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain

audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not

detecting a material misstatement resulting from

fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as

fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional

omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of

internal control.

ii. Obtain an understanding of internal controls

relevant to the audit in order to design audit

p r o c e d u r e s t h a t a r e a p p r o p r i a t e i n t h e

circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing

an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s

internal control.

iii. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies

used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates and related disclosures made by

management.

iv. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s

use of the going concern basis of accounting and,

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a

material uncertainty exists related to events or

conditions that may cast significant doubt on the

ability of the Bank to continue as a going concern. If

we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we

are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report

to the related disclosures in the financial statements

or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our

opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit

evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’

report. However, future events or conditions may

cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going

concern.

v. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and

content of the financial statements, including the

disclosures, and whether the financial statements

represent the underlying transactions and events in

a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance

regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including

any significant deficiencies in internal control that we

identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a

statement that we have complied with relevant ethical

requirements regarding independence, and to

communicate with them all relationships and other

matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our

independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have

been drawn up in Forms “A” and “B” respectively of the

Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and

the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, the Multi

State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002.

2. As required by Section 73(4) of the Multi State Co-

operative Societies Act, 2002 and the Banking Regulation

Act, 1949 (As applicable to Co-operative Societies) as

amended by the Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act,

2020, we report that:

a. We have obtained all the information and

explanations which to the best of our knowledge and

belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit

and have found to be satisfactory;

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required

by the said Acts, Rules framed thereunder and the

Bye-Laws, have been kept by the Bank so far as

appears from our examination of those books and

proper returns adequate for the purpose of our audit

have been received from the branches and offices

not visited by us;

c. No separate audit of the Branches has been

conducted under the Multi State Co-operative

Societies Act, 2002 and therefore no other auditor’s
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report has been received by us;

d. The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and

the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report

are in agreement with the books of account and

returns;

e. The transactions of the Bank, which have come to

our notice, have been within the powers of the Bank;

f. The profit and loss account shows a true balance of

profit for the period covered by such account;

3. As required by Rule 27(2) of the Multi-state Co-

operative Societies Rules, 2002, we report that:

a. In our opinion and according to information and

explanations given to us, there has been no material

impropriety or irregularity in the expenditure or in

the realisation of money due to the Bank;

b. In our opinion and according to information and

explanations given to us, the guidelines issued by

the Reserve Bank, to the extent applicable to the

Bank, have generally been adhered to;

4. As required by the Rule 27 (3) of the Multi State Co-

operative Societies Rules, 2002, we report on the matters

specified in clauses (a) to (f) of the said Rule to the extent

applicable to the Bank as under:

a. During the course of our audit, we have generally not

come across transactions which appear to be

contrary to the provisions of the Multi State Co-

operative Societies Act, 2002, the Rules made

thereunder or the Bye-Laws of the Bank.

b. During the course of our audit, we have not come

across material and significant transactions which

appear to be contrary to the guidelines issued by the

Reserve Bank of India, to the extent applicable to the

Bank;

c. Based on our examination of the books of account

and other records and as per the information and

explanations given to us, the following monies due

to the Bank appear to be doubtful of recovery

against which a provision of 296.48 crores is�

made in the accounts. (Advances categorized as

doubtful and loss assets as per prudential norms laid

down by the Reserve Bank of India are considered as

doubtful of recovery);

d. s per the information provided to us and to the bestA

of our knowledge, the credit facilitiesre are

sanctioned by the Bank to the members of the Board

against own deposits with Bank and a sum oftheir

� 0.18 crores was outstanding as on March 31, 2025;

e. uring the course of our audit, we have generally notD

come across any violations of guidelines, conditions

etc. issued by the Reserve Bank of India to the extent,

applicable to the Bank;

f T. o the best of our knowledge, no other matters have

been specified by the Central Registrar, which require

reporting under this Rule.

Category Principal Outstanding

on 31.03.2025 ( in crores)�

Sub-standard and

Doubtful Assets
265.59

Loss Assets 30.89



(1) 105.67 107.14CAPITAL / AYeeb[Jeue

(2) 1061.79 1394.62RESERVE FUND AND OTHER RESERVES / B
jeKeerJe Je Flej efveOeer

(3) 14848.64 14587.87DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS / C
"sJeer Je Flej Keeleer

(4) 161.31 -BORROWINGS / DIesleuesueer keâpex

(5) 504.43 509.45BILLS FOR COLLECTION

BEING BILLS RECEIVABLE (As per Contra) /
JemegueerÛeer efyeues ÙesCes yeepetØeceeCes( )

(6) 255.77 199.17OVERDUE INTEREST RESERVE /
Lekeâerle JÙeepe lejleto

osCes JÙeepe(7) 14.27 16.71INTEREST PAYABLE /

(8) 743.72 407.47OTHER LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS / E
Flej osCeer DeeefCe lejleto

veHeâe - leesše(9) 471.72 217.56PROFIT & LOSS /

GRAND TOTAL / 18167.32 17439.99SketâCe

534.54 484.94CONTINGENT LIABILITIES / MmebYeeJÙe osCeer

As on
31 March 2024CAPITAL & LIABILITIES / Yeeb[Jeue Je osCeer
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31 MARCH 2025st

As on
31 March 2025

Schedule

Shri. S. N. Gangal
Chairman

Shri. V. V. Singavi
Vice-Chairman

- Directors -

Dr. Mrs. A. V. Bapat, Shri. B. A. Gaikawad, Shri. R. K. Hegde, Shri. KRCV Seshachalam, Shri. S. A. Khandekar,

Dr. Shri. P. M. Maheshwari, Shri. S. S. Patankar, Mrs. P. R. Ranade, Shri. S. S. Tatake.

sd/- sd/-



PROPERTY & ASSETS / efpeboieer Je ÙesCeer

31

31 ceeÛe& 2025 Ûee leeUsyebo
( in crore)�

As on
31 March 2025

Schedule
As on

31 March 2024

(1) 715.38 730.60CASH / FjesKe

BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS / G(2) 2748.02 2518.34
Flej yeBkeâebceOeerue efMeuuekeâ

(3) 230.00 222.95MONEY AT CALL, SHORT NOTICE, LAF REVERSE

REPO & TREPS / ceeieCeer ÙeesiÙe "sJe, Mee@š& veesšerme,
SueSSHeâ efjJnme&d jshees Je šs^hme

(4) 4872.72 4975.14INVESTMENTS / HiegbleJeCetkeâ

(5) 8256.18 7874.58ADVANCES / Iefouesueer keâpex

(6) INTEREST RECEIVABLE / JÙesCes JÙeepe
(i) On Investments, Staff Loan / 145.50 141.04

iegbleJeCetkeâ, keâce&Ûeejer keâpe&

(ii) On Advances (considered bad & doubtful 255.77 199.17
of recovery) (As per Contra) /

(yeg[erle Je mebMeefÙele keâpeeËJejerue ÙesCes)efouesueer keâpex

(iii) On Others (Loan) / 0.18 -Flej (keâpe&)

(7) 504.43 509.45BILLS RECEIVABLE

/BEING BILLS FOR COLLECTION (As per Contra)
JemegueerÛeer efyeues osCes yeepetØeceeCes( )

BRANCH ADJUSTMENTS /(8) - 0.32MeeKee pegUJeCeer

FIXED ASSETS / K(9) 159.45 72.13mLeeJej ceeueceòee

(10) 2.28 36.21CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS/ Yeeb[Jeueer KeÛe& (Øeuebefyele)

(11) 20.13 17.71DEFERRED TAX ASSET /(NET) ef[Heâ[& š@keämed ÙesCeer (efveJJeU)

(12) 253.74 138.81OTHER ASSETS / LFlej efpeboieer

(13) 3.54 3.54NON BANKING ASSETS ACQUIRED IN

SATISFACTION OF CLAIMS /
keâpe& Jemetueer heesšer Kejsoer kesâuesuÙee efceUkeâleer

GRAND TOTAL / 18167.32 17439.99SketâCe

For TJSB Sahakari Bank Limited

Shri. N. N. Arekar

Managing Director &

Chief Executive Officer

Date : 10.04.2025

sd/-

For FADNIS & GUPTE LLP
Chartered Accountants
(ICAI FRN : 006600C/C400324)

Krutika Fadnis

Partner

ICAI Mem. No. 423675

Date : 10.04.2025

sd/-

As per our report of even date

For M P CHITALE & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(ICAI FRN : 101851W)

Shraddha Jathar

Partner

ICAI Mem. No. 136908

Date : 10.04.2025

sd/-



PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2025st

E X P E N D I T U R E  / KeÛe& Year ended
31 March 2024

Year ended
31 March 2025

32

(1) Interest on Deposits / 745.57 693.17"sJeeRJejerue JÙeepe

(2) Interest on Borrowings / 2.24 6.54keâpeeËJejerue JÙeepe

(3) Salaries and Allowances / 180.84 154.57heieej DeeefCe Yeòes

(4) Contractual & Outsourcing Expenses / 21.66 21.00
kebâ$eešer DeeefCe DeeTš meesefmeËie KeÛe&

(5) Director’s Fees, Allowances and Expenses / 0.71 0.87
mebÛeeuekeâebÛes Megukeâ, Yeòee Je KeÛe&

(6) Rent, Rates, Taxes, Insurance and Lighting / 69.21 64.43
Yee[s, oj, keâj, efJecee Je Jeerpe

(7) Law Charges / 0.84 0.44keâeÙeoele%eebÛes Megukeâ

(8) Postage, Telegrams and Telephone Charges / 4.57 4.28
šheeue, leej Je šsefueHeâesve KeÛe&

(9) Travelling and Conveyance / 3.17 2.95ØeJeeme KeÛe&

(10) Auditor’s Fees and Expenses / 4.01 3.48uesKeehejer#ekeâebÛes Megukeâ Je KeÛe&

(11) Repairs and Maintenance / 6.57 8.25og®mleer Je osKeYeeue

(12) Depreciation and Amortisation / 28.67 17.22Iemeeje Je Deef«ecelee

(13) Amortisation of Premium on Securities / 5.80 7.86
leejCe he$eebJejerue DeefOecetuÙeemee"er Deef«ecelee

(14) Printing and Stationery / 3.40 3.88ÚheeF& Je uesKeve meeceg«eer KeÛe&

(15) Advertisement and Publicity / 7.31 6.87peeefnjele Je Øeefmeæer KeÛe&

(16) Bank Charges / 1.66 1.64yeBkeâ Ûeepexme

(17) Security Charges / 5.31 5.07megj#ee JÙeJemLee KeÛe&

(18) Professional Charges / 7.69 5.13JÙeeJemeeefÙekeâ le%eebÛes Megukeâ

(19) Other Expenses / 44.83 41.56Flej KeÛe&

Balance Carried Forward............ ............ 1144.06 1049.21heg{erue heeveeJej



Year ended
31 March 2025

31 ceeÛe& 2025 DeKesj mebheuesuÙee Je<ee&Ûes veHeâe-leesše he$ekeâ
( in crore)�

I N C O M E / pecee

(1) Interest/Discount on Advance/Bills / 729.56 693.41

efouesuÙee keâpeeË&Jejerue efyeueebJejerue JÙeepe meJeuele/ /

(2) Interest/Discount on Investment / / 539.92 530.96iegbleJeCegkeâerJejerue JÙeepe meJeuele

(3) Discount on G-Sec Maturity / 0.08 2.59peer-meskeâd ce@ÛÙegefjšerJejerue meJeuele

(4) Dividend on Shares / 0.00 0.00MesDeme&Jejerue ueeYeebMe

(5) Commission, Exchange and Brokerage / 14.75 13.37
keâefceMeve, SkeämeÛeWpe DeeefCe yeÇeskeâjspe

(6) Rent on Safe Deposit Lockers / 5.71 5.58megj#ee KeCe Yee[s

(7) Profit/(Loss) on Sale of Investments (Net) / 2.41 (0.26)

jesKÙeebÛÙee Guee{eueerJejerue veHeâe (leesše) (efveJJeU)/

(8) Income from Mutual Fund / 10.56 8.87cÙegÛegDeue Hebâ[Jejerue Glhevve

(9) Other Income / 57.48 51.60Flej Glhevve

(10) Foreign Currencies Fluctuation Gain / Loss  / 4.85 5.24
hejkeâerÙe ÛeueveeÛÙee Ûe{-Gleejeleerue veHeâe / leesše

(11) Written off Bad Debts Recovered / 0.57 1.48
efveuexefKele yeg[erle keâpee&leerue Jemegueer

(12) Provision for Security Receipts Written Back / 19.51 3.57
"megj#ee heeJeleermee er kesâuesuÙee lejletoerÛee hejleeJee

(13) Income From Digital Products / 10.73 13.19
ef[efpešue heÇes[keäš heemetve Deeuesues Glhevve

(14) Profit/(Loss) on Sale of Asset (Net)/ 0.00 (0.13)

ceeueceòesÛÙee efJe›eâerJejerue veHeâe (leesše) (efveJJeU)/

Balance Carried Forward............ ............ 1396.13 1329.47heg{erue heeveeJej

Year ended
31 March 2024

33



Year ended
31 March 2025

34

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2025st

E X P E N D I T U R E  / KeÛe&

Balance Brought Forward / 1144.06 1049.21ceeieerue heeveeJe®ve

(20) PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENCIES/lejlegoer Je mebYeeJÙe osCeer

i) Amount Provided for Bad and Doubtful Debts / 19.00 (4.28)
yeg[erle Je mebMeefÙele keâpeeËÛeer lejleto

ii) Provision for Depreciation on Investment / 2.14
"iegbleJeCegkeâerJejerue IemeeNÙeemee er lejleto

iii) Investment Depreciation Reserve / (2.81) (1.00)
iegbleJeCegkeâ Iemeeje efveOeer

iv) Covid Provision (Advances) / ( ) (0.83)keâesefJe[ lejleto keâpex

v) Contingent Provision against Std. Assets / 4.05
Glheeokeâ efpeboieermee"er mebYeeJÙe lejleto

(21) 233.74 282.32PROFIT BEFORE TAX / keâj hetJe& veHeâe

Current Income Tax / 51.80 66.00DeeÙekeâj

Short / Excess provision of last year / (1.02) 0.03
ceeieerue Je<ee&Ûeer keâceer / DeefOekeâ lejleto

Deferred Tax / (2.42) (0.07)ef[Heâ[& š@keämed

185.38 216.36PROFIT FOR THE YEAR CARRIED DOWN / efveJJeU veHeâe

TOTAL / 1396.13 1329.47SketâCe

Basic and Diluted Earning per Share (EPS) / 87.11 100.35�

ØelÙeskeâ meceYeeieeJejerue yesefmekeâ DeeefCe [eÙeuÙegšs[ efceUkeâle �

Year ended
31 March 2024

Shri. S. N. Gangal
Chairman

Shri. V. V. Singavi
Vice-Chairman

- Directors -

sd/- sd/-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-
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Dr. Mrs. A. V. Bapat, Shri. B. A. Gaikawad, Shri. R. K. Hegde, Shri. KRCV Seshachalam, Shri. S. A. Khandekar,

Dr. Shri. P. M. Maheshwari, Shri. S. S. Patankar, Mrs. P. R. Ranade, Shri. S. S. Tatake.



Year ended
31 March 2025
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31 ceeÛe& 2025 DeKesj mebheuesuÙee Je<ee&Ûes veHeâe-leesše he$ekeâ

I N C O M E / pecee

( in crore)�

Balance Brought Forward / 1396.13 1329.47ceeieerue heeveeJe®ve

TOTAL / 1396.13 1329.47SketâCe

Year ended
31 March 2024

For TJSB Sahakari Bank Limited

Shri. N. N. Arekar

Managing Director &

Chief Executive Officer

Date : 10.04.2025

sd/-

For FADNIS & GUPTE LLP
Chartered Accountants
(ICAI FRN : 006600C/C400324)

Krutika Fadnis

Partner

ICAI Mem. No. 423675

Date : 10.04.2025

sd/-

As per our report of even date

For M P CHITALE & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(ICAI FRN : 101851W)

Shraddha Jathar

Partner

ICAI Mem. No. 136908

Date : 10.04.2025

sd/-
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PROFIT AND LOSS APPROPRIATION ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2025st

P A R T I C U L A R S / leheMeerue

Appropriations subject to AGM approval /

veHeâe JeešCeer - Jeeef<e&keâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesÛeer cebpegjer DeOeerve

Statutory Reserve Fund / 46.35 54.10JewOeeefvekeâ jeKeerJe efveOeer

Investment Fluctuation Reserve / 5.00 10.00iegbleJeCetkeâ Ûe{-Gleej efveOeer

Charitable Fund / 1.85 2.17Oece&oeÙe efveOeer

Co-operative Education Fund / 1.85 2.16menkeâejer efMe#eCe efveOeer

Contingency Reserve / 18.54 21.64mebYeeJÙe efveOeer

Co-operative Rehabilitation, Reconstruction and Development Fund 1.00 1.00

menkeâejer hegveJe&meve, hegvej&Ûevee DeeefCe efJekeâeme efveOeer

Ex-Gratia / 16.50 15.10meeveg«en efveOeer

Special Reserve (u/s 36(1) (viii) of Income Tax Act, 1961) / 3.50 5.00

efJeMes<e efveOeer (DeeÙekeâj keâeÙeoe, keâuece DevJeÙes1961- 36 (1)(viii) )

Dividend paid (previous year) / ( ) 15.96 29.00ueeYeebMe ceeieerue Je<eea

Bad and Doubtful Debt Provision / 74.57yeg[erle Je meMebefÙele keâpe& lejleto

185.12 140.17

471.72 217.56NET PROFIT CARRIED TO BALANCE SHEET/ leeUsyeboele Jeie& kesâuesuee veHeâe
TOTAL / 656.84 357.73SketâCe

Year ended
31 March 2025

Year ended
31 March 2024

Shri. S. N. Gangal
Chairman

Shri. V. V. Singavi
Vice-Chairman

- Directors -

sd/- sd/-

----

Dr. Mrs. A. V. Bapat, Shri. B. A. Gaikawad, Shri. R. K. Hegde, Shri. KRCV Seshachalam, Shri. S. A. Khandekar,

Dr. Shri. P. M. Maheshwari, Shri. S. S. Patankar, Mrs. P. R. Ranade, Shri. S. S. Tatake.
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31 ceeÛe& 2025 DeKesj mebheuesuÙee Je<ee&Ûes veHeâe-leesše JeešCeer Keeles

P A R T I C U L A R S / leheMeerue

Balance Brought Forward / 185.38 216.36ceeieerue heeveeJe®ve

Profit of last year / 217.56 141.37ceeieerue Je<ee&Ûee veHeâe

Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserve / 253.90yeg[erle Je mebMeefÙele keâpe& efveOeer

TOTAL / 656.84 357.73SketâCe

( in crore)�

Year ended
31 March 2025

Year ended
31 March 2024

For TJSB Sahakari Bank Limited

Shri. N. N. Arekar

Managing Director &

Chief Executive Officer

Date : 10.04.2025

sd/-

For FADNIS & GUPTE LLP
Chartered Accountants
(ICAI FRN : 006600C/C400324)

Krutika Fadnis

Partner

ICAI Mem. No. 423675

Date : 10.04.2025

sd/-

As per our report of even date

For M P CHITALE & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(ICAI FRN : 101851W)

Shraddha Jathar

Partner

ICAI Mem. No. 136908

Date : 10.04.2025

sd/-

----



SCHEDULES / heefjefMe°

As on
31 March 2024
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( in crore)�

As on
31 March 2025

SCHEDULE A - CAPITAL / A -heefjefMe° Yeeb[Jeue

Authorised Capital / DeefOeke=âle Yeeb[Jeue

10,00,00,000 Shares of 50/- each /�

10,00,00,000 50/- 500.00 500.00Yeeie ØelÙeskeâer Ûes�

Issued, Called up, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital /

FmÙeg[, keâe@u[ Dehe, meyem›eâeFy[ DeeefCe YejCee Peeuesues Yeeb[Jeue

a) Individual - 17211251 Shares of 50/- each 86.05 86.75�

17211251 50/-JewÙeefkeälekeâ Yeeie ØelÙeskeâer Ûes�

[P.Y. 17349379 Shares of 50/- each]�

b) Co-Op. Institutions / State Govt. - 0 - Shares of 50/- each - -�

- 0 - 50/-menkeâejer mebmLee / jepÙe mejkeâej Yeeie ØelÙeskeâer Ûes�

c) Others - 3923238 Shares of 50/- each 19.62 20.39�

3923238 50/-Flej Yeeie ØelÙeskeâer Ûes�

[P.Y. 4079159 Shares of 50/- each]�

Total / 105.67 107.14SketâCe

SCHEDULE B-RESERVE FUND AND OTHER RESERVES /

heefjefMe° jeKeerJe Je Flej efveOeerB-

i) Statutory Reserve / 611.78 564.76JewOeeefvekeâ jeKeerJe efveOeer

ii) Building Fund / 24.00 24.00Fceejle efveOeer

iii) Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve / 253.90yeg[erle Je mebMeefÙele keâpe& efveOeer

iv) Investment Fluctuation Reserve / 156.62 151.62iegbleJeCetkeâ Ûe{-Gleej efveOeer

v) Members Welfare Fund / 0.31 0.31meYeemeo keâuÙeeCe efveOeer

vi) General Reserve / 152.84meJe&meeOeejCe efveOeer

vii) Special Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act,1961 / 63.05 59.55

1961 36(1)(viii)efJeMes<e efveOeer DeeÙekeâj keâeÙeoe, keâuece DevJeÙes

viii) Provision for Bad & Doubtful Investments / 0.03 0.00

yeg[erle Je mebMeefÙele iegbleJeCegkeâermee"er lejleto

ix) Charitable Fund / 1.85 2.16Oecee&oeÙe efveOeer

x) Contingency Reserve / 174.19 155.66mebYeeJÙe efveOeer

xi) Contingent Provision Against Standard Assets / 28.96 28.82

Glheeokeâ efpeboieermee"er mebYeeJÙe lejleto

xii) Co-operative Rehabilitation, Reconstruction & Development 1.00 1.00

Fund / menkeâejer hegveJe&meve, hegvej&Ûevee DeeefCe efJekeâeme efveOeer

Total / 1061.79 1394.62SketâCe

-

-



SCHEDULES / heefjefMe°
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( in crore)�

As on
31 March 2024

As on
31 March 2025

SCHEDULE C - DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS  /

heefjefMe° "sJeer DeeefCe Flej KeeleerC -

I      Fixed Deposits / cegole "sJeer

i) Individuals & Others / 8825.85 8588.89JewÙeefkeälekeâ Je Flej

ii) Other Societies / 1538.93 1686.02Flej mebmLee

Total / 10364.78 10274.91SketâCe

II     Savings Bank Deposits / yeÛele "sJeer

i) Individuals & Others / 2936.52 2772.55JewÙeefkeälekeâ Je Flej

ii) Other Societies / 200.51 173.30Flej mebmLee

Total / 3137.03 2945.85SketâCe

III    Current Deposits / Ûeeuet "sJeer

i) Individuals & Others / 1312.91 1344.01JewÙeefkeälekeâ Je Flej

ii) Other Societies / 33.92 23.10Flej mebmLee

Total / 1346.83 1367.11SketâCe

IV MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE / Total / - -SketâCe

ceeieCeer ÙeesiÙe "ssJe Je Mee@š& veesšerme

Total / (I)+(II)+(III)+(IV) 14848.64 14587.87SketâCe

SCHEDULE D - BORROWINGS / D -heefjefMe° Iesleuesueer keâpex

i) CBLO Borrowings from CCIL / 161.31 -

CCIL CBLOceeHe&âle keâpe&

Total / 161.31 -SketâCe



SCHEDULES / heefjefMe°
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( in crore)�

As on
31 March 2024

As on
31 March 2025

SCHEDULE E - OTHER LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS /
heefjefMe° Flej osCeer DeeefCe lejletoE -

I      OTHER LIABILITIES / Flej osCeer
i) Sundry Creditors / 40.74 28.96efkeâjkeâesU osCeer
ii) Statutory Liabilities Payable / 12.70 13.25JewOeeefvekeâ osCeer
iii) Goods & Service Tax / - 2.45Jemlet DeeefCe mesJee keâj
iv) Advance Interest / Income Received / 1.64 1.96DeeieeT Deeuesues JÙeepe/Glhevve
v) Payslip Payable / 30.75 20.41hes mueerhe hesSyeued

vi) Clearing  Adjustment / 0.13 0.05efkeäueDejeRie De@[pesmšceWš
vii) Dividend Payable / 2.50 2.48osÙe ueeYeebMe
viii) Ex-Gratia / 17.02 15.38meeveg«en efveOeer

ix) NFS/IMPS/POS/BBPS/UPI Settlement account / / 16.71 10.91Sved.SHeâd.Smed.
DeeÙe.Sce.heer.Sme./ heer.Dees.Sme./ yeer.yeer.heer.Sme./ Ùeg.heer.DeeÙe.mesšueceWš DekeâeGvš

x) Co-operative Education Fund / 1.85 2.16menkeâejer efMe#eCe efveOeer
xi) Balance with Correspondents EEFC A/C / - 52.48F F Sheâd meer efMeuuekeâ
xii) Security Sold Under Market Repo/ 162.94 -ceekexâš jshees Debleie&le efJekeâuesueer leejCehe$es
xiii) Security Deliverable Under Market Repo / - 50.80

ceekexâš jshees Debleie&le osÙe leejCehe$es
cegolehetCe& oerIe&keâeueerve (meyee@ef[&vesšs[)xiv) Unpaid Matured LTD 2013-14 / 0.04 0.05

2013-14 cegole "ssJe
cegolehetCe& oerIe&keâeueerve (meyee@ef[&vesšs[)xv) Unpaid Matured LTD 2016-17/ 0.07 0.14

2016-17 cegole "ssJe
cegolehetCe& oerIe&keâeueerve (meyee@ef[&vesšs[)xvi) Unpaid Matured LTD 2017-18 / 0.25 2.97

cegole "ssJe2017-18
xvii) Leave Encashment Plan Obligation (Net) / 11.50 1.74

ueerJn Svekeâ@MeceWš Hue@ve Dee@efyueiesMeve (efveJJeU)

YeeieOeejkeâebvee osÙexviii) Payable to Shareholder CCBL / CCBL 2.77 -

Total / 301.61 206.19SketâCe

II     OTHER PROVISIONS / Flej lejleto
i) Provision for Income Tax / 2.48 1.34(Net of advance tax) DeeÙekeâjmee"er lejleto(efveJJeU)

ii) Provision for Miscellaneous Asset / 44.91 44.91Flej ceeueceòesmee"er lejleto
iii) Provision for Leave Bank Account / 1.46 1.08ueerJn yeBkeâ Keeles lejleto
iv) Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts/ 296.48 39.03yeg[erle Je mebMeefÙele keâpeeËÛeer lejleto
v) Provision for Restructured Advances (Covid) / 0.72 0.72

( )keâesefJe[hegvej&efÛele keâpeeËÛeer lejleto
vi) Provision for Assets Sold To ARC/ARC 81.64 101.16uee efJekeâuesuÙee efpeboieerÛeer lejleto
vii) Investments Depreciation Reserve / 0.50 2.50iegbleJeCetkeâ Iemeeje efveOeer
viii) Provision for Fraud / 0.12 0.12HeâmeJeCetkeâerÛÙee oeJÙeebmee"erÛeer lejleto

ix) Provision for Lease Rent / 10.19 10.42mebYeeJÙe Yee[s lejleto
x) Provision for Investments in PNCPS /PNCPS 3.61 -lejletoiegbleJeCetkeâerJejerue

Total / 442.11 201.28SketâCe

Total / (I)+(II) 743.72 407.47SketâCe
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( in crore)�

As on
31 March 2024

As on
31 March 2025

SCHEDULE F - CASH / F -heefjefMe° jesKe

i) Cash in hand / 66.21 61.40jesKe

ii) Balances with Reserve Bank of India / 647.17 667.60

efjPeJn& yeBkeâ Dee@Heâ Fbef[Ùee

iii) Balances with State Bank of India / 1.89 1.59

mšsš yeBkeâ Dee@Heâ Fbef[Ùee

iv) Balances with State Co-operative Bank / 0.11 0.01

jepÙe keâes-Dee@hejsefšJn menkeâejer yeBkeâ

Total / 715.38 730.60SketâCe

SCHEDULE G - BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS /

heefjefMe° Flej yeBkeâebceOeerue efMeuuekeâG -

I      Current Deposits / Ûeeuet "sssJeer

i) Balances with Nationalised Banks / 19.03 7.01

je<š^erÙeke=âle yeBkeâe

ii) Balances with District Central Co-operative Banks / 0.01 0.01

efpeune ceOÙeJeleea menkeâejer yeBkeâe

iii) Balances with Other Banks / 59.22 104.21Flej yeBkeâe

iv) Balances with Banks Abroad / 18.79 92.95

hejosMeeleerue yeBkeâe

Total / 97.05 204.18SketâCe

II     Fixed Deposits / cegole "sssJeer

i) Fixed Deposit with State/District Central Co-op Banks / 0.01 0.01

jepÙe / efpeune ceOÙeJeleea menkeâejer yeBkeâe cegole "sssJeer

ii) Fixed Deposit with SBI and Nationalised Banks / 996.00 848.09

mšsš yeBkeâ DeeefCe je<š^erÙeke=âle yeBkeâe cegole "sssJeer

iii) Fixed Deposit with Other Banks / 1654.96 1466.06

Flej yeBkeâe cegole "sssJeer

Total / 2650.97 2314.16SketâCe

Total / (I)+(II) 2748.02 2518.34SketâCe
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( in crore)�

SCHEDULE H - INVESTMENTS / H -heefjefMe° iegbleJeCetkeâ
i) 4029.61 4372.34Central & State Government  Securities /

keWâõ DeeefCe jepÙe mejkeâejer leejCehe$es
(a)  Face Value / 4019.24oMe&veer cetuÙe �

[P.Y. 4371.64 ]ceeieerue Je<eea �
(b)  Market Value / 4099.10yeepeej cetuÙe �

[P.Y. 4367.24]ceeieerue Je<eea �
(Of the above G-Sec of FV 290.00 are given as�

security for TREPS facility from CCIL)/ 290.00(hewkeâer Ûeer�

mejkeâejer leejCehe$es š^sHme mee"er meermeerDeeÙeSue ÙeebÛÙeekeâ[s
[P.Y. 475.00]leejCe "sssJeues Deensle) ceeieerue Je<eea �

jeKeerJe efveOeer iegbleJeCetkeâ �(c) Reserve Fund Investment / 613.90
[P.Y. 568.03 ]ceeieerue Je<eea �

ii) - -Other Approved Securities / Flej ceevÙeleeØeeHle leejCehe$es

iii) Shares / MesDeme&
Shares in Co-op. Institutions / 0.03 0.00menkeâejer mebmLeebÛes MesDeme&
Shares in Other Institutions / 9.25 9.25Flej mebmLeebÛes MesDeme&

iv) 585.51 395.48Bonds of PSU / efheSmeÙegÛes jesKes
(a)  Face Value / 584.98oMe&veer cetuÙe �

[P.Y. 394.98 ]ceeieerue Je<eea �
(b)  Market Value / 587.26yeepeej cetuÙe �

[P.Y. 393.42]ceeieerue Je<eea �

v) Others / Flej
160.17 94.92Non Convertible Debentures / DeheefjJele&veerÙe $e+Cehe$es

(a) Face Value / 160.00oMe&veer cetuÙe �

[P.Y. 95.00 ]ceeieerue Je<eea �
(b)  Market Value / 161.27yeepeej cetuÙe �

[P.Y. 94.78 ]ceeieerue Je<eea �
2.00 2.00Mutual Funds / cÙegÛÙegDeue Hebâ[med

(a)  Face Value / 2.00oMe&veer cetuÙe �

[P.Y. 2.00 ]ceeieerue Je<eea �
(b)  Market Value / 3.61yeepeej cetuÙe �

[P.Y. 3.30 ]ceeieerue Je<eea �
81.64 101.15Security Receipts / megj#ee heeJelÙee

(a)  Face Value / 81.64 [P.Y. 101.15]oMe&veer cetuÙe ceeieerue Je<eea� �

(b)  Market Value / 57.14 [P.Y. 85.45 ]yeepeej cetuÙe ceeieerue Je<eea� �

3.61 -PNCPS / heerSvemeerheerSme
(a)  [P.Y. NIL ]ceeieerue Je<eea �
Equity Warrants / FefkeäJešer Jee@jbš 0.90 -
(a)  Face Value 0.90 [P.Y. NIL ]� �ceeieerue Je<eea

Total / 4872.72 4975.14SketâCe

As on
31 March 2024

As on
31 March 2025
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( in crore)�

As on
31 March 2024

As on
31 March 2025

SCHEDULE I - ADVANCES / I -heefjefMe° efouesueer keâpex
I      Short Term Loans, Cash Credits, Overdrafts and Bills Discounted

of which Secured Against / Deuhe cegole keâpex, keâ@Me ›esâ[erš,
DeesJnj[^eheäš Je JemegueerÛeer efyeues
a) Govt. and Other approved Securities / 39.05 39.50

mejkeâejer Je Flej ceevÙeleeØeeHle leejCe keâpex
b) Other Tangible Securities / 3360.90 3584.29Flej vepejieneCe leejCe keâpex
c) Unsecured Advances/Surety Loans with or without 117.87 84.20

Collateral Securities / efJevee leejCe keâpex
Of the Advances, amount due from individuals / JewÙeefkeälekeâ keâpex
[P.Y. 1042.70] 1048.34ceeieerue Je<eea �
Of the Advances, amount overdue / Lekeâerle keâpex
[P.Y. 160.68] 154.32ceeieerue Je<eea �
Considered Bad and Doubtful of recovery / yeg[erle Je mebMeefÙele keâpex
[P.Y. 135.91] 166.48ceeieerue Je<eea �

Total / 3517.82 3707.99SketâCe

II     Medium Term Loans of which Secured Against / ceOÙece cegole keâpex
a) Govt. and Other approved Securities / 0.69 1.76

mejkeâejer Je Flej ceevÙeleeØeeHle leejCe keâpex
b) Other Tangible Securities / 523.82 668.75Flej vepejieneCe leejCe keâpex
c) Unsecured Advances/Surety Loans with or without 61.00 74.15

Collateral Securities / efJevee leejCe keâpex
Of the Advances, amount due from individuals / JewÙeefkeälekeâ keâpex
[P.Y. 308.28 ] 285.15ceeieerue Je<eea �
Of the Advances, amount overdue / Lekeâerle keâpex
[P.Y. 71.31 ] 38.95ceeieerue Je<eea �
Considered Bad and Doubtful of recovery / yeg[erle Je mebMeefÙele keâpex
[P.Y. 78.77 ] 40.72ceeieerue Je<eea �

Total / 585.51 744.66SketâCe

III    Long Term Loans of which Secured Against / oerIe& cegole keâpex
a) Govt. and Other approved Securities / 3.27 0.40

mejkeâejer Je Flej ceevÙeleeØeeHle leejCe keâpex
b) Other Tangible Securities / 4121.02 3408.97Flej vepejieneCe leejCe keâpex
c) Unsecured Advances/Surety Loans with or without 28.56 12.56

Collateral Securities / efJevee leejCe keâpex
Of the Advances, amount due from individuals / JewÙeefkeälekeâ keâpex
[P.Y. 2314.08 ]                                                  2876.50ceeieerue Je<eea �
Of the Advances, amount overdue / Lekeâerle keâpex
[P.Y. 35.96 ] 51.17ceeieerue Je<eea �
Considered Bad and Doubtful of recovery / yeg[erle Je mebMeefÙele keâpex
[P.Y. 73.25 ] 89.28ceeieerue Je<eea �

Total / 4152.85 3421.93SketâCe

Total/ (I)+(II)+(III) 8256.18 7874.58SketâCe
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( in crore)�

SCHEDULE J - INTEREST RECEIVABLE / J -heefjefMe° JÙeepe ÙesCes

a) i) On Investments / 122.24 120.00iegbleJeCetkeâeRJejerue

ii) On Staff  Loans / 23.26 21.04keâce&Ûeejer keâpeeËJejerue

Of the above Advances, Amount overdue / Lekeâerle jkeäkeâce

ceeieerue Je<eea[P.Y. 0.00 ] 0.00�

Considered Bad & Doubtful of Recovery / yeg[erle Je mebMeefÙele

keâpeeËJejerue ÙesCes ceeieerue Je<eea[P.Y. 0.00 ] 0.00�

b) On Advances / 255.77 199.17keâpeeËJejerue

(Considered Bad & Doubtful of Recovery /
yeg[erle Je mebMeefÙele keâpeeËJejerue ÙesCes)

c) On Others (Loan) / 0.18 0.00Flej (keâpe&)

Total / 401.45 340.21SketâCe

SCHEDULE L - OTHER ASSETS / L -heefjefMe° Flej efpeboieer

i) Sundry Debtors / 1.66 1.24efkeâjkeâesU ÙesCeer

ii) Stock of Stationery / 1.34 1.87uesKeve meeceg«eer

iii) Security Deposits / 3.69 3.47Deveecele jkeäkeâce

iv) Unused Stamps / 0.09 0.07ve Jeehejuesues mšBcHmed

v) Deposit for Premises / 15.88 14.59peeiesmee"er Deveecele jkeäkeâce

vi) Forex Deal Revaluation / 2.56 2.51efJeosMeer ÛeueveeÛÙee keâjejeleerue hegveceg&uÙeebkeâve

vii) Prepaid Expenses / 3.15 3.32DeeieeT kesâuesuee KeÛe&

viii) Other Receivables / 3.08 2.88Flej ÙesCeer

ix) Miscellaneous Assets / 44.91 44.91Flej ceeueceòee

x) Gratuity Plan Assets (Net) / 0.04 3.02«e@ÛÙegSšer Hue@ve De@mesšmed (efveJJeU)

xi) RBI DEAF Claims Receivable / 0.10 0.16
Deej. yeer. DeeÙe. ef[. F. S. Sheâ. keäuescmed efjefmeJnsyeue

xii) IMPS/NEFT/RTGS Settlement accounts / 12.05 9.97

/ /DeeÙe.Sce.heer.Sme. Sve.F.Sheâ.šer. Deej.šer.peer.Sme.mesšueceWš DekeâeTbš

xiii) Security Receivable under Market Repo / 162.94 -
ceekexâš jshees Debleie&le Iesleuesueer leejCehe$es

xiv) Security Purchased under Market Repo / - 50.80
ceekexâš jshees Debleie&le Iesleuesueer leejCehe$es

xv) Goods and Service Tax Input Credit / 2.25 -
Jemleg DeeefCe mesJee keâj Fvehegš ›esâef[š

Total / 253.74 138.81SketâCe

As on
31 March 2024

As on
31 March 2025
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( in crore)�

As on
31 March 2025

SCHEDULE M - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES /

heefjefMe° mebYeeJÙe osCeerM -

i) Bank Guarantees / 225.57 192.36yeBkeâ nceer he$es

ii) Letter of Credit / 119.76 93.09hele he$es

iii) Forward Exchange Contracts / 148.17 163.28

Heâe@jJe[& SkeämeÛeWpe keâe@vš^@keäšdmed

iv) Amount transferred to DEAF 41.04 36.21

(Net of payments made to eligible Depositors) /

ef[. F. S. Sheâ. uee pecee kesâuesueer jkeäkeâce (efveJkeU)

Total / 534.54 484.94SketâCe
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2025st

I. Significant accounting policies:

1. Basis of Preparation:

The financial statements of the Bank have been prepared

and presented in accordance with the generally accepted

accounting principles in India. The Bank has prepared these

financial statements as stipulated under the Reserve Bank

of India (Financial Statements - Presentation and

Disclosures) Directions as amended, to comply in all

material respects with the accounting standards issued by

the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) to the

extent applicable, the statutory provisions under the

Banking Regulation Act, 1949 as amended from time to

time (as applicable to Co-operative Societies) & Multi State

Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, Multi State Co-operative

Societies Rules, 2002,circulars and guidelines issued by the

Reserve Bank of India (‘RBI’) and current practices prevalent

in the co-operative banking sector in India.

The financial statements have been prepared following the

going concern concept on the accrual basis under the

historical cost convention unless otherwise stated. The

accounting policies adopted in the current year are

consistent with those of previous year except otherwise

specified.

2. Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with

generally accepted accounting principles requires

management to make estimates and assumptions that

affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues

and expenses and the disclosure of contingent liabilities at

the end of the reporting period. The Management believes

that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial

statements are prudent and reasonable. Any revisions to

the accounting estimates are recognized prospectively in

the current and future periods.

3. Advances and Provisioning:

a. The classification of advances into Standard, Sub-

standard, Doubtful and Loss assets as well as provisioning

on Standard Advances and Non-Performing Advances has

been arrived at on an on-going basis in accordance with the

Prudential Norms on Income Recognition, Assets

Classification and Provisioning and circulars issued by the

Reserve Bank of India from time to time.

b. The unrealized interest in respect of advances

classified as Non-Performing Advances is disclosed as

“Overdue Interest Reserve” as per RBI directives.

c. In addition to provisions on Non-Performing

Advances, general provisions are made on following

categories of standard assets as per RBI guidelines, as

under:

For restructured accounts, provision is made in accordance

with RBI guidelines which require diminution in the fair

value of assets to be provided for at the time of

restructuring and at each Balance sheet date thereafter. In

respect of accounts restructured pursuant to the impact of

COVID-19, provisions have been made as stipulated under

the extant RBI guidelines on the subject.

d. The Bank vide RBI circulars FIDD. CO. Plan. BC. 23/

04.09.01/2015-16 (as amended from time to time) trades

in priority sector portfolio by selling or buying PSLC. In the

case of a sale transaction, the Bank sells the fulfillment of

priority sector obligation and in the case of a purchase

transaction the Bank buys the fulfillment of priority sector

obligation through RBI trading platform. There is no

transfer of risks or loan assets in these transactions. The

fee paid for purchase of the PSLC is treated as an ‘Expense’

and the fee received from the sale of PSLCs is treated as

‘Other Income’.

Direct advances to Agricultural & SME Sectors 0.25 %

Commercial and real estate loans 1.00 %

Commercial & real estate loans-residential housing 0.75 %

Other standard advances 0.40 %

Category Provision(%)
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Income from sale of customized software is recognized as

and when the license is granted to the counter parties.

d. Commission on sale of life insurance and mutual fund

products by the Bank is recognized as and when the

products are sold.

e. All other Income is recognised on accrual basis unless

specified otherwise. The commission on Letters of Credit /

Guarantees, Locker rent is recognised as income in the year

in which it is received. Dividends on shares of co-operative

and other institutions is recognised as income when the

right to receive the dividend is established.

6. Property, Plant & Equipment & Intangible Assets:

a. Fixed Assets including intangible assets are carried at

historical cost less amortization / depreciat ion

accumulated thereon. Cost comprises of purchase price,

including non-refundable taxes and any directly

attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working

condition for intended use. Any trade discount and rebates

are deducted in arriving at the purchase price.

b. Gains or Losses arising from de-recognition of fixed

assets are measured as difference between the net

proceeds on disposal and carrying amount of the assets and

are recognized in the Profit and Loss account when the

asset is derecognized.

c. Impairment: The Carrying amounts of assets are

reviewed at each balance sheet date for any indication of

impairment based on internal/external factors. An

impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying

amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The

recoverable amount is the greater of the asset’s net selling

price and value in use.

4. Cash Flow Statement (AS - 3):

The cash flows are reported using the indirect method

whereby profit before tax is adjusted for effects of

transactions of non-cash nature, deferrals or accruals of

past or future cash receipts or payments and items of

income or expenses associated with investing or financing

cash flows.

5. Revenue Recognition (AS - 9):

a. -Income from advances

(i) Standard Assets: As per RBI directives, in respect of

accounts classified as Standard, interest and other income

is recognized on accrual basis.

(ii) Non-Performing Assets: Income from Non-

Performing Assets (NPAs) is recognized on realization.

Recoveries in case of NPAs, which are with the branches,

are appropriated towards interest outstanding and then

principal. In case of NPAs with the Recovery Department,

the recoveries are first appropriated towards principal

outstanding and then towards interest income. During the

year, the Bank has revised its loan recovery appropriation

method due to implementation of new CBS, wherein the

appropriation of recovery made in advances at branches

towards interest and principal is changed. Accordingly,

effective 27 January, 2025, recovery in advances isth

appropriated in horizontal way i.e. towards oldest

installment first and within installment, interest is

recovered first. However, this method is not extended to

recoveries in NPAs of the erstwhile Citizen Co-operative

Bank Limited.

b. - Interest income fromIncome from Investments

investments is recognized on accrual basis considering the

face value of investment and the rate applicable. Discount

on T-Bills and other discounted instruments are recognized

on a straight line basis over the period to maturity. Trading

Profits/Losses on securities are recognised on a trade-date

basis. Income from Mutual Fund is recognized as income in

the year in which the redemption takes place.

c. -Income from Information Technology services
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7. Depreciation on Fixed Assets:

a. The depreciation on fixed assets is calculated on the

basis of methods and rates as mentioned below:

b. The depreciation on assets acquired prior to October

1 , is provided for the whole year otherwise the same arest

depreciated at 50% of the normal rates except depreciation

on vehicles which is provided for full year in the year of

acquisition, irrespective of date of acquisition.

c. No depreciation is provided on assets sold during the

year to third parties. In respect of assets sold to employees,

depreciation as per stipulated rates is provided.

8. Foreign Exchange Transactions:

a. Transactions denominated in foreign currency are

accounted for at the rates prevailing on the date of the

transaction.

b. Monetary foreign currency assets and liabilities

reflected in the Balance sheet are translated at the closing

spot rate of exchange announced by Foreign Exchange

Dealers Association of India (FEDAI) relevant to the Balance

sheet date. The Profit/Loss due to revaluation are

recognized in the Profit and Loss account.

c. The Outstanding spot and forward contracts are

revalued at the spot and forward rates respectively as

notified by FEDAI on the reporting date. The resulting Profit

/Loss is included in Profit and Loss account.

d. Contingent liabilities on account of foreign exchange

contracts, guarantees, acceptances, endorsements and

other obligations denominated in foreign currencies are

disclosed at closing spot rate of exchange notified by FEDAI

relevant to the balance sheet date.

e. Unhedged foreign currency exposure :- The Bank

reviews unhedged exposure of borrowers on a monthly

basis. The Bank has put in place a Mark-To-Market system

to monitor and review such position on a monthly basis.

9. Investments:

a. Investments are classified into “Held for Trading”

(HFT), “Available for Sale” (AFS), and “Held to Maturity”

(HTM) categories in accordance with the Reserve Bank of

India (RBI) guidelines on Classification and Valuation of

Investments for Primary (Urban) Co-operative Banks.

b. For the purpose of disclosure in the Balance Sheet,

Investments have been classified under following groups as

- Government Securities, Other approved securities,

Shares, Bonds of PSU and Others (Non-convertible

debentures, Mutual Funds and Security Receipts).

c. Investments under HTM category are carried at

acquisition cost. The premium paid, if any, on the

investments under this category is amortized over the

residual life of the security as per guidelines of RBI and

Policy adopted by Bank.

d. Transfers from/to HTM category are done once in a

year at the beginning of the year, at acquisition cost or book

value or market value on the date of transfer, whichever is

lower and scrip-wise depreciation, if any, is debited to Profit

and Loss account and appreciation, if any, is ignored.

e. Investments under HFT and AFS category are valued

scrip-wise at lower of Cost or Market Value. Net

depreciation, if any, under each classification is provided for.

Net appreciation, if any, is ignored.

Furniture and Fixture Written Down Value 15 %

Furniture and Fixture
(safe deposit vault)

Plant and Machinery Written Down Value 25 %

Electrical Fittings Written Down Value 15 %

Office Premises Written Down Value 10 %

Capital Expenditure on
Rented Premises

Office Equipment Written Down Value 25 %

Vehicles Straight Line 30 %

Computers & Peripherals
(including computer software)

Particulars Method of
Depreciation

Rate of
Depreciation

Assets taken on
Finance Lease

33.33%

Amortised over
the Lease Term

Written Down Value 10 %

Straight Line

Written Down Value 25 %
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f. In case of shares, bonds & other investments, the

scrip-wise appreciation is ignored. Market value of

government securities (excluding treasury bills) is

determined on the basis of the prices periodically declared

by FIMMDA/FBIL. In case of unquoted government

securities, market price or fair value is determined as per the

rates published by FIMMDA/FBIL. Net appreciation /

depreciation are aggregated for each class of securities and

net depreciation in aggregate for each category, if any, is

charged to Profit and Loss account. Net appreciation, if any,

is ignored. Market values of mutual funds are determined

on the basis of NAV as on 31 March declared as perst

guidelines issued by AMFI.

g. T h e s e c u r i t i e s s o l d a n d p u rc h a s e d u n d e r

Repo/Reverse Repo are accounted based on guidelines

issued by Reserve Bank of India. Securities are transferred

as in the case of normal outright sale/purchase

transactions and such movement of securities is reflected

using the Repo/ Reverse Repo Accounts and contra entries.

The above entries are reversed on the date of maturity.

Costs and revenue are accounted as interest expenditure/

income, as the case may be.

h. Investments in Security Receipts (SRs) issued by

Asset Reconstruction Companies (ARCs) are valued at cost

till the expiry of 6 months from the date of acquisition

thereof. Thereafter these are valued on the basis of NAV

declared by the ARCs from time to time and any

depreciation thereon is recognized in the Profit and Loss

account. Appreciation if any in the rating of the SRs over the

original face value is ignored. Provisioning for SRs is

subjected to the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India

on Transfer of Loan Exposure vide Circular no. RBI/DOR/

2021-22/86 DOR.STR.REC.51/21.04.048/ 2021-22 dated

24.09.2021 as amended from time to time.

i. Broken period interest on investments is treated as a

revenue item. Brokerage, commission, stamp duty etc.

pertaining to investments paid at the time of acquisition,

being nominal amounts, are charged to revenue.

10. Accounting for Amalgamation (AS- 14):

Accounting for Amalgamation in case of

amalgamated Bank with Bank is carried as per the scheme

dated July 15, 2024 and approved by the RBI on February

03, 2025 and is in accordance with AS 14 ‘Accounting for

Amalgamation’ issued by ICAI.

11. Employee Benefits (AS- 15):

a. The retirement benefits in the form of provident fund

are a defined contribution scheme. The contributions to the

provident fund are charged to Profit and Loss account for

the year when the contributions are due.

b. Encashment of accumulated leaves is a defined

benefit plan. The Bank measures the expected cost of such

absences as an additional amount that it expects to pay as a

result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at

the Balance sheet date. Such compensated absences are

provided for based on the actuarial valuation at the year-

end. The Bank maintains fund under trust deed with Life

Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) and obtained a Unit

Linked Insurance policy from HDFC for encashment of

absences to employees. The shortfall, if any, between the

present value of the benefit obligation and the fair value of

plan assets as on 31 March is paid / provided for andst

recognized as expense in the Profit and Loss account.

c. The Bank operates defined benefit plan for its

employees, viz. gratuity liability. The cost of providing

benefits under these plans is determined on the basis of

actuarial valuation at each year-end. The Bank has obtained

a Unit Linked Insurance policy from HDFC and maintaining

fund under trust deed with Life Insurance Corporation of

India (LIC) for gratuity payments to employees. The

shortfall, if any, between the present value of the benefit

obligation and the fair value of plan assets as on 31 Marchst

is paid / provided for and recognized as expense in the Profit

and Loss account.

d. Ex-Gratia is appropriated out of net profit in

accordance with the Multi-State Co-operative Societies

Act, 2002.
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12. Segment Reporting (AS - 17):

a. The disclosure relating to segment information is

made in accordance with AS-17 - Segment Reporting and

relevant guidelines issued by the RBI.

b. The Bank’s operating businesses are organized and

managed separately according to the nature of the services

provided, with each segment representing a different

business unit.

c. Income and expenses in relation to the segments are

categorized based on the items that are individually

identifiable to the segments.

d. Deposits, interest paid/payable on deposits,

Borrowings and interest paid/payable on borrowings are

allocated in the ratio of average investments to average

advances in the segments Treasury, Corporate/Wholesale

Banking, Retail Banking and Other Banking operations,

Forex, respectively.

e. Unallocated expenses include general corporate

income and expense items which are not allocated and

specifically identified to any business segment.

f. Assets and liabilities that cannot be allocated to

specifically identifiable segments are grouped under

unallocated assets and liabilities.

13. Lease Payment (AS - 19):

a. Assets acquired under finance lease- At the inception

of Finance Lease, the Leased asset and liability for the

future lease payments is recognized at an amount equal to

the fair value or the present value of the minimum lease

payments whichever is less.

b. Operating lease payments are recognized as an

expense in the Profit and Loss account on a straight line

basis over the lease term.

14. Earnings Per Share (AS - 20):

a. Earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net

profit for the period after tax attributable to shareholders

(before appropriation) by the weighted average number of

shares outstanding during the period.

b. The weighted average number of shares outstanding

during the period are calculated by aggregating the shares

outstanding at the beginning of the period adjusted by the

number of shares surrendered / forfeited or issued during

the period multiplied by the time-weighting factor, which is

the number of days for which the shares are outstanding as

a proportion of total number of days during the year.

15. Taxes on Income (AS - 22):

a. Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax.

Current tax is determined and provided on the basis of

estimated taxable income for the year arrived at as per the

provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 and applicable Income

Computation and Disclosure Standards (ICDS) issued by

Central Board of Direct Taxes (CBDT).

b. Deferred income tax reflects the impact of timing

differences between taxable income and accounting

income originating during the current year and reversal of

timing differences for earlier year. Deferred tax is measured

using tax rates and tax laws enacted or substantively

enacted at reporting date. Deferred tax assets are

recognized for only to the extent that there is reasonable

certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be

available against which such deferred tax assets can be

realized.

c. Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities are reassessed at

each reporting date, based upon management’s judgement

as to whether the realization is reasonably certain.

16. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent

Assets (AS - 29):

a. A provision is recognised when the Bank has a

present obligation as result of past events and it is probable

that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the

obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be

made. Provisions are not discounted to their present value

and are determined based on best estimate required to

settle the obligation at the Balance sheet date. These are

reviewed at each Balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect

the current best estimates.
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Statement of Appropriations

Particulars Amount
( )� in  crore

Profit as per last Balance Sheet 217.56

Less: Dividend paid for F.Y. 2023-24 (15.96)

Less: Transferred to Bad & Doubtful Debt Provision (74.57)

Add: BDD Reserve (Note 1) 253.90

Add: Net profit as per Profit & Loss 185.38

Total Profit available for appropriation 566.31

Appropriations from Net Profit for F.Y. 2024-25

Statutory Reserve Fund 46.35

Investment Fluctuation Reserve 5.00

Charitable Fund 1.85

Co-operative Education Fund 1.85

Rehabilitation, Reconstruction & Development Fund 1.00

Contingency Reserve 18.54

Ex-gratia to Employees 16.50

Special Reserve 3.50

Balance carried to Balance Sheet 471.72

Total 566.31

b. Contingent Assets are not recognised in the financial

statements. Contingent Liabilities are disclosed when there

is a possible obligation arising from a past event, the

existence of which will be confirmed by occurrence or non-

occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not

within the control of the Bank or any present obligation

arising from past event which is not recognized since it is

not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to

settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of

such obligation cannot be made.

17. Deposits for Utilities:

Deposits for services like telephone, electricity etc. paid to

concerned authorities are charged off as expenditure in the

year in which the relevant service connection is installed.

II. Notes to financial statements:

A. Appropriation of Profit:

The Bank has given effect for following appropriation of

profits for the year ended 31 March, 2025 in the financialst

statements, subject to approval of the shareholders at the

AGM.

Note

1) RBI vide Circular No. 2024-25/58 DOR.CAP.REC.No.

27/09.18.201/2024-25 dated 02.08.2024 has given

guidelines regarding Prudential Treatment of Bad and

Doubtful Debt Reserve by Co-operative Banks. As per

paragraph 3c (iii) of the circular, to the extent the balances in

BDDR are not required as per applicable statute, the same

can also be transferred to General Reserves / Balance in

P&L Account below the line. Accordingly, Bank has

transferred the balance of 253.90 crore in the BDD�

Reserve as on 2024 which is not required as per31 March,st

the statute to Profit & Loss Appropriation account, subject

to approval of shareholders at the AGM.

2) In terms of provisions of AS-4 issued by ICAI, effective

from the accounting period commencing on 01.04.2017

onwards, dividend which is subject to approval by the

shareholders at the Annual General Meeting has not been

included as a liability in these financial statements.

Accordingly, the Bank has not reflected the proposed

dividend to shareholders as a liability for the financial year

2024-25 but the said amount is retained in the Profit and

Loss account. (Previous year dividend paid 15.95 crore).�

B. Change in Accounting Policy:

a) Hitherto Bank has been following LIFO (Last-in, First

Out) method for valuation of Investment Portfolios (HTM/

AFS/HFT) of the Bank. From the current year, Bank has

changed the method of valuation of Investment portfolios

to Weighted Average Price (WAP). The Bank has also

changed the amortization method by considering number

of days to maturity instead of extant practice of remaining

years to maturity for computing amortization of premium.

This change in accounting policy has resulted in lower debit

to Profit & Loss Account by 1.11 crore.�

b) During the Financial Year, the Bank has revised its loan

recovery appropriation method due to implementation of

new CBS. Hitherto, for NPA accounts at branch level,

whenever an amount is recovered, it was appropriated

towards total overdue interest and then towards principal.

The Bank has now adopted horizontal appropriation
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will be paid on prorata basis to the shareholders of the ‘The

Citizen Co-operative Bank Limited’ amounting to 2.83�

crore.

f) As per scheme of amalgamation, the shareholders of

‘The Citizen Co-operative Bank Limited’ will be paid the

amount of corpus within the period of 3 months from the

date of amalgamation and in case of shareholders who are

also borrowers within 6 months from closure of loan. Till

31 March 2025, the Bank has paid 0.06 crore to the�st

shareholders of ‘The Citizen Co-operative Bank Limited’.

D. Employee Benefits:

Salaries and Allowances include an amount of 10.14 crore�

(Previous year 8.74 crore) contributed by the Bank on�

account of contribution towards Provident Fund. Actuarial

assessment of Gratuity & Leave encashment liability is as

under;

method for recovery in advances at branch level. In case of

recovery, it will be appropriated towards oldest installment

first and within the installment, Interest will be serviced

first. However, the impact of this change in credit policy is

not quantifiable.

C. Amalgamation:

a) With effect from 10 February, 2025 ‘The Citizen Co-th

operative Bank Limited’ amalgamated with the Bank.

Sanction was received from Reserve Bank of India (RBI) on

3 February, 2025. The Scheme of amalgamation is framedrd

pursuant to RBI Master Direction RBI/DOR/2020-21/75

Master Direction DOR.MAM. No.49/09.16.901/2020-21

dated March 23, 2021 on Amalgamation of Urban. Co-

operative Banks Directions, 2020.

b) The accounting of amalgamation has been made as

per purchase method as per the guidelines contained in

A c c o u n t i n g S t a n d a r d A S 1 4 - A c c o u n t i n g f o r

amalgamations issued by The Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India and in accordance with RBI guidelines.

c) From the operative date of amalgamation, the

properties/assets, liabilities, and rights of ‘The Citizen Co-

operative Bank Limited’ are transferred to and vested in the

Bank as per the Scheme and thereby ‘The Citizen Co-

operative Bank Limited’ is dissolved and ceased to function

in terms of the provisions of sub-section (6-A) of Section

44A read with Section 56 of the Banking Regulation Act,

1949. The assets and liabilities of ‘The Citizen Co-operative

Bank Limited’ are transferred in the books of the Bank,

amounting to 2.83 crore as per the guidelines contained in�

Accounting Standard AS 14 applicable in case of merger/

amalgamation.

d) The net worth of the ‘The Citizen Co-operative Bank

Limited’ calculated as of the day prior to the operative day

was positive, but less than the face value of the share

capital.

e) The Share Capital of the erstwhile shareholders of

‘The Citizen Co-oparative Bank Limited’ is kept distinct

under payable to Shareholders Account. The Share Capital
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( in crore)�

Particulars
Gratuity Leave Encashment

31.03.2025 31.03.2024 31.03.2025 31.03.2024

Assumptions

Discount Rate 6.99% 7.24% 6.99% 7.24%

Rate of increase in compensation 3.00% 2.50% 3.00% 2.50%

Changes in present value of obligations

Present Value of Obligation at the beginning of the period 38.84 36.52 16.82 13.92

Interest Cost 2.81 2.77 1.22 1.06

Current Service Cost 1.92 1.78 3.01 2.97

Liability Transferred in / Acquisition 1.52 0.14

Benefits paid (6.88) (5.25) (7.51) (5.22)

Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation 9.31 3.02 6.59 4.09

Present Value of Obligation at the end of the period 47.52 38.84 20.27 16.82

Changes in fair value of plan assets

Fair Value of Plan assets at the beginning of the period 41.86 39.10 15.08 16.90

Adjustment to opening plan assets

Assets Transferred in / Acquisition 2.42 0.10

Expected Return on plan asset 3.03 2.97 1.09 1.28

Contributions 8.10 6.10 2.60

Benefits Paid (6.88) (5.25) (7.51) (5.22)

Actuarial gain / (loss) on plan assets (0.97) (1.06) 0.01 (0.48)

Fair value of Plan assets at the end of the period 47.56 41.86 8.77 15.08

Expense recognized in the statement of P & L A/c

Current Service Cost 1.92 1.78 3.01 2.97

Interest paid 2.81 2.77 1.22 1.06

Expected Return on Plan Assets (3.03) (2.97) (1.09) (1.28)

Net Actuarial (gain) / loss recognized for the period
10.28 4.08 6.58 4.57

(Including adjustment as per actuary)

Expenses recognized in the statement of P & L A/c 11.98 5.66 9.72 7.32

Movements in the Liability recognized in Balance Sheet

Opening Net Liability (3.02) (2.58) 1.74 (2.98)

Adjustment to Opening Fair Value of Plan Assets

Net Liability / (Asset) Transfer In (0.90) 0.04

Expenses as above 11.98 5.66 9.72 7.32

Contribution paid (8.10) (6.10) (2.60)

Closing Net Liability (0.04) (3.02) 11.50 1.74

----

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

- -

-
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E.       Segment Reporting as at 31.03.2025 :

a. Business Segments:

( in crore)�

Particulars
Gratuity

31.03.202431.03.2025 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Defined benefit obligations 47.52 38.84 36.52 31.38 30.29

Plan Assets 47.56 41.86 39.10 34.48 32.45

Surplus / (Deficit) 0.04 3.02 2.58 3.10 2.16

Particulars
Leave Encashment

31.03.202431.03.2025 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Defined benefit obligations 20.27 16.82 13.92 13.94 13.91

Plan Assets 8.77 15.08 16.90 16.56 14.15

Surplus / (Deficit) (11.50) (1.74) 2.98 2.62 0.24

( in crore)�

Particulars

Segment Revenue
18.32 572.18 305.65 439.76 60.22 1396.13

(19.00) (545.65) (302.89) (402.66) (59.27) (1329.47)

Segment Result
10.45 191.79 23.49 61.63 17.13 304.49

(11.29) (180.90) (42.52) (87.25) (21.37) (343.33)

Unallocated Expenses
70.75

(61.01)

Operating Profit
233.74

(282.32)

Income Tax (including Deferred Tax)
48.36

(65.96)

Net Profit
185.38

(216.36)

Other Information:

Segment Assets
624.65 8084.69 3455.42 5114.80 822.33 18101.89

(743.55) (7728.70) (3640.88) (4414.87) (867.43) (17395.43)

Unallocated Assets
65.43

(44.56)

Total Assets
18167.32

(17439.99)

Segment Liabilities
522.42 7841.19 3507.36 4670.43 144.34 16685.74

(589.73) (7550.13) (3609.31) (4234.72) (154.14) (16138.03)

Unallocated Liabilities
1481.58

(1301.96)

Total Liabilities
18167.32

(17439.99)

Forex Treasury
Wholesale

Banking

Retail

Banking

Other
Banking

Operations
Total

( in crore)�



F. Related party disclosure:

The Bank is Co-operative society under the Multi-state Co-

operative Societies Act, 2002 and there are no Related

parties requiring a disclosure under the Accounting

Standard-18, issued by ICAI, other than Key Management

personnel, viz. Mrs. Subbalakshmi M. Shirali, upto

31.08.2024 and Mr. Nikhil Arekar from 01.09.2024, the

Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer (MD &

CEO) of the Bank for F. Y. 2024-25.
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b. The Bank operates as a single unit in India, hence

separate information regarding geographical segment is

not given.

c. The previous year’s figures are indicated in brackets.

Net Profit after Tax attributable to

shareholders (before appropriations) 185.38 216.36

( in crore)�

Weighted Average no. of shares

outstanding during the period (in crore)
2.13 2.16

Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share ( ) 87.11 100.35�

Nominal Value per Share ( ) 50/- 50/-�

2024-25 2023-24Particulars

H.       Earnings Per Share :

G. Lease rent payable :

The breakup of future lease payables as required by AS-19

is given as under:

2024-25 2023-24Particulars

Future lease rental payable as

at the end of the year :

-  Not later than one year 27.04 27.01

-  Later than one year and not

later than five years
102.49 79.59

-  Later than five years 41.05 49.22

Total of minimum lease

payments recognized in the

Profit and Loss Account

for the year

30.02 27.27

Total of future minimum lease

sub-lease payment expected

to be received under

non-cancellable sub-lease

Sub-lease payments

recognized in the Profit and

Loss Account for the year

NA NA

NA NA

( in crore)�

Particulars

Deferred
tax Asset /
(Liability)

as at
31 Marchst

2024

Addition /

(Reversal)

during

the

year

Deferred
tax Asset /
(Liability)

as at
31 Marchst

2025

I. Deferred Tax Assets / Liabilities :

The Deferred tax assets/liabilities as at 31 March, 2025st

and break-up of its components are as follows:

Depreciation 2.89 (0.14) 2.75

Special Reserve (10.68) (0.88) (11.56)

Salary leave
encashment & gratuity

0.83 3.42 4.25

Provision for Std.
Assets

7.13 7.13

Provision for
Advances (COVID)

0.18 0.18

Lease Rent payable
(Rent)

2.50 (0.06) 2.44

Provision for Bad
& Doubtful Debt

2.67 2.67

Miscellaneous Assets 0.10 0.10

Provision for assets
12.09 12.09

sold to ARC

VRS Compensation 0.08 0.08

Net Deferred Tax Asset 17.71 2.42 20.13

( in crore)�

J. Intangible Assets :

The fixed asset block for “Computer Peripherals” includes

Computer Software, the details of which are as follows:

-

-

-

-

-

-
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( in crore)�

2024-25 2023-24Particulars

Gross Block at the beginning
of the year

Add : Additions during the year 53.74 1.81

Less : Write off / Sale 0.18

Gross Block at the end

of the year
75.58 21.84

Amortisation at the beginning
of the year

19.63 16.67

Add : Additions during the year 10.86 3.14

Less : Write off / Sale 0.18

Amortisation at the end

of the year
30.49 19.63

Net Closing Balance 45.09 2.21

K. Impairment of Assets :

There is no indication of any material impairment of any of

assets in the opinion of the Bank and as such no provision

under Accounting Standard - 28 issued by ICAI is required.

L. Movement in Provisions (AS - 29) :

The following information is furnished w.r.t. provisions as

required by AS-29.

M. Provision for assets sold to ARC :

As mentioned in RBI Master Direction on Transfer of Loan

Exposure vide Circular no. RBI/DOR/2021-22/86 DOR.

STR.REC.51/21.04.048/2021-22 dated 24.09.2021 as

amended, adequate provision for assets sold to ARC has

been made. However, as a prudent measure the Bank has

made full provision on the assets sold to ARC. Further, there

are no assets sold to ARC during the current year.

Nature
of

provisions

Opening

Balance

on

01.04.2024

Addition
Reversal /
Utilisation

Closing

Balance

on

31.03.2025

Leave Bank
scheme

1.08 0.48 0.10 1.46

Misc. Assets 44.91 - - 44.91

( in crore)�

N. Contingent Liabilities :

a. All letters of credit/guarantees are sanctioned to

customers with approved credit limits in place. The liability

thereon is dependent on terms of contractual obligations,

devolvement, raising demand by concerned parties and the

amount being called up. These amounts are collateralized

by margins, counter-guarantees and secured charges. The

quantum of Contingent liabilities in respect of Bank

Guarantees, Letters of Credit, Forward Contracts etc. (as per

Schedule M of the Balance sheet) are as under :

* Forward Exchange contracts purchase/sale are revalued

automatically in system on monthly basis.

b. Details of amount transferred to The Depositor

Education Awareness Fund (DEA Fund):

The following is the movement in amount transferred to the

Fund.

Particulars

At the
rate on

the date
of transa-
ction (F.Y.

2024-25)

At the
closing

rate as on
31st

March
2025

At the
closing

rate as on
31st

March
2024

At the
rate on

the date
of transa-
ction (F.Y.

2023-24)

Bank
Guarantees

225.57 225.49 192.36 192.37

Letters of
Credit

119.76 121.10 93.09 94.24

Forward
Exchange
Contracts
Purchase/Sale*

148.17 148.16 163.28 163.28

Total 493.50 494.75 448.73 449.89

( in crore)�

21.84 20.21

-

-

( in crore)�

Opening balance of amounts
transferred to DEAF

36.36 34.98

Add: Amounts transferred to
DEAF during the year 5.22 4.62

Add: Amounts of merged bank
in DEAF account

1.13 -

Less: Amounts reimbursed by
DEAF towards claims 1.57 3.24*

Closing balance of amounts
transferred to DEAF

41.14 36.36

2024-25 2023-24Particulars
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*An amount of 0.10 crore (P.Y. 0.15 crore) has already� �

been paid to the eligible depositors and claims have been

lodged with the RBI.

c. Claims against Bank not acknowledged as debts:

This includes liability on account of Income Tax, Service Tax,

Goods and Service Tax and other legal cases filed against

the Bank. The Bank is a party to various legal proceedings in

the normal course of business and has preferred appeals

with the appropriate appellate authorities. These are

categorized as follows:

O. Capital Commitments:

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed as

on 31 March, 2025 is 2.43 crore (Previous year 16.59st � �

crore).

P. Information under MSME (Development) Act, 2006:

Bank as a process obtains information from suppliers/

service providers covered under Micro, Small, Medium

Enterprises Development Act, 2006, regarding filing of

necessary memorandum with the appropriate authority.

Accordingly, no delay has been noted and no interest is

payable under the said Act.

Q. Disclosure as per RBI master direction DOR.ACC.

REC. NO. 45 / 21.04.018 / 2021 - 22 dated 30.08.2021 as

amended.

1. Regulatory Capital:-

a) Composition of Regulatory capital

b) Draw down from Reserves

i) Surplus in Profit & Loss account and General Reserve:

Bank has created provision for BDD of 227.41 crore by�

appropriating from General Reserve and surplus in Profit &

Loss account as per guidelines issued by RBI vide Circular

No.2024-25/58 DOR.CAP.REC.No.27/09.18.201/2024-25

dated 02.08.2024 regarding Prudential Treatment of Bad

and Doubtful Debt Reserve by Co-operative Banks. The said

provision made will be recognised under the ‘Other

Liabilities and Provision’.

ii) Bad and Doubtful Debt Reserve:

RBI vide Circular No. 2024-25/58 DOR.CAP.REC.No.

27/09.18.201/2024-25 dated 02.08.2024 ‘Prudential

Treatment of Bad and Doubtful Debt Reserve’ has given

guidelines to transfer the balances in BDDR to the extent

n o t r e q u i r e d a s p e r t h e s t a t u t e t o G e n e r a l

Reserves/Balance in P&L Account below the line.

Accordingly, the balance in BDD Reserve of 253.90 crore�

as on 31 March 2024 is transferred to Profit & Lossst

Appropriation account, subject to approval of shareholders

at the AGM.

( in crore)�

Sr.
No.

1 Income Tax 5.95 4.97

2 Service Tax 2.50 2.50

3 Goods and Service Tax - 0.11

4 Legal cases 2.21 2.21

2024-25 2023-24Particulars

2024-25Sr.
No.

2023-24Particulars

i) Paid up share capital and reserves
1369.44 1261.59(net of deductions, if any)

ii) Other Tier 1 capital 0.00 0.00

iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 1369.44 1261.59

iv) Tier 2 capital 187.77 183.92

v) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 1557.21 1445.51

vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 8907.94 8226.27

vii) Paid-up share capital and reserves
15.37 15.34as percentage of RWAs

viii) Tier 1 Ratio  (Tier 1 capital as a

percentage of RWAs)
15.37 15.34

ix) Tier 2 Ratio  (Tier 2 capital as a

percentage of RWAs)
2.11 2.23

x) Capital to Risk Weighted Assets

17.48 17.57Ratio (CRAR) (Total capital as a

percentage of RWAs)

xi) Amount of paid-up equity capital
(1.47) (1.72)raised during the year

xii) Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital
Nil Nilraised during the year

xiii) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised
Nil Nilduring the year

( in crore)�
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b)      Movement of provision for depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve:

ii)         Issuer Composition of Non-SLR Investments:

62

c)      Non-SLR Investment Portfolio:

i)          Non-Performing Non-SLR Investments:

Opening balance 0.00 0.00

Additions during the year since 1st April 0.03 0.00

Reductions during the above period 0.00 0.00

Closing balance 0.03 0.00

Total Provision held 0.03 0.00

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24

( in crore)�

( in crore)�

i) Movement  of  provisions  held  towards  depreciation  on investments

a) Opening balance 2.50 3.50

b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.83

c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 2.83 1.00

d) Closing balance 0.50 2.50

ii) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve

a) Opening balance 151.62 141.62

b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 5.00 10.00

c) Less: Drawdown

d) Closing balance 156.62 151.62

iii) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of
6.07% 6.02%

investments in AFS and HFT/Current category

2024-25 2023-24Particulars

( in crore)�

Sr.

No.
Issuer Amount

Extent of
Private

Placement

Extent of ‘Below
Investment

Grade’ Securities

Extent of
‘Unrated’
Securities

Extent of
‘Unlisted’
Securities

2024-
25

2023-
24

1 2 3 4 5 76

2024-
25

2023-
24

2024-
25

2023-
24

2024-
25

2023-
24

2024-
25

2023-
24

a) PSUs - - - - - - - - - -

b) FIs 570.51 365.48 570.51 365.48 - - - - - -

c) Banks 45.00 70.00 45.00 70.00 - - - - - -

d) Private
130.17 54.92 130.17 54.92 - - - - - -

Corporates

e) Subsidiaries /
Joint Ventures

- - - - - - - - - -

f) Others 97.43 112.40 - - - - 13.79 9.25 95.43 110.40

g) Provision held
towards - - - - - - - - - -
depreciation

Total 843.11 602.80 745.68 490.40 - - 13.79 9.25 95.43 110.40

-

--



d)      Repo transactions (in face value and market value terms)

i)          As on :31 March, 2025st

ii)       As on 24:31 March, 20st

( in crore)�

i) Securities sold under repo

a)     Government securities 4.92 5.00 250.99 243.80 36.14 35.50 162.94 161.45

b)    Corporate debt securities - - - - - - - -

c)     Any other securities - - - - - - - -

ii) Securities purchased under reverse repo

a)     Government securities 1.01 1.00 162.78 160.00 10.59 10.58 - -

b)    Corporate debt securities - - - - - - - -

c)     Any other securities - - - - - - - -

Particulars

Minimum
outstanding

during
the year

FV FV FV FVMV MV MV MV

Maximum
outstanding

during
the year

Daily average
outstanding

during
the year

Outstanding
as on

31 March,st

2025

( in crore)�

i) Securities sold under repo

a)     Government securities 1.96 1.75 178.52 180.00 18.07 20.46 - -

b)    Corporate debt securities - - - - - - - -

c)     Any other securities - - - - - - - -

ii) Securities purchased under reverse repo

a)     Government securities 3.97 4.00 275.95 280.00 38.44 40.62 50.80 50.00

b)    Corporate debt securities - - - - - - - -

c)     Any other securities - - - - - - - -

Particulars

Minimum
outstanding

during
the year

FV FV FV FVMV MV MV MV

Maximum
outstanding

during
the year

Daily average
outstanding

during
the year

Outstanding
as on

31 March,st

2024
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4.        Asset Quality:

a)        Classification of advances and provisions held:

i)      As on 31 March, 2025:st

64

( in crore)�

Gross Standard Advances and NPAs

Opening balance 7586.65 68.42 139.31 80.20 287.93 7874.58

Add: Additions during the year 70.74 -

Less: Reductions during the year 62.19 -

Closing balance 7959.70 59.12 206.47 30.89 296.48 8256.18

Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:

i)   Upgradation 8.85 -

ii)  Recoveries (excluding recoveries

from upgraded accounts)
53.34 -

iii) Technical/ Prudential  Write-offs 0.00 -

iv) Write-offs other than those under (iii) above 0.00 -

Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)

Opening balance of provisions held 28.82 68.42 139.31 80.20 287.93 316.75

Add: Fresh provisions made during the year 11.03 -

Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-off loans 2.48 -

Closing balance of provisions held 28.96 59.12 206.47 30.89 296.48 325.44

Net NPAs

Opening balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Add: Fresh additions during the year 0.00

Less: Reductions during the year 0.00

Closing balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Floating Provisions

Opening balance -

Add: Additional provisions made during the year -

Less: Amount drawn down  during the year -

Closing balance of floating provisions -

Technical write-offs and the recoveries

made thereon

Opening balance of Technical / Prudential
11.16

written-off accounts

Add: Technical/Prudential write-offs during the year -

Less: Recoveries made from previously technical /

prudential written-off accounts during the year
0.10

Closing balance 11.06

Total

Standard

Total
Standard
Advances

Sub-
standard

Doubtful Loss
Total Non-
Performing
Advances

Non-Performing
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ii)       As on 31 March, 2024:st
( in crore)�

Gross Standard Advances and NPAs

Opening balance 6923.40 75.67 117.15 95.27 288.09 7211.49

Add: Additions during the year 68.02 -

Less: Reductions during the year* 68.18 -

Closing balance 7586.65 68.42 139.31 80.20 287.93 7874.58

*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:

i)   Upgradation 4.02 -

ii)  Recoveries (excluding recoveries

from upgraded accounts)
64.16 -

iii) Technical/ Prudential  Write-offs 0.00 -

iv) Write-offs other than those under (iii) above 0.00 -

Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)

Opening balance of provisions held 24.77 78.07 120.86 98.28 297.21 321.98

Add: Fresh provisions made during the year 0.00 -

Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-off loans 4.28 -

Closing balance of provisions held* 28.82 68.42 139.31 80.20 292.93 316.75

Net NPAs*

Opening balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Add: Fresh additions during the year 0.00

Less: Reductions during the year 0.00

Closing balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Floating Provisions

Opening balance -

Add: Additional provisions made during the year -

Less: Amount drawn down during the year -

Closing balance of floating provisions -

Technical write-offs and the recoveries

made thereon

Opening balance of Technical / Prudential
11.22

written-off accounts

Add: Technical/Prudential write-offs during the year -

Less: Recoveries made from previously technical /

prudential written-off accounts during the year
0.06

Closing balance 11.16

Total

Standard

Total
Standard
Advances

Sub-
standard

Doubtful Loss
Total Non-
Performing
Advances

Non-Performing

* 5.00 crore held in BDDR are not considered for calculation of net NPA.�



i) Priority Sector

a) Agriculture and allied activities 8.05 0.19 2.36% 6.84 0.00 0.00%

b) Advances to industries sector eligible as
2191.81 99.30 4.53% 2293.27 103.84 4.53%priority sector lending

c) Services 1579.13 33.71 2.13% 1549.86 28.98 1.87%

d) Personal loans 519.38 6.91 1.33% 442.28 6.36 1.44%

Sub-total (i) 4298.37 140.11 3.26% 4292.25 139.18 3.24%

ii) Non-priority Sector

a) Agriculture and allied activities 169.10 0.00 0.00% 267.35 0.15 0.06%

b) Industry 461.09 17.87 3.88% 689.23 34.08 4.94%

c) Services 129.44 19.24 14.86% 625.72 94.22 15.06%

d) Personal loans 3198.18 119.26 3.73% 2000.03 20.30 1.01%

Sub-total (ii) 3957.81 156.37 3.95% 3582.33 148.75 4.15%

Total (i + ii) 8256.18 296.48 3.59% 7874.58 287.93 3.66%

b)        Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs:
( in crore)�

Gross NPA to Gross Advances 3.59% 3.66%

Net NPA to Net Advances 0.00 0.00

Provision coverage ratio 100.00% 100.00%

Ratio (in percent) 2024-25 2023-24

Sr.

No.
Sector

Out-

standing

Total

Advances

Gross

NPAs

Percentage
of Gross

NPAs
to Total

Advances
in that
sector

Out-

standing

Total

Advances

Gross

NPAs

Percentage
of Gross

NPAs
to Total

Advances
in that
sector

2024-25 2023-24

c)        Overseas Assets, NPAs and revenue:

Bank does not have overseas assets, NPA and Revenue during previous year and current year.
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d)        Details of accounts subjected to restructuring:

2024-
25

2023-
24

2024-
25

2023-
24

2024-
25

2023-
24

2024-
25

2023-
24

2024-
25

2023-
24

Number of borrowers - - - - - - - - - -

Standard Gross Amount ( crore) - - - - - - - - - -�

Provision held ( crore) - - - - - - - - - -�

Number of borrowers - - - - - - - - - -

Sub- standard Gross Amount ( crore) - - - - - - - - - -�

Provision held ( crore) - - - - - - - - - -�

Number of borrowers - - - - 2 2 - - 2 2

Doubtful Gross Amount ( crore) - - - - 11.50 9.90 - - 11.50 9.90�

Provision held ( crore) - - - - 6.63 5.80 - - 6.63 5.80�

Number of borrowers - - - - 2 2 - - 2 2

Total Gross Amount ( crore) - - - - 11.50 9.90 - - 11.50 9.90�

Provision held ( crore) - - - - 6.63 5.80 - - 6.63 5.80�

Agriculture

and allied

activities

Retail
(excluding
agriculture
and MSME)

Micro, Small
and Medium
Enterprises

(MSME)

Corporates

(excluding

MSME)

Total

- Amount and number of accounts in respect of which restructuring applications received and under process,

but the restructuring packages have not been approved as on 31.03.2025 - NIL (Previous year-NIL)

f)        Disclosure of transfer of loan exposure:

Details of stressed loan (NPA) transferred during the year:

e)       Divergence in asset classification and provisioning:

No divergences have been assessed by RBI with respect to Gross NPA, Net NPA and provisions for NPA. Hence, no

disclosure on divergence in asset classification and provisioning for NPAs is required.

To other transferees
(please specify)

No. of accounts (borrowers) - - - - - -

Aggregate principal outstanding of loans
- - - - - -

transferred

Weighted average residual tenor of the
- - - - - -

loans transferred

Net book value of loans transferred
- - - - - -(at the time of transfer)

Aggregate consideration - - - - - -

Additional consideration realized in respect
of accounts transferred in earlier years

- - - - - -

( in crore)�

To ARCs To permitted
transferees

2024-25 2024-252024-252023-24 2023-242023-24
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Number of frauds reported                                                                   2 -

Amount involved in fraud ( crore) 0.71 -�

Amount of provision made for such frauds ( crore) 0.71 -�

Amount of Unamortised provision debited from
‘other reserves’ as at the end of the year ( crore)

- -
�

2024-25 2023-24

g)         Fraud accounts:

h)        Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related Stress

i)        For the half year ended 31 March, 2025st

ii)       For the half year ended 30 Sept., 2024th

( in crore)�

Personal Loans 0.67 - - 0.27 0.43

Corporate persons 4.18 - - 1.01 3.29

Of which MSMEs 4.18 - - 1.01 3.29

Others - - - - -

Total 4.85 - - 1.28 3.72

Type

of

borrower

Exposure to
accounts

classified as
Standard

consequent to
implementation

of resolution plan-
Position as at

30 Sept.2024 (A)th

Exposure to
accounts

classified as
Standard

consequent to
implementation

of resolution plan-
Position as at

31 March 2025st

Of (A),

aggregate

debt that

slipped into

NPA

during the

half-year

Of (A),

amount

paid

by the

borrowers

during the

half-year

Of (A),

amount

written

off

during the

half-year

( in crore)�

( in crore)�

Personal Loans 1.46 - - 0.79 0.67

Corporate persons 4.55 - - 0.37 4.18

Of which MSMEs 4.55 - - 0.37 4.18

Others - - - - -

Total 6.01 - - 1.16 4.85

Type

of

borrower

Exposure to
accounts

classified as
Standard

consequent to
implementation

of resolution plan-
Position as at

31 March 2024 (A)st

Exposure to
accounts

classified as
Standard

consequent to
implementation

of resolution plan-
Position as at

30 Sept. 2024th

Of (A),

aggregate

debt that

slipped into

NPA

during the

half-year

Of (A),

amount

paid

by the

borrowers

during the

half-year

Of (A),

amount

written

off

during the

half-year

( in crore)�
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( in crore)�

i. Direct exposure

a) Residential Mortgages –
Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be
occupied by the borrower or that is rented. Individual housing loans eligible for
inclusion in priority sector advances shall be shown separately. Exposure would
also include non-fund based (NFB) limits

1. Housing Non Priority 1254.19 1101.09

2. Housing CRE 136.51 110.19

Total 1390.70 1211.28

Housing Priority (shown separately as per point a) 490.92 409.40

b) Commercial Real Estate –
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office buildings,
retail space, multipurpose commercial premises, multifamily residential buildings,
multi tenanted commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land

239.77 254.37

acquisition, development and construction, etc.). Exposure would also include
non-fund based (NFB) limits;

c)    Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized exposures-

i. Residential - -

ii. Commercial Real Estate - -

ii. Indirect Exposure

Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank and
Housing Finance Companies.

89.99 59.92

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 2211.38 1934.97

2024-25 2023-24Category

5.        Exposures
a)        Exposure to real estate sector

b)        Exposure to Capital Market : Nil (Previous year - Nil)

c)        Risk category - wise country exposure:
( in crore)�

Insignificant 27.34 - 92.95 -

Low - - - -

Moderately low - - - -

Moderate - - - -

Moderately high - - - -

High - - - -

Very high - - - -

Total 27.34 - 92.95 -

Risk category Exposure (Net) as
at 31 March 2025st

Provision held
at 31 March 2025st

Exposure (Net) as
at 31 March 2024st

Provision held
at 31 March 2024st

d)        Unsecured Advances:

2023-24

Total unsecured advances of the bank 207.43 170.91

Out of the above, amount of advances for which
intangible securities such as charge over the rights, - -
licenses, authority, etc. have been taken

Estimated value of such intangible securities - -

2024-25

( in crore)�

Particulars
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6.        Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs:

a)        Concentration of Deposits:

Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 812.08 885.67

Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits of the bank 5.47% 6.07%

2024-25 2023-24

( in crore)�

Particulars

b)        Concentration of Advances:

Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers 1192.32 1205.79

Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances of the bank 14.44% 15.31%

2024-25 2023-24

( in crore)�

Particulars

c)        Concentration of Exposures:
( in crore)�

Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers 1843.14 1662.72

Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/customers to the
total exposure of the bank on borrowers/customers

18.08% 17.70%

2024-25 2023-24Particulars

d)        Concentration of NPAs:

Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 161.05 172.07

Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposures to total Gross NPAs 54.32% 59.76%

2024-25 2023-24

( in crore)�

7.       Derivatives :

Bank has not entered into any transaction in derivatives in the current and previous financial years.

8. Transfer to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund):

The details of amount transferred to the Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund) is disclosed in

contingent liabilities.
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Note : Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically mentioned in Integrated Ombudsman
Scheme, 2021 (Previously Banking Ombudsman Scheme, 2006) and covered within the ambit of the Scheme.

9.       Disclosure of Complaints:

a) Summary information on complaints received by the Bank from customers and from the Offices of Ombudsman

Complaints received by the bank from its customers

1. Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year 84 73

2. Number of complaints received during the year 2123 2647

3. Number of complaints disposed during the year 2122 2636

3.1 Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank 1167 1139

4. Number of complaints pending at the end of the year 85 84

Maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office of Ombudsman

5. Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office of Ombudsman 111 94

5.1 Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank by Office of Ombudsman 111 92

5.2 Of 5, number of complaints resolved through conciliation / mediation / advisories
issued by Office of Ombudsman

0 2

5.3 Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards by Office of
0 0Ombudsman against the bank

6. Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time 0 0(other than those appealed)

2024-25 2023-24Particulars
Sr.
No.

b) Top five grounds of complaints received by the Bank from customers:

Grounds of

complaints,

(i.e. complaints

relating to)

Number of
complaints

pending
at the

beginning
of the year

Number of
complaints

received
during

the
year

% increase/
decrease in
the number

of complaints
received
over the

previous year

Number of
complaints

pending
at the
end of

the year

Of 5,
number of
complaints

pending
beyond
30 days

1 2 3 4 5 6

Ground-1

Internet / Mobile / Electronic Banking
72 1530 (18.09%) 78 0

Ground-2

ATM/Debit Cards
12 416 (43.78%) 7 0

Ground-3

Loans and advances
0 123 2975.00% 0 0

Ground-4

Account opening/difficulty in operation 0 6 (25.00%) 0 0

of accounts

Ground-5

Levy of charges without prior notice / 0 4 0.00% 0 0

excessive charges / foreclosure charges

Others 0 44 91.30% 0 0

Total 84 2123 (19.80%) 85 0

2024-25
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10. Disclosure of penalties:

No penalty has been imposed by Reserve Bank of India during the year ended on 31 March, 2025 (Previous year - Nost

penalty imposed).

i) Interest income as a percentage to average working funds 7.88% 7.87%

ii) Non- interest income as a percentage to average working funds 0.71% 0.61%

iii) Cost of deposits 5.29% 5.08%

iv) Net Interest Margin 3.53 3.66

v) Operating profit as a percentage to working funds 1.55% 1.79%

vi) Return on Average Assets 1.14% 1.38%

vii) Business (Deposits + Advances) per employee ( in crore) 13.40 13.21�

viii) Profit per employee (in crore) 0.11 0.13�

2024-25Sr.
No.

2023-24Particulars

11.     Other Disclosures:-

a)       Business ratios:

Grounds of

complaints,

(i.e. complaints

relating to)

Number of
complaints

pending
at the

beginning
of the year

Number of
complaints

received
during

the
year

% increase/
decrease in
the number

of complaints
received
over the

previous year

Number of
complaints

pending
at the
end of

the year

Of 5,
number of
complaints

pending
beyond
30 days

1 2 3 4 5 6

Ground-1

Internet / Mobile / Electronic Banking
64 1868 5.72% 72 0

Ground-2

ATM/Debit Cards
9 740 0.14% 12 0

Ground-3

Account opening/difficulty in operation 0 8 14.29% 0 0

of accounts

Ground-4

Loans and advances
0 4 33.33% 0 0

Ground-5

Levy of charges without prior notice / 0 4 (55.56%) 0 0

excessive charges / foreclosure charges

Others 0 23 15.00% 0 0

Total 73 2647 4.01% 84 0

2023-24



73

c) Marketing and distribution:

The following is the break-up of income:

Particulars

Commission from Mutual funds 1.13 0.85

Commission from ASBA 0.03 0.01

Commission from Demat 0.03 0.02

Commission from PMY 0.03 0.03

2024-25 2023-24

( in crore)�

b) Bancassurance business:

The following is the break-up of income derived from insurance business:

Particulars

Commission from selling of Life Insurance policies 3.21 3.02

Commission from selling of Non-Life Insurance policies 1.33 1.05

2024-25 2023-24

( in crore)�

d) Priority Sector Lending certificate (PSLCs):

The Bank enters into transactions for the purchase of Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs). In the case of a
purchase transaction, the Bank buys the fulfilment of priority sector obligation through RBI trading platform.

Details of PSLCs purchased by the Bank are set out below:

Details of PSLCs sold by the Bank are set out below:

i) PSLC - Small & Marginal Farmer - 563.00

ii) PSLC - General 700.00 -

iii) PSLC - Micro Enterprises - -

Total 700.00 563.00

2024-25 2023-24

( in crore)�

CategorySr. No.

i) PSLC - Small & Marginal Farmer - -

ii) PSLC - General - -

iii) PSLC - Micro Enterprises - -

Total - -

2024-25 2023-24

( in crore)�

CategorySr. No.

e)       Provisions and contingencies:

i) Amount Provided for Bad and Doubtful Debts 19.00 (4.28)

ii) Provision for Depreciation on Investment 2.14 -

iii) Investment Depreciation Reserve (2.81) (1.00)

iv) Covid Provision (Advances) - (0.83)

v) Contingent Provision against Std. Assets - 4.05

vi) Provision For Assets Sold To ARC - -

vii) Income Tax (including short/excess provision of last year) 50.78 66.03

Total 69.11 63.97

( in crore)�

2024-25 2023-24Provision debited to Profit and Loss AccountSr. No.
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g)        Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives:

1 Fund Based:

Outstanding at the beginning of the year 0.33 0.33

Additions during the year 0.18 0.33

Recovery during the year 0.33 0.33

Outstanding at the end of the year 0.18 0.33

2 Non-Fund Based (Guarantees, L/Cs, etc.) - -

Sr. No. 2024-25 2023-24Particulars

( in crore)�

R. Investments:

Interest Rate Future (as per RBI Circular UBD (PCB) BPD Cir No.17/13.01.000/2009-10 October 28, 2009)- Bank has

not entered into any transaction of interest rate futures in the current and previous financial years.

S. Capital charge on Market risk:

Market risk in Trading book - Standardised Modified Duration Approach:

Qualitative disclosures:

(a) The general qualitative disclosure requirement for market risk.

Strategies and Processes:

Investment Policy which includes Market Risk Management is in line with the RBI regulations vide circular

UBD.BPD.(PCB). Cir. No. 42/09.11.600/2009-10 dated February 8, 2010 and business requirements.

The overall objective of market risk management is to enhance profitability by improving the bank’s competitive

advantage and mitigate loss from all types of market risk loss events.

Scope and Nature of Risk Reporting/ Measurement Systems:

The Bank has regulatory internal limits for various Instruments in place.

Various exposure limits for market risk management such as Overnight limit, VAR limit, Aggregate Gap limit,

Investment limit, etc. are in place.

The portfolio covered by Standardised Modified Duration Approach for computation of Capital charge for Market Risk

includes investment portfolio held under AFS and Forex Open positions.

f)       Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium:

i) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 16.77 15.92

ii) Arrears in payment of DICGC Premium 0.00 0.00

Sr. No. 2024-25 2023-24Particulars

( in crore)�



The capital requirements for:

Interest rate risk 54.61 53.08�

Equity position risk - -�

Foreign exchange risk 0.45 0.45�

2024-25

Amount of Capital Required
Particulars

2023-24

( in crore)�Quantitative disclosures:

T. Previous Year figures:

The Bank has reclassified and rearranged previous year figures to confirm to this year’s classification and wherever

necessary.

For FADNIS & GUPTE LLP
Chartered Accountants
(ICAI FRN : 006600C/C400324)

Krutika Fadnis
Partner

ICAI Mem. No. 423675

Date : 10.04.2025

sd/-

For M P CHITALE & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(ICAI FRN : 101851W)

Shraddha Jathar
Partner

ICAI Mem. No. 136908

Date : 10.04.2025

sd/-

- Directors -
Dr. Mrs. A. V. Bapat, Shri. B. A. Gaikawad, Shri. R. K. Hegde,

Shri. KRCV Seshachalam, Shri. S. A. Khandekar, Dr. Shri. P. M. Maheshwari,
Shri. S. S. Patankar, Mrs. P. R. Ranade, Shri. S. S. Tatake.

For TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd

sd/-

Shri. V. V. Singavi
Vice-Chairman

sd/-

Shri. S. N. Gangal
Chairman

Shri. N. N. Arekar
MD & CEO

Date : 10.04.2025

sd/-
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2025st

( in crore)�

A Cash Flow From Operating Activities

Net Profit before Tax 233.74 282.32

Add:

Interest on Borrowings 5.20

Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts 19.00 (4.28)

Contingent Provision Against Standard Assets 4.05

Provision for Depreciation on Investment 2.14

Amortisation of Premium on Securities 5.80 7.86

Gratuity & Leave Encashment 21.70 12.99

Provision for Leave Bank Account 0.10 0.31

Depreciation and amortisation on Fixed Assets 28.67 77.41 17.22 43.35

Less:

Foreign Currencies Fluctuation Gain / Loss 4.76 5.09

Dividend on shares 0.00 0.00

Profit on Sale of Asset 0.00 (0.13)

Profit on Sale of Investments 2.41 (0.26)

Covid Provision (Advances) - 0.83

Investment Depreciation Reserve 2.81 1.00

Provision for Security Receipts written back 19.51 3.57

Provision for Bad & Doubtful Investment written back - 0.00

Provision for Miscellaneous Assets written back - 2.32

Provision for Contingent Rent 0.23 0.25

Discount on G-Sec Maturity 0.08 29.80 2.59 15.26

Adjustments for

Increase/(Decrease) in Deposits and Other Accounts 260.78 845.04

Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities 77.87 (77.28)

(Increase)/Decrease in Advances (381.60) (663.09)

(Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets (131.20) 142.64

(Increase)/Decrease in Investments (87.46) (224.23)

Cash Generated from Operations (261.61) 23.08

Income Tax paid (49.65) (311.26) (67.06) (43.98)

Cash Generated from Operating Activities (29.91) 266.43

31.03.202431.03.2025Particulars
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- Directors -
Dr. Mrs. A. V. Bapat, Shri. B. A. Gaikawad, Shri. R. K. Hegde,

Shri. KRCV Seshachalam, Shri. S. A. Khandekar, Dr. Shri. P. M. Maheshwari,
Shri. S. S. Patankar, Mrs. P. R. Ranade, Shri. S. S. Tatake.

For TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd

sd/-

Shri. V. V. Singavi
Vice-Chairman

sd/-

Shri. S. N. Gangal
Chairman

Shri. N. N. Arekar
MD & CEO

Date : 10.04.2025

sd/-
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2025st

B Cash Flow From Investing Activities

Purchase of Fixed Assets (82.75) (25.70)

Purchase of Investment (434.24) (503.63)

Sale of Investment 600.31 670.07

Sale of Fixed Assets 0.70 0.25

Dividend received - -

Cash Generated from Investing Activities 84.02 140.99

C Cash Flow From Financing Activities

Share Capital issued /(forfeited/surrendered) (1.47) (1.72)

Dividend paid (15.53) (27.61)

Increase /(Decrease) in Borrowings 161.31 (87.69)

Interest paid on Borrowings - (5.20)

Cash Generated from Financing Activities 144.31 (122.22)

D Foreign Exchange revaluation 4.72 5.46

E Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C+D) 203.14 290.66

F Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 3142.34 2851.68

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year (E+F) 3345.48 3142.34

Break-up of Cash & Cash Equivalents                                                                 31.03.2025 31.03.2024

Cash in hand 715.38 730.60

Balances with Banks:

In Current Accounts 97.05 204.18

In Deposits Accounts (Not encumbered) 2533.05 2207.56

Total 3345.48 3142.34

( in crore)�

31.03.202431.03.2025Particulars

For FADNIS & GUPTE LLP
Chartered Accountants
(ICAI FRN : 006600C/C400324)

CA Krutika Fadnis
Partner

ICAI Mem. No. 423675

Date : 10.04.2025

sd/-

As per our report of even date

For M P CHITALE & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(ICAI FRN : 101851W)

CA Shraddha Jathar
Partner

ICAI Mem. No. 136908

Date : 10.04.2025

sd/-



Annexure A

Name of Bank : TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd.

Registered Office Address : TJSB House, Plot No. B-5, Road No. 2,

Wagle Industrial Estate, Thane (West) - 400 604.

RBI Licence No. and Date : UBD MH 419 P, Date: 21/01/1985

Multi-state Licence No. and Date : MSCS/CR/287/2008, Date: 23/10/2008

Area of Operation : States of Maharashtra, Karnataka, Goa,

Gujarat and Madhya Pradesh

Particulars for the year ended : 31 March, 2025st

Number of Branches, Extension Counters and Head Office : 149 + 0 + 1 = 150

Number of Shareholders A.  Members : 74631

B.  Nominal Members : 19909

(Amount in crore)�

Paid up Share Capital : 105.67

Reserves and Other Funds : 1061.79

Deposits : Saving : 3137.03

: Current : 1346.83

: Term : 10364.78

Loans and Advances : Secured : 8048.75

: Unsecured : 207.43

In Percentage : Advances to Priority Sector : 66.54 %

: Advances to Weaker Section : 3.99 %

Borrowings : CBLO Borrowings from CCIL : 161.31

: Long Term (Subordinated) Deposits : 0.00

Investment : 7753.69

Overdue in percentage (Advances) : 2.96 %

Capital Adequacy : 17.48 %

Gross NPA : 3.59 %

Net NPA : 0.00 %

Profit (for the Financial Year 2024-25) : 185.38

Total Employees : 1702

Officers & Others : 1672

Sub-staff and Watchman : 30

Working Capital : 17199.27
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HeefjefMe<š - De
yeBkesâÛess veebJe : šerpesSmedyeer menkeâejer yeBkeâ efue.

veeWoCeerke=âle keâeÙee&ueÙeeÛee Hellee : šerpesSmedyeer neTme, Huee@š veb. yeer-5, jes[ veb. 2,
JeeieUs Fmšsš, "eCes (He) - 400 604.š^Fv[m erDeue

efjPeJn& yeBkeâ HejJeevee ›eâceebkeâ Je leejerKe : Ùeg.yeer.[er. Sce.SÛe. 419 Heer, efo. 21.01.1985

ceušermšsš HejJeevee ›eâceebkeâ Je leejerKe : ScedSmedmeerSmed/meerDeej/287/2008, efo. 23.10.2008

keâeÙe&#es$e : ceneje<š^ jepÙe, keâvee&škeâ jepÙe, ieesJee jepÙe,
iegpejele jepÙe DeeefCe ceOÙe ØeosMe jepÙe

leHeMeerue : 31 ceeÛe&, 2025

SketâCe MeeKee, efJemleeefjle keâ#e Je cegKÙe keâeÙee&ueÙe : 149 0 1 150+ + =

meYeemeo mebKÙee De) meYeemeo : 74631
ye) veececee$e meYeemeo : 19909

(jkeâcesÛes Deekeâ[s keâesšeRceOÙes)�

Jemetue Peeuesues Yeeie Yeeb[Jeue : 10 .675

SketâCe iebieepeUer Je Flej efveOeer : 1061.79

"sJeer : yeÛele "sJeer : 3137.03
: Ûeeuet "sJeer : 1346.83
: cegole "sJeer : 10364.78

keâpex : leejCeer : 8048.75
: efJeveeleejCeer : 207.43

Meskeâ[e ØeceeCe : De«e›eâce #es$eemee"er : 66.54 %

: ogye&ue Ieškeâebmee"er : 3.99 %

GÛeueuesueer keâpex : : 161.31CCIL CBLOceeHe&âle keâpe&
: oerIe&keâeueerve cegole "sJe : 0.00( )Subordinated

iegbleJeCetkeâ : 7753.69

LekeâyeekeâerÛes Meskeâ[e ØeceeCe : 2.(keâpex) %96

Hegbpeer HeÙee&Hlelee (keâ@heeršue De@ef[keäJemeer) : 1 .48 %7

{esyeU Sve.Heer.S. : %3.59

efveJJeU Sve.Heer.S. : 000. %

veHeâe (meve 2024-25 mee"er) : 185.38

SketâCe keâce&Ûeejer : 1702

Hewkeâer DeefOekeâejer Je Flej keâce&Ûeejer : 1672

efMeHeeF& Je Jee@Ûeceve : 30

KesUles Yeeb[Jeue : 1 .277199
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Advances

in crore

2025

8
2
5
6
.1

8

2024

7
8
7
4
.5

8

2023

7
2
1
1
.4

9

2021

5
6
3
1
.0

9

2022

6
7
2
2
.7

0

Deposits

in crore

2025

1
4

8
4

8
.6

4

2024

1
4

5
8

7
.8

7

2023
1

3
7

4
2

.8
3

2021

1
2

0
4

8
.5

0

2022

1
3

3
3

6
.2

8

Business-Mix

in crore

2025

2
3
1
0
4
.8

2

2024

2
2
4
6
2
.4

5

2023

2
0
9
5
4
.3

2

2021

1
7
6
7
9
.5

9

2022

2
0
0
5
8
.9

8

Owned Funds

in crore

2025
1

6
3

9
.1

8
2024

1
7

1
9

.3
2

2023

1
5

4
8

.5
9

2021

1
2

9
0

.7
6

2022

1
4

1
2

.1
2
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